
1 
 

Sonoma County Continuum of Care (CoC) Board 
Agenda for May 26, 2021 
1:00pm-5:00pm Pacific Time  

 
 Agenda Item Packet Item Presenter Time 

 Welcome, Roll Call and Introductions  Board Chair  1:00pm 

1.  Approve Agenda 
(ACTION ITEM) 

5/26 Agenda  Board Chair 1:05pm  

2.  Approve minutes from 5/5 
(ACTION ITEM) 

5/5 DRAFT 
Minutes  

Board Chair  1:10pm 

3.  Word From the Street    Ludmilla 
Bade  

1:15pm 

4.  Homeless Emergency Solutions Grants (ESG) 
COVID-19 Update (Potential ACTION ITEM) 

 CDC Staff 1:20pm  

5.  Initial Report on CoC Renewal Evaluations from 
Ad Hoc Committee (Informational Item) 

 CDC Staff 1:45pm 

6.  5-Minute Break 

7.  Update on Emergency Housing Vouchers (EHV) EHV Letter CDC Staff 2:35pm  

8.  100-Day Challenge for Homeless Youth 
(Informational Item) 

100-Day 
Challenge 
Overview 

CDC Staff 3:00pm 

9.  Standing Committee Updates  
• Coordinated Entry Advisory Committee 
• HMIS/Data Committee  
• Strategic Plan Committee 
• Charter & Policy Review Committee 
• Lived Experience Advisory Body 

 Committee 
Chairs   

3:30pm  

10.  Review Agenda for June 23 CoC Board Meeting  Draft 6/23 
Agenda 

CoC Board 4:00pm  

11.  Staff Report –  
• Built for Zero Update  
• KPMG Meeting Update  

 CDC Staff 4:10pm  

12.  Board Member Questions & Comments   4:30pm 

13.  Public Comment   4:55pm  

 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 

Public Comment may be made via email or during the live zoom meeting. To submit an emailed public 
comment to the Board email Madison.Murray@sonoma-county.org. Please provide your name, the agenda 

number(s) on which you wish to speak, and your comment. These comments will be emailed to all Board 



2 
 

members. Public comment during the meeting can be made live by joining the Zoom meeting using the above 
provided information. Available time for comments is determined by the Board Chair based on agenda 

scheduling demands and total number of speakers. 

 



Page 1 of 10 
 

 
Sonoma County Continuum of Care Board Meeting  

Meeting Minutes  

May 5, 2021 
1:00 pm – 5:00 pm Pacific Time – Meeting held by Zoom 

 Recording of Continued Meeting  

 
1. Welcome and Introductions  

• Ben Leroi, Continuum of Care (CoC) Board chair, called the meeting to order at 1:00 pm. Ben Leroi 
went over the agenda, clarified Zoom rules around public comment and Brown Act guidelines. 

• Roll Call was taken: 
o Present: Supervisor Chris Coursey; Kelli Kuykendall , proxy for Tom Schwedhelm City of 

Santa Rosa; Kevin McDonnell, City of Petaluma; Chuck Fernandez, Committee on the 
Shelterless; Margaret Sluyk, Reach For Home; Ludmilla Bade, Community Member; Don 
Schwartz, City of Rohnert Park; Ben Leroi, Santa Rosa Community Health; Stephen 
Sotomayor, City of Healdsburg; Lisa Fatu, Social Advocates for Youth; Bill Carter, Sonoma 
County Health Services; Alena Wall, Kaiser Permanente 

o Absent: Jennielynn Holmes, Catholic Charities of the Diocese of Santa Rosa; Angela 
Struckmann, Sonoma County Human Services; 
 
 

2. Agenda Approval  
 

  
Public Comment 
Gregory Fearon 
 
Kevin McDonnell motioned to approve the agenda; Stephen Sotomayor seconded.  
 
Board Comments: 
Ludmilla Bade requested to move item 11 to item 13. 
 
Jennielynn Holmes joined at this time.  
 
Ayes: Ben Leroi, Jennielynn Holmes, Kelli Kuykendall , Kevin McDonnell, Chuck Fernandez, Bill Carter,  
Margaret Sluyk, Ludmilla Bade,  Don Schwartz, Stephen Sotomayor, Lisa Fatu, Alena Wall, Chris 
Coursey 
Notes: None 
Abstain: None  
Absent: Angela Struckmann  

https://youtu.be/afL7jmFIob8
https://youtu.be/afL7jmFIob8


Page 2 of 10 
 

 
The motion passed.  

 
3. Approve Minutes from March 24 and April 7 meetings 

 
Board Comment 
Ludmilla Bade: I would like to see a summary of public comment on minutes.  

 
Jennielynn Holmes motioned to approve the minutes for March 24, 2021; Kevin McDonnell 
seconded.  
 
Ayes: Kevin McDonnell, Ludmilla Bade, Don Schwartz, Stephen Sotomayor, Ben Leroi, Jennielynn 
Holmes, Chuck Fernandez, Bill Carter, Margaret Sluyk, Chris Coursey 
Noes: None 
Abstain: Kelli Kuykendall, absent; Alena Wall, absent; Lisa Fatu, absent 
Absent: Angela Struckmann 

 
The motion passed.  

  
Don Schwartz motioned to approve the minutes for April 7, 2021; Kevin McDonnell seconded.  

 
Ayes: Kevin McDonnell, Ludmilla Bade, Don Schwartz, Stephen Sotomayor, Jennielynn Holmes, Chuck 
Fernandez, Bill Carter, Margaret Sluyk, Lisa Fatu, Alena Wall 
Noes: None 
Abstain: Kelli Kuykendall, absent; Chris Coursey, absent; Ben Leroi, absent 
Absent: Angela Struckmann 
 

The motion passed.  
  

 
4. U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Technical Assistance (TA) Report 

Matt White, from Housing Innovations, presented a six-month analysis on the Sonoma County 
Continuum of Care (COC). Matt White provided feedback on the Sonoma COC Board in relation to 
other highly effective boards and offered ideas on the possible adjustments to be made on the 
current governance style. The goal for the board is to provide a safety net and reduce homelessness. 
It is best practice to create work groups and reinforce an engine of success. The stakeholders and ad-
hoc groups are responsible for getting most of the work done and the COC board is meant to be at a 
higher level to oversee the process. Currently, the COC board lacks trust in the lead agency, Sonoma 
County Community Development Commission (SCCDC), and absorbs the work of the stakeholder or 
workgroups, which is ineffective. It would be helpful to have a meeting structure set to create space 
for strategic planning and oversight conversations on quarterly basis and provide administration and 
management support on a monthly basis.  

 
Board Comment:  
Ben Leroi: Glad to see that the ad-hoc committees are moving us in the right direction.  
Kevin McDonnell: Concurs that the CoC is moving to a more strategic function, is the TAC an 
appropriate model for Sonoma County? Where does that funding come from? 



Page 3 of 10 
 

Matt White will bring back some comparisons for the board. 
Ludmilla Bade: Also nice to see HUD’s focus on community engagement. Would like to see more 
attention on creating opportunity for those with lived experience to have a voice and contribute. How 
do other Continuum of Care boards increase engagement or provide access? Are work groups under 
the Brown Act and do they require public notice? 
Don Schwartz: Local priority has never been talked about as a board. How do these conversations 
happen, and in what context? The structure gives us authority and parameters of county-wide. Other 
Continuum of Care boards engage with Housing Authority. What are other city partnerships or ways in 
which Continuum of Care boards engage agencies? 
SCCDC staff will send CoC Board members the PowerPoint presentation, which includes Matt White’s 
presentation.  
Supervisor Coursey: The CoC has been in transition and the SCCDC is undergoing large agency 
transitions. You noted that there are possible incentives to use, we may benefit from more structure. 
Does HUD have any resources available for that? Also, note that I will be off at 2:00 pm and Jazmin 
Gudiño is my designated proxy for the remainder of the meeting.  
Stephen Sotomayor: One of the challenges is the board turn over. Is there a method for longevity to 
maintain the vision and goals over time? Experienced a committee specific to goal oversight with the 
Los Angeles Continuum of Care board.  
 
Public Comment:  
Teddie Pierce 
Gregory Fearon  
Kathleen Finigan 
Adrienne Lauby 

 
5. Word from the Street:  

 
Ludmilla Bade presented on the ongoing encampment sweeps and the input from impacted 
community members, losing the security they have. The impact of no access to power to call 911. 
Goal to increase access and reduce costs. Sweeps are one of the most expensive actions to 
neighborhood complaints. Fundamental attribution error limits people to their character flaw, and 
homelessness is a situational thing and sweeps takes away what they have and increases trauma.  
 
Public Comment:  
None 
 

6. 2021 Continuum of Care (CoC) Renewal Project Scoring 
 
Ending Homelessness Manager, Michael Gause, provided an overview of the annual CoC Program 
competition. The SCCDC applies for $3.9 million and issues it to 17 different projects operated by 9 
agencies. This is a very competitive process and is restricted to Permanent Supportive Housing, Rapid 
Rehousing, Joint Transitional Housing and Rapid Re-housing Project, HMIS, or Coordinated Entry 
projects. The SCCDC is in the process of beginning CoC Program Renewal project reviews. The last two 
years, SCCDC has received one perfect score and an almost perfect score for the process and scoring 
of these projects. This scoring process will also be used to rank new projects, but may be revised after 
HUD releases the Notice of Funding Availability. The board will have an opportunity to reassess 
scoring and approve final scoring.  



Page 4 of 10 
 

 
Continuum of Care Coordinator, Karissa White, provided an overview of the scoring for the 2021 CoC 
Competition – Renewal Projects, Project Performance Measurement and Local Priorities. The scoring 
included has been reviewed and approved by the 2021 CoC Competition Evaluation Ad Hoc 
Committee.  
 
 
Board Comments:  

 
Jennielynn Holmes: I understand there is not a lot we have control over, if there is flexibility it is 
important to note that the current system ranks income higher than housing, which seems 
counterproductive from the goal of increasing housing. Can we shift that and still be competitive? Or 
is it possible to decrease the scoring for income? 
Ben Leroi: The system overall of income scoring is impactful because people who already receive SSI 
don’t always increase their income.  
Jennielynn Holmes:  Perhaps we can combine the incomes core and limit each question to 2.5 points.  
Kevin McDonnell: What is the impact on the organizations from the current scoring? 
Lisa Fatu: I don’t think we should change.  Also notes she didn’t think they should change the 
document and that things are presented with time sensitivity, which denies the board ability to give 
items their due diligence.  
Jennielynn Holmes: The recusal system for the Ad-hoc limits the process because the providers are 
unable to serve.  
Ludmilla Bade: I would vote for the scoring shift.  
 
Public Comment:  
Teddie Pierce 
Gregory Fearon  

 
  

Jennielynn Holmes motioned to approve the project scoring tool; Kevin McDonnell seconded.  
 
Board Comments:  
Ludmilla Bade: As a committee member, I would like to see further input from the provider’s on the 
scoring.  

 
Ayes: Kevin McDonnell, Ludmilla Bade, Don Schwartz, Stephen Sotomayor, Jennielynn Holmes, Chuck 
Fernandez, Bill Carter, Margaret Sluyk, Lisa Fatu, Ben Leroi, Kelli Kuykendall, Jazmin Gudiño 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Angela Struckmann, Alena Wall  

 
The motion passed.  

  
 

7. 5 minute break was taken from 2:52 PM-2:57  
 
  



Page 5 of 10 
 

8. Final Unspent  Homeless Emergency Aid Program (HEAP) Fund Recommendations  
 
Michael Gause provided an update on the unspent HEAP funds the board voted to allocate on March 
24, 2021. The City of Sonoma will be unable to expend $295,000 by the June 30, 2021 deadline. This 
item will be brought back in three weeks if other organizations are unable to expend funds to ensure 
everything is spent by the deadline. Saint Vincent De Paul and Community Support Network are able 
to expend funds. The state is continuing to work with us. All funds must be spent by June 30th, 2021. 
 
 
Board Comments:  

 
Lisa Fatu: I didn’t see an email about requesting funds. Is something going to be sent out? Can we go 
back to the other applications and give priority to the organizations that did not receive all of the 
funding? 
Chris Coursey: Applicants need to be notified of fund availability. Staff needs to reach out and find out 
the capacity for spending the money, we could divide it up and distribute equally.  
Jennielynn Holmes:  Recommends  reaching  out to  those who have  applied and assess  their 
spending plan, reconvene the committee and bring back on May 26 with recommendations to the 
board including backups so that funds can ensure  to be spent.  
Kelli Kuykendall: What can the funds be used for? 
Ludmilla Bade: Can we send a public notice? 
Don Schwartz: If we push the item out further it may limit the actual spending of the money. We 
should look at page 8 of the minutes and use the chart to make funding decisions today.  
Kevin McDonnell: Should we start the recusal process? Is it possible to allow the sub-committee to 
approve the funding decision? 
Ben Leroi: Is quorum needed to approve HEAP funding? 
 
Recused:  
Margaret Sluyk 
Jennielynn Holmes 
Lisa Fatu 
Chuck Fernandez 
Ben Leroi 
Kelli Kuykendall 
Bill Carter 
Chris Coursey 
 
Brought back to maintain quorum:  
Ben Leroi 
Jennielynn Holmes 
Chris Coursey 
Bill Carter  
 
Board Comment:  
Don Schwartz: I have the approvals and can share now if needed.  
Bill Carter: Recommends against using the funding for capital projects at this time.  
Don Schwartz: Some capital projects are in active construction.  



Page 6 of 10 
 

Jennielynn Holmes: Should we narrow the scope to only capital or only services? 
Ben Leroi: I want all organizations to have equal opportunity.  
Tina Rivera: Ad-hoc may need to review and make a decision for the board.  
 
Recused: 
Kevin McDonnell 
Stephen Sotomayor 
 
Brought Back:  
Margaret Sluyk 
Kelli Kuykendall 
 
Chris Coursey: Would like legal advice on deferring decision to the Ad-hoc. Would like to schedule a 
special CoC meeting for the unrecused to make the final decision.  
Jennielynn Holmes: Is it possible to do a contract amendment to have organizations use HEAP funds 
now and move other funds to next year? 
Ludmilla Bade: What is the process to create a new contract? It also seems that more unspent funding 
is coming.  
Bill Carter: In favor of deciding today to allow for as much time as possible to spend the funds.  
 
Public Comment: 
Gregory Fearon 
Lisa Fatu 
Thomas Ells  
 
Board Comment: 
Don Schwartz:  Is there a Petaluma project? If that is being considered the Healdsburg Project needs 
to be considered as well.  
Chris Coursey: challenge of maintaining transparency or practicality.  

  
Chris Coursey motioned to limit the recipient list to the organizations/projects listed on page 8 of 
the agenda packet, the SCCDC will follow up with each organization in the next couple of days to 
confirm if they are able to spend down the funds within a short period of time.  Reconvene the ad 
hoc committee that previously met to decide funding allocations for the projects and come up with a 
plan for any remaining unspent HEAP funds that may come up in the future and convene a special 
meeting for the CoC Board to make final approval on unallocated HEAP funds within the next 10 
days.  
 
Don Schwartz seconds and  makes a substitute for the motion, including the motion from Chris 
Coursey, with the addition of the City of Petaluma’s application seeing they were missed during the 
first review due to staff error.  
 
Coursey withdrew the motion.  
 
Board Comments:  
Jennielynn Holmes: Is there a broader list we can consider? 
Ludmilla Bade: do organizations on the broader list have current contracts? 



Page 7 of 10 
 

Don Schwartz: Petaluma should be added in because they were not considered at the original Ad-hoc 
meeting.  
 
 
Don Schwartz motioned to limit the recipient list to the organizations that have already received 
HEAP funding on the approved chart, including Petaluma, the Ad-hoc committee will make a 
decision on spending today and assess that there are no additional dollars and plan for a backup 
spending plan, Margaret Sluyk seconded.  
 
Jennielynn Holmes: Requested clarification on recusal process for when board votes to approve.  
 

 
Ayes: Ben Leroi, Jennielynn Holmes, Kelli Kuykendall, Chris Coursey, Bill Carter, Margaret Sluyk, 
Ludmilla Bade, Don Schwartz 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Recusals: Kevin McDonnell, Chuck Fernandez, Stephen Sotomayor, Lisa Fatu  
Absent: Angela Struckmann, Alena Wall  

 
The motion passed.  

  
9. Committee Status Updates and Designations.  

 
Jennielynn Holmes presented on the Coordinated Entry committee Operator Request. There has been 
one response from Abode and Decipher HMIS. There is concern for the organization’s capacity for 
covering multiple counties and it is unclear who would be the lead. The committee wishes there had 
been more responses and is unclear on if the county is interested. The committee recommends the 
board approve a Request for Proposal (RFP) process to get more information from potential providers 
and determine if other agencies are interested. The committee discussed questions to include on the 
request for proposal, including how the agency would address a potential conflict of interest.  
 
Board Comments:  

 
Chris Coursey: Brought up the recent KPMG report and that County Health has expressed some 
reluctance in applying, ultimately it is the Board of Supervisors decision.   
 
Discussion ensued about RFP process and timeline.  
 
Don Schwartz: Potential conflict of interest with the county is still worrisome. I don’t think the county 
staff should run it.  
Lisa Fatu: Would like legal counsel opinion on the conflict of interest 
Ludmilla Bade: Ready for the RFP and would like Coordinated Entry to be a smooth process. Does the 
providers want it to be collaborative?  
 
 
Public Comment:  
Thomas Ells 



Page 8 of 10 
 

Kathleen Finigan  
  
Jennielynn Holmes motioned to approve SCCDC staff to draft the initial RFP to bring to the 
Coordinated Entry Advisory Committee for edits, then the CEA Committee will bring the RFP to the 
CoC Board for final approval; Margaret Sluyk seconded.   
 
Board Comments:  
Don Schwartz: RFP needs to include how provider would manage the conflict of interest.  
Chris Coursey: Clarified that the motion is for the committee but the staff will write the RFP. There 
also needs to be an extension for Catholic Charities to continue operating beyond June 30, 2021.  
 
Don Schwartz motioned for an amendment to include in the RFP language of how an agency would 
address any conflicts of interests. Any Board members that have input can provide this to Thai 
Hilton and Jennielynn Holmes to bring to the CEA Committee. Jennielynn accepts the amendment. 

 
Ayes: Kevin McDonnell, Ludmilla Bade, Don Schwartz, Jennielynn Holmes, Chuck Fernandez, Bill Carter, 
Margaret Sluyk, Lisa Fatu, Ben Leroi, Kelli Kuykendall, Chris Coursey 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Angela Struckmann, Alena Wall, Stephen Sotomayor 

 
The motion passed.  
 
Karissa White provided updates on other committees. Recommendation to split the strategic 
planning and charter review into two committees. Then, change the Charter Review Committee to 
the Charter and Policy Review Committee. Recommendations were made for the Strategic 
Planning Committee, the Charter and Policy Review Committee, and the HMIS Data Committee.  
 

Board Comments:  
Ludmilla Bade: I did not receive the email about the split. Eddie applied with lived experience and she 
did not see him on the roster. Due to the staff error with Ludmilla’s application, a final 
recommendation for the split committees will be brought back during the special board meeting.  
 
Public Comments:  
Thomas Ells 
Tim Miller 
Gregory Fearon 
 
Kevin McDonnell motioned to approve the HMIS committee and Bill Carter seconded. 
 

 
Ayes: Ben Leroi, Jennielynn Holmes, Kelli Kuykendall, Chris Coursey, Bill Carter, Margaret Sluyk, 
Ludmilla Bade, Don Schwartz, Kevin McDonnell, Chuck Fernandez, Lisa Fatu  
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Angela Struckmann, Alena Wall, Stephen Sotomayor 

 



Page 9 of 10 
 

10. Discussion of Project Homekey Applications 
 
Kevin McDonnell gave a presentation on Project Homekey and the role the CoC may play in this effort. 
Kevin would like to begin the conversation because the application is coming up. It also fits in with the 
KPMG report and share goal with the county. The board needs to establish a work group to engage 
with the county.  
 

Board Comments:  
Don Schwartz: Project Roomkey opens in May, on behalf of the cities, I’d like to ask some questions.  
Who is the lead from the county for communicating with the cities? Is the county planning on 
purchasing additional facilities? What are the ongoing costs and the funding plan beyond COVID? Who 
sets the parameters?  
 
Tina Rivera will get clarification on Project Homekey vs Project Roomkey 
 
Chris Coursey: It is my understanding that the county will buy more properties if we get the money to 
do so. The sustainability is an issue. The county does not need to own them. There is a subgroup 
working right now with representatives from cities. The County Administrator is the current contact. 
We’d also like to have conversations about KPMG report.  
Kevin McDonnell: We’d like to be prepared before the grant application’s open so that we can be 
prepared.  
 
Public Comment: 
Gerry La-Londe Berg 
 

11. 100 Day Challenge for Homeless Youth 
Presentation was moved to a future meeting.  

 
12. Staff Report 

Michael Gause provided an update on the Emergency Solutions Grant Program, COVID ESG-CV funding, 
Built for Zero, Non-Congregate Shelter Update, SB 823, and a staff update.  

Board Comment:  

Don Schwartz: 20% spent by July 31 recommends we have this meeting soon so that we do not run 
into fund expiration.  
 

13. Board Member Questions and Comments: 
 
Kelli Kuykendall: Raise Regional Impact Action Plan that was recently released which ties into regional 
collaboration.  
 

14. Agenda Approval will be moved the May 26th when HEAP meeting occurs.  
 

15. Public Comment 
Gregory Fearon  



Page 10 of 10 
 

Thomas Ells  
 
Meeting Adjourned at 5:35 PM 
 
 

  



 
Sonoma County Continuum of Care Board 

Executive Summary 
 

Item: Update on Emergency Housing Vouchers  

Date: 5-26-2021 

Staff Contact: Martha Cheever - Martha.Cheever@sonoma-county.org  

 

Agenda Item Overview 

HUD recently announced the upcoming allocation of Emergency Housing Vouchers (EHVs) for 
Public Housing Authorities.  In Sonoma County, the Sonoma County Housing Authority and City 
of Santa Rosa Housing Authority are both eligible to receive vouchers (150 and 128 vouchers 
respectively).  There may be additional vouchers available on top of these.   

This is a complex new program with many restrictions but both PHAs are required to develop 
an MOU with the Continuum of Care as well as MOUs with service partners and also refer all 
vouchers through Coordinated Entry. Because timing is short for the program to get set-up, 
service providers should begin inventorying services that they can be provided i.e. assistance 
with housing authority paperwork and document gathering, case management, post-housing 
support, deposit assistance, housing navigation, application assistance, etc. Note that HUD is 
not providing any additional funding to service providers for these services. Case Management 
and post-housing support are viewed as critical by the Housing Authorities in order to help 
ensure client success.  

Another important note is that project based vouchers (PBV) are not eligible.   

The CDC Ending Homelessness Team is working closely with both PHAs and their managers, 
Martha Cheever with the Community Development Commission and Rebecca Lane with the City 
of Santa Rosa. 

 

Staff Recommendation 

Information Only  

mailto:Martha.Cheever@sonoma-county.org


May 10, 2021

Dear Continuum of Care Partner: 

Today, HUD announced the award of 70,000 Emergency Housing Vouchers (EHV s) to 

almost 700 Public Housing Agencies (PHAs) across the country. These vouchers are funded 

through the American Rescue Plan and can be used to provide tenant-based rental assistance to 

individuals and families who are: 

• homeless, 

• at risk of homelessness, 

• fleeing, or attempting to flee, domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, stalking, 

or human trafficking, or 

• recently homeless. 

EHVs provide a unique opportunity to creatively and equitably house some of the most 

vulnerable people in our communities. To encourage partnerships and community collaboration, 

HUD is requiring that PHAs administering EHV s partner with their local Continuums of Care 

(CoCs) and receive referrals from the local Coordinated Entry System. HUD is challenging 

communities to embed the principles of racial equity throughout the planning and 

implementation of EHVs in their community. By doing so, communities will be able to serve 

those most affected by the pandemic to achieve equitable outcomes. 

A list of all PHAs receiving EHVs is enclosed; most CoCs will have at least one PHA in their 

jurisdiction that is administering EHV s. 

The requirements for administering EHVs are outlined in PJH Notice 2021-15. HUD's 

Office of Public and Indian Housing (PIH) will host a webinar to provide an overview of this 

notice and to provide you with the opportunity to ask questions on May 11, 2021 from 4:00 -

5:00 PM EDT. Additionally, the Office of Special Needs Assistance Programs (SNAPS) will 

host a webinar on May 12, 2021 from 2:30 - 4:00 PM EDT specifically on the role of CoCs in 

the administration of EHV s. CoCs are encouraged to attend both calls; a recorded version of 

both webinars will be available for viewing at www.hud.gov/ehv. Instructions for joining these 

webinars is below. 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMEi'\'T 
WASHINGTON, DC 20410-7000 

www.hud.gov espanol.hud.gov 



We hope that these vouchers will help you make substantial progress in reducing 

homelessness in your community. 

Thank you for your commitment to this work. 

-

Jemine A. B on 

Deputy Assistant Secretary ant Secretary 

Office of.Special Needs Commum y Planning and Development 

Enclosure 

2 



3 
 

 

Instructions for May 11 Webinar 

Step 1: Dial into the conference. 

Dial-in: 888-251-2949 or 215-861-0694 

Access Code: 9006592## 

If the automated recording indicates the conference is full, please use overflow 

information: 

Access code: 9976334## 

Step 2: Join the conference on your computer. 

Entry Link: https://ems8.intellor.com/login/838559 

 

Instructions for May 12 Webinar 

 

To join the meeting: 

https://tdainc.adobeconnect.com/coctrain/ 

If you have never attended an Adobe Connect meeting before: 

 

Test your connection: 

https://tdainc.adobeconnect.com/common/help/en/support/meeting_test.htm 

Get a quick overview: http://www.adobe.com/products/adobeconnect.html 

 

Additional technical assistance (TA) opportunities will be offered to participating 

communities to aide in the implementation of EHVs to include webinars, products, group 

learning, on-call and direct TA. Planned upcoming webinars include the following: 

 

Date/Time 

(EDT) 

TA Topic Overview Webinar Link 

May 13th 

3PM – 

4:30PM 

EDT 

Partnerships 

for EHVs 

Attendees will be able to identify 

key partners and their roles, and be 

prepared to engage with key partners 

to initiate planning for 

implementation of EHVs.   

https://zoom.us/webinar/register/

WN_E7S1AuFtQz-

i7muqZw4jdg  

  

https://ems8.intellor.com/login/838559
https://tdainc.adobeconnect.com/coctrain/
https://tdainc.adobeconnect.com/common/help/en/support/meeting_test.htm
http://www.adobe.com/products/adobeconnect.html
https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_E7S1AuFtQz-i7muqZw4jdg
https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_E7S1AuFtQz-i7muqZw4jdg
https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_E7S1AuFtQz-i7muqZw4jdg


4 
 

 

May 18th   

3PM – 

4:30PM 

EDT 

Strategy for 

Targeting 

EHVs and 

Related 

Resources 

Attendees will be equipped to have 

inclusive conversations locally about 

the most strategic ways to target 

vouchers, services funding, and 

other resources based on local 

needs.  

 

https://zoom.us/webinar/register/

WN_2WA4qkDYTLS1dVEKx8

fiOw  

May 20th   

3PM – 

4:30PM 

EDT 

Pairing 

Services & 

EHVs   

Attendees will understand the 

expectations and options for services 

related to EHVs. Attendees will be 

prepared to work with local 

stakeholders to plan for ways to pair 

short and/or long-term services with 

EHVs, depending on the population 

selected, local needs, and resources 

that are available.   

https://zoom.us/webinar/register/

WN_ymqi1sqsSjCxKs06GfEt7g    

May 25th  

3PM – 

4:30PM 

EDT 

Coordinated 

Entry and 

EHVs 

Attendees will be equipped to 

develop or update coordinated entry 

policies and processes around 

assessing households from eligible 

and prioritized populations and 

making direct referrals to PHAs. 

Attendees will be able to identify 

opportunities to increase CE 

capacity to handle EHV referrals and 

strategies for expediting referrals.   

https://zoom.us/webinar/register/

WN_hd5-

Yy3tTXCX9GVuc7uwYg  

June 1st  

3PM  

4:30PM 

EDT 

Making the 

Most of EHV 

Waivers 

Attendees will be able to identify 

ways they can use waivers allowable 

per the EHV notice to expedite lease 

ups, serve people that they may not 

have been able to connect with PHA 

resources before, and ensure that 

EHVs are successful in serving the 

priority populations identified by the 

community.  

https://zoom.us/webinar/register/

WN_0bbXPY3HRVafcyHY_txn

1g  

  

https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_2WA4qkDYTLS1dVEKx8fiOw
https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_2WA4qkDYTLS1dVEKx8fiOw
https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_2WA4qkDYTLS1dVEKx8fiOw
https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_ymqi1sqsSjCxKs06GfEt7g
https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_ymqi1sqsSjCxKs06GfEt7g
https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_hd5-Yy3tTXCX9GVuc7uwYg
https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_hd5-Yy3tTXCX9GVuc7uwYg
https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_hd5-Yy3tTXCX9GVuc7uwYg
https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_0bbXPY3HRVafcyHY_txn1g
https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_0bbXPY3HRVafcyHY_txn1g
https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_0bbXPY3HRVafcyHY_txn1g


State 
PHA 
Code PHA Name 

Number of 
Vouchers  

Alaska AK901 Alaska Housing Finance Corporation 194 

Alaska Total   194 

Alabama AL001 Housing Authority of the Birmingham District 91 

Alabama AL002 MOBILE HOUSING BOARD 56 

Alabama AL005 PHENIX CITY HOUSING AUTHORITY 29 

Alabama AL006 Housing Authority of the City of Montgomery 83 

Alabama AL008 Selma Housing Authority 15 

Alabama AL047 The Housing Authority of the City of Huntsville 110 

Alabama AL050 HA AUBURN 44 

Alabama AL077 HA TUSCALOOSA 24 

Alabama AL086 Jefferson County Housing Authority 49 

Alabama AL114 LINEVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY 15 

Alabama AL116 YORK HOUSING AUTHORITY 15 

Alabama AL174 Housing Authority of the City of Alexander City 15 

Alabama Total   546 

Arkansas AR004 Housing Authority of the City of Little Rock 86 

Arkansas AR006 Housing Authority of the City of Conway 24 

Arkansas AR012 Arkadelphia Housing Authority 15 

Arkansas AR015 Housing Authority of the City of Texarkana 24 

Arkansas AR016 Camden Housing Authority 15 

Arkansas AR024 West Memphis Housing Authority 15 

Arkansas AR031 Hot Springs Housing Authority 24 

Arkansas AR041 Lonoke County Housing Authority 15 

Arkansas AR082 Warren Housing Authority 15 

Arkansas AR181 Fayetteville Housing Authority 56 

Arkansas AR200 Harrison Housing Authority 15 

Arkansas AR215 Johnson County Public Housing Agency 15 

Arkansas AR223 Phillips County Public Housing Agency 15 

Arkansas AR224 St. Francis County Housing Authority 15 

Arkansas AR225 Lee County Housing Authority 15 

Arkansas AR241 Franklin County Public Housing Agency 15 

Arkansas AR247 Pocahontas Public Housing Agency (BRAD) 15 

Arkansas Total   394 

Arizona AZ001 City of Phoenix Housing Department 390 

Arizona AZ003 City of Glendale Housing Authority 72 

Arizona AZ004 Housing and Community Development Tucson 172 

Arizona AZ005 City of Mesa Housing Authority 108 

Arizona AZ006 Flagstaff Housing Authority 29 

Arizona AZ008 Winslow Public Housing Authority 30 

Arizona AZ009 Housing Authority of Maricopa County 89 

Arizona AZ010 Pinal County Housing Authority 39 

Arizona AZ023 Nogales Housing Authority 15 



State 
PHA 
Code PHA Name 

Number of 
Vouchers  

Arizona AZ028 Chandler Housing & Redevelopment Division 28 

Arizona AZ031 Tempe Housing Authority 50 

Arizona AZ032 Scottsdale Housing Agency 34 

Arizona AZ033 Pima County Housing Authority 30 

Arizona AZ034 Housing Authority of Cochise County 21 

Arizona AZ035 Yuma City Housing Authority 21 

Arizona AZ043 Mohave County Housing Authority 26 

Arizona AZ045 Gila County Housing Authority 15 

Arizona AZ901 Arizona Department of Housing 46 

Arizona Total   1,215 

California CA001 Housing Authority of the City & County of SF 887 

California CA002 Los Angeles County Development Authority 1,964 

California CA003 Oakland Housing Authority 504 

California CA004 Housing Authority of the City of Los Angeles 3,295 

California CA006 Housing Authority City of Fresno 158 

California CA007 County of Sacramento Housing Authority 484 

California CA008 Housing Authority of the County of Kern 229 

California CA011 Housing Authority of the County Contra Costa 197 

California CA014 Housing Authority of the County of San Mateo 217 

California CA019 Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino 455 

California CA021 Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara 123 

California CA023 County of Merced Housing Authority 67 

California CA024 Housing Auth. of the County of San Joaquin 232 

California CA026 Housing Authority of the County of Stanislaus 338 

California CA027 Housing Authority of the County of Riverside 347 

California CA028 Housing Authority of Fresno County 137 

California CA030 Tulare County Housing Authority 117 

California CA031 Housing Authority of the City of Oxnard 46 

California CA033 Housing Authority of the County of Monterey 269 

California CA035 Housing Authority of the City of San Buenaventura 43 

California CA043 COUNTY OF BUTTE HSG AUTH 116 

California CA044 Housing Authority of the County of Yolo 66 

California CA048 Regional Housing Authority 127 

California CA052 HOUSING AUTHORITY OF COUNTY OF MARIN 115 

California CA053 KINGS COUNTY HOUSING AUTH 25 

California CA056 HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SAN JOSE 361 

California CA058 BERKELEY HOUSING AUTHORITY 51 

California CA059 Santa Clara County Housing Authority 650 

California CA061 CRESCENT CITY HSG AUTH 15 

California CA062 CITY OF ALAMEDA HOUSING AUTHORITY 57 

California CA063 San Diego Housing Commission 470 

California CA064 Housing Authority of the City of San Luis Obispo 156 



State 
PHA 
Code PHA Name 

Number of 
Vouchers  

California CA067 Housing Authority of the County of Alameda 252 

California CA068 City of Long Beach Housing Authority 570 

California CA069 Housing Authority of the City of Madera 33 

California CA070 COUNTY OF PLUMAS HOUSING AUTHORITY 55 

California CA071 City of Compton Housing Authority 53 

California CA072 Housing Authority of the County of Santa Cruz 263 

California CA073 HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NAPA 44 

California CA076 Housing Authority of the City of Santa Barbara 89 

California CA079 City of Pasadena Housing Department 107 

California CA082 Housing Authority of the City of Inglewood 91 

California CA084 MENDOCINO COUNTY 80 

California CA085 COUNTY OF SONOMA 150 

California CA086 COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT HSG AUTH 182 

California CA088 CITY OF SANTA ROSA 128 

California CA092 Housing Authority of the County of Ventura 62 

California CA093 Housing Authority of the City of Santa Ana 87 

California CA094 Orange County Housing Authority 557 

California CA096 COUNTY OF SHASTA HSG AUTH 36 

California CA102 Housing Authority of the City of Garden Grove 117 

California CA103 Housing Authority of the City of Redondo Beach 29 

California CA104 City of Anaheim Housing Authority 272 

California CA105 Housing Authority of the City of Burbank 67 

California CA106 HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF REDDING 63 

California CA108 Housing Authority of the County of San Diego 259 

California CA111 Housing Authority of the City of Santa Monica 104 

California CA114 Housing Authority of the City of Glendale 225 

California CA116 CDC of National City 31 

California CA117 Pico Rivera Housing Assistance Agency 31 

California CA118 Housing Authority of the City of Norwalk 46 

California CA119 Housing Authority of the City of South Gate 34 

California CA120 Housing Authority of the City of Baldwin Park 43 

California CA121 Housing Authority of the City of Torrance 33 

California CA123 Housing Authority of the City of Pomona 78 

California CA125 CITY OF VACAVILLE 30 

California CA126 Hawthorne Housing 66 

California CA128 CITY OF ROSEVILLE 50 

California CA132 City of Oceanside Community Development Comm 42 

California CA143 Imperial Valley Housing Authority 153 

California CA144 Lake County Housing Commission 40 

California CA149 PLACER COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY 26 

California CA151 County of El Dorado Housing Authority 70 

California Total   17,066 



State 
PHA 
Code PHA Name 

Number of 
Vouchers  

Colorado CO001 Housing Authority of the City and County of Denver 190 

Colorado CO002 Housing Authority of the City of Pueblo 25 

Colorado CO005 Trinidad Housing Authority 15 

Colorado CO016 Boulder Housing Partners 35 

Colorado CO028 Housing Authority of the City of Colorado Springs 101 

Colorado CO031 La Junta Housing Authority 15 

Colorado CO040 Delta Housing Authority 15 

Colorado CO041 Fort Collins Housing Authority 25 

Colorado CO051 Grand Junction Housing Authority 23 

Colorado CO052 Aurora Housing Authority 74 

Colorado CO058 Unison Housing Partners 46 

Colorado CO061 Boulder County Housing Authority 34 

Colorado CO072 Jefferson County Housing Authority 42 

Colorado CO095 Garfield County Housing Authority 15 

Colorado CO911 Colorado Division of Housing 368 

Colorado Total   1,023 

Connecticut CT001 Housing Authority of the City of Bridgeport 38 

Connecticut CT004 Housing Authority of the City of New Haven 37 

Connecticut CT007 Housing Authority of the City of Stamford 43 

Connecticut CT051 City of Hartford Housing Authority 50 

Connecticut CT901 Connecticut Department of Housing 380 

Connecticut Total   548 

Washington, D.C. DC001 D.C Housing Authority 707 

Washington, D.C. Total 707 

Delaware DE001 Wilmington Housing Authority 43 

Delaware DE005 New Castle County Housing Authority 39 

Delaware DE901 Delaware State Housing Authority 38 

Delaware Total   120 

Florida FL001 Jacksonville Housing Authority 185 

Florida FL002 HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ST. PETERSBURG 79 

Florida FL003 TAMPA HOUSING AUTHORITY 210 

Florida FL004 Orlando Housing Authority 145 

Florida FL005 MIAMI DADE PUBLIC HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEV 454 

Florida FL007 Housing Authority of City of Daytona Beach 29 

Florida FL008 SARASOTA HOUSING AUTHORITY 59 

Florida FL009 WEST PALM BEACH HOUSING AUTHORITY 101 

Florida FL010 
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FORT 
LAUDERDALE 73 

Florida FL011 HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAKELAND 60 

Florida FL013 HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KEY WEST 26 

Florida FL015 Northwest Florida Regional Housing Authority 93 

Florida FL017 HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MIAMI BEACH 83 



State 
PHA 
Code PHA Name 

Number of 
Vouchers  

Florida FL020 HOUSING AUTHORITY OF BREVARD COUNTY 80 

Florida FL025 HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF TITUSVILLE 30 

Florida FL031 Housing Authority of the City of Marianna 15 

Florida FL032 Ocala Housing Authority 48 

Florida FL041 HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FORT PIERCE 95 

Florida FL045 HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF STUART 41 

Florida FL047 Housing Authority of the City of Fort Myers 81 

Florida FL060 PUNTA GORDA HOUSING AUTHORITY 29 

Florida FL062 PINELLAS COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY 108 

Florida FL063 Gainesville Housing Authority 25 

Florida FL066 HIALEAH HOUSING AUTHORITY 141 

Florida FL068 HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF HOMESTEAD 48 

Florida FL072 DeLand Housing Authority 31 

Florida FL073 Tallahassee Housing Authority 62 

Florida FL075 CLEARWATER HOUSING AUTHORITY 27 

Florida FL079 BROWARD COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY 178 

Florida FL080 PALM BEACH COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY 80 

Florida FL083 DELRAY BEACH HOUSING AUTHORITY 28 

Florida FL092 City of Pensacola Housing Division 35 

Florida FL093 Orange County Housing & Community Development 66 

Florida FL104 Pasco County Housing Authority 98 

Florida FL106 Lake County Housing Agency 39 

Florida FL110 Walton County Housing Authority 15 

Florida FL123 HENDRY COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY 15 

Florida FL132 INDIAN RIVER CO BD OF CO COMM 34 

Florida FL141 Collier County Housing Authority 73 

Florida FL201 OSCEOLA COUNTY HOUSING AGENCY 49 

Florida Total   3,168 

Georgia GA001 Housing Authority of the City of Augusta 43 

Georgia GA002 Housing Authority of Savannah 53 

Georgia GA004 Housing Authority of the City of Columbus 43 

Georgia GA006 Housing Authority of the City of ATLANTA Georgia 143 

Georgia GA007 Housing Authority of the City of Macon-Bibb 20 

Georgia GA010 Housing Authority of the City of Marietta 77 

Georgia GA023 Housing Authority of the City of Albany 15 

Georgia GA062 Housing Authority of the City of Americus 15 

Georgia GA228 Housing Authority of the City of Jonesboro 41 

Georgia GA237 Housing Authority of the County of Dekalb, GA 113 

Georgia GA264 Housing Authority of Fulton County 28 

Georgia GA901 Georgia Residential Finance 798 

Georgia Total   1,389 

Guam GQ901 Guam Housing & Urban Renewal Authority 87 



State 
PHA 
Code PHA Name 

Number of 
Vouchers  

Guam Total   87 

Hawaii HI002 County of Hawaii 110 

Hawaii HI003 City and County of Honolulu 312 

Hawaii HI004 County of Maui 76 

Hawaii HI005 Kauai County Housing Agency 28 

Hawaii HI901 Hawaii Public Housing Authority 182 

Hawaii Total   708 

Iowa IA018 City of Sioux City Housing Authority 39 

Iowa IA020 Des Moines Municipal Housing Agency 120 

Iowa IA022 City of Iowa City Housing Authority 69 

Iowa IA024 Cedar Rapids Housing Services 44 

Iowa IA050 Waterloo Housing Authority 15 

Iowa IA131 Central Iowa Regional Housing Authority 76 

Iowa Total   363 

Idaho ID005 Housing Authority of the City of Pocatello 15 

Idaho ID013 Boise City Housing Authority 41 

Idaho ID016 Southwestern Idaho Cooperative Housing Authority 47 

Idaho ID901 Idaho Housing and Finance Association 114 

Idaho Total   217 

Illinois IL002 Chicago Housing Authority 1,097 

Illinois IL004 Springfield Housing Authority 35 

Illinois IL006 Housing Authority of Champaign County 113 

Illinois IL015 Madison County Housing Authority 42 

Illinois IL022 Rockford Housing Authority 33 

Illinois IL024 Housing Authority of Joliet 61 

Illinois IL025 Housing Authority Cook County 284 

Illinois IL028 Menard County Housing Authority 44 

Illinois IL030 St. Clair County Housing Authority 48 

Illinois IL034 Housing Authority of the County of Ford 15 

Illinois IL037 Montgomery County Housing Authority 15 

Illinois IL051 Housing Authority of the City of Bloomington, IL 18 

Illinois IL053 Housing Authority of the County of Jackson, IL. 16 

Illinois IL056 Housing Authority of the County of Lake, IL. 55 

Illinois IL059 Housing Authority of Jefferson County 15 

Illinois IL076 Housing Authority of the County of McDonough 15 

Illinois IL085 Knox County Housing Authority 15 

Illinois IL089 Housing Authority Of The County Of DeKalb 17 

Illinois IL090 Aurora Housing Authority ofthe City of Aurora 45 

Illinois IL091 Warren County Housing Authority 15 

Illinois IL092 Housing Authority of Elgin 49 

Illinois IL101 DuPage Housing Authority 91 

Illinois IL120 Housing Authority of Edgar County 15 



State 
PHA 
Code PHA Name 

Number of 
Vouchers  

Illinois Total   2,153 

Indiana IN003 Fort Wayne Housing Authority 46 

Indiana IN005 Housing Authority of the City of Muncie 16 

Indiana IN011 Housing Authority of the City of Gary Indiana 28 

Indiana IN016 Housing Authority of the City of Evansville 26 

Indiana IN017 Indianapolis Housing Agency 203 

Indiana IN021 Housing Authority of the City of Terre Haute 15 

Indiana IN022 Housing Authority of the City of Bloomington 28 

Indiana IN071 Housing Authority of the City of Lafayette 38 

Indiana IN073 Housing Authority of the County of Fayette 15 

Indiana IN901 Indiana Housing and Community Development Au 323 

Indiana Total   738 

Kansas KS001 Kansas City, KS Housing Authority 67 

Kansas KS002 Topeka Housing Authority 29 

Kansas KS004 Wichita Housing Authority 142 

Kansas KS053 Lawrence/Douglas County Housing Authority 31 

Kansas KS149 Pittsburg Housing Authority 15 

Kansas KS159 LYON COUNTY/ECKAN HOUSING AUTHORITY 29 

Kansas KS162 Johnson County Housing Authority 62 

Kansas Total   375 

Kentucky KY001 Louisville Metro Housing Authority 129 

Kentucky KY004 Housing Authority of Lexington 76 

Kentucky KY008 Housing Authority of Somerset 15 

Kentucky KY011 Housing Authority of Hopkinsville 15 

Kentucky KY026 Housing Authority of Glasgow 15 

Kentucky KY027 Housing Authority of Paintsville 15 

Kentucky KY040 Housing Authority of Mayfield 15 

Kentucky KY056 Housing Authority of Springfield 15 

Kentucky KY132 City of Richmond Section 8 Housing Program 15 

Kentucky KY141 Pineville/Bell County Community Dev Agency 15 

Kentucky KY901 Kentucky Housing Corporation-State Agency 257 

Kentucky Total   582 

Louisiana LA001 Housing Authority of New Orleans 106 

Louisiana LA002 HOUSING AUTHORITY OF SHREVEPORT 44 

Louisiana LA003 Housing Authority of East Baton Rouge 64 

Louisiana LA005 Housing Authority of the City of Lafayette 37 

Louisiana LA006 Housing Authority of Monroe 21 

Louisiana LA013 Housing Authority of Jefferson Parish 50 

Louisiana LA024 Bogalusa Housing Authority 15 

Louisiana LA074 Housing Authority of Sabine Parish 15 

Louisiana LA115 Housing Authority of the City of Natchitoches 15 

Louisiana LA159 Concordia Parish Police Jury HA 15 



State 
PHA 
Code PHA Name 

Number of 
Vouchers  

Louisiana LA182 Evangeline Parish Police Jury 15 

Louisiana LA187 St. Bernard Parish Government 15 

Louisiana LA195 East Carroll Parish Police Jury 15 

Louisiana LA199 City of Port Allen 15 

Louisiana LA222 Catahoula Parish Police Jury 15 

Louisiana LA229 Franklin Parish Police Jury 15 

Louisiana LA232 Ruston City 15 

Louisiana LA246 Claiborne Parish Section 8 15 

Louisiana LA248 Jackson Parish Police Jury 15 

Louisiana LA903 Louisiana Housing Authority 99 

Louisiana Total   616 

Massachusetts MA002 Boston Housing Authority 480 

Massachusetts MA003 Cambridge Housing Authority 128 

Massachusetts MA005 Holyoke Housing Authority 40 

Massachusetts MA007 New Bedford Housing Authority 25 

Massachusetts MA012 Worcester Housing Authority 73 

Massachusetts MA020 Quincy Housing Authority 24 

Massachusetts MA023 Lynn Housing Authority 18 

Massachusetts MA024 Brockton Housing Authority 31 

Massachusetts MA026 Northampton Housing Authority 17 

Massachusetts MA029 Pittsfield Housing Authority 15 

Massachusetts MA035 Springfield Housing Authority 27 

Massachusetts MA094 Franklin County Regional Housing Authority 15 

Massachusetts MA901 Department of Housing & Community Development 887 

Massachusetts Total   1,780 

Maryland MD002 Housing Authority Of Baltimore City 278 

Maryland MD004 HOUSING OPPRTY COM OF MONTGOMERY CO 118 

Maryland MD014 Wicomico County Housing Authority 15 

Maryland MD015 Housing Authority of Prince Georges County 139 

Maryland MD033 Baltimore County, MD 62 

Maryland MD901 MD Dept. Of Housing and Community Development 196 

Maryland Total   808 

Maine ME003 Portland Housing Authority 21 

Maine ME005 Lewiston Housing Authority 15 

Maine ME008 Waterville Housing Authority 15 

Maine ME009 Housing Authority City of Bangor 15 

Maine ME025 Caribou Housing Authority 15 

Maine ME901 Maine State Housing Authority 99 

Maine Total   180 

Michigan MI001 Detroit Housing Commission 99 

Michigan MI006 Saginaw Housing Commission 21 

Michigan MI035 Battle Creek Housing Commission 16 



State 
PHA 
Code PHA Name 

Number of 
Vouchers  

Michigan MI045 Plymouth Housing Commission 46 

Michigan MI058 Lansing Housing Commission 32 

Michigan MI064 Ann Arbor Housing Commission 29 

Michigan MI073 Grand Rapids Housing Commission 42 

Michigan MI074 Mount Pleasant Housing Commission 15 

Michigan MI901 Michigan State Housing Development Authority 779 

Michigan Total   1,079 

Minnesota MN001 Public Housing Agency of the City of St Paul 157 

Minnesota MN002 PHA in and for the City of Minneapolis 246 

Minnesota MN003 HRA of DULUTH, MINNESOTA 49 

Minnesota MN009 HRA of BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA 15 

Minnesota MN034 HRA of WORTHINGTON, MINNESOTA 17 

Minnesota MN038 HRA of ST. CLOUD, MINNESOTA 48 

Minnesota MN049 HRA of PIPESTONE, MINNESOTA 15 

Minnesota MN063 MANKATO EDA 15 

Minnesota MN147 DAKOTA COUNTY CDA 50 

Minnesota MN153 KOOCHICHING COUNTY HRA 15 

Minnesota MN158 NW MN MULTI-COUNTY HRA 16 

Minnesota MN163 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL 218 

Minnesota MN164 CLAY COUNTY HRA 15 

Minnesota MN179 MORRISON COUNTY HRA 15 

Minnesota MN192 DOUGLAS COUNTY HRA 15 

Minnesota MN193 RICE COUNTY HRA 15 

Minnesota Total   921 

Missouri MO001 St. Louis Housing Authority 149 

Missouri MO002 Housing Authority of Kansas City, Missouri 164 

Missouri MO003 St. Joseph Housing Authority 28 

Missouri MO004 Housing Authority of St. Louis County 138 

Missouri MO007 Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, MO 51 

Missouri MO008 HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SIKESTON 15 

Missouri MO014 Housing Authority of the City of Fulton 15 

Missouri MO058 Springfield Housing Authority 60 

Missouri MO072 Maryville Housing Authority 15 

Missouri MO145 Housing Authority of the City of Kirksville 15 

Missouri MO203 ST. FRANCOIS COUNTY PUBLIC HOUSING AGENCY 58 

Missouri MO205 FRANKLIN COUNTY PUBLIC HOUSING AGENCY 30 

Missouri MO216 Dallas County Public Housing Agency-OACAC 47 

Missouri Total   785 

Mississippi MS006 Tennessee Valley Regional Housing Authority 40 

Mississippi MS016 Mississippi Regional Housing Authority No. II 42 

Mississippi MS019 Mississippi Regional Housing Authority No. IV 32 

Mississippi MS030 Mississippi Regional Housing Authority No. V 34 



State 
PHA 
Code PHA Name 

Number of 
Vouchers  

Mississippi MS040 Mississippi Regional Housing Authority No. VIII 84 

Mississippi MS058 Mississippi Regional Housing Authority No. VI 110 

Mississippi MS095 South Delta Regional Housing Authority 24 

Mississippi MS107 The Housing Authority of the City of Greenwood 15 

Mississippi Total   381 

Montana MT002 Great Falls Housing Authority 15 

Montana MT033 Missoula Housing Authority 16 

Montana MT901 Montana Department of Commerce 94 

Montana Total   125 

North Carolina NC001 Housing Authority of the City of Wilmington 27 

North Carolina NC002 Housing Authority of the City of Raleigh 138 

North Carolina NC003 INLIVIAN 178 

North Carolina NC007 Housing Authority of the City of Asheville 47 

North Carolina NC008 Housing Authority of the City of Concord 26 

North Carolina NC009 Fayetteville Metropolitan Housing Authority 33 

North Carolina NC011 Housing Authority of the City of Greensboro 40 

North Carolina NC012 Housing Authority of the City of Winston-Salem 31 

North Carolina NC013 The Housing Authority of the City of Durham 68 

North Carolina NC018 Housing Authority of the Town of Laurinburg 15 

North Carolina NC022 Housing Authority of the City of Greenville 27 

North Carolina NC025 Rockingham Housing Authority 15 

North Carolina NC050 Wadesboro Housing Authority 15 

North Carolina NC057 Gastonia Housing Authority 37 

North Carolina NC075 City of Albemarle Department of Public Housing 15 

North Carolina NC089 Bladenboro Housing Authority 15 

North Carolina NC104 Orange County Housing Authority 19 

North Carolina NC118 Roanoke-Chowan Regional Housing Authority 15 

North Carolina NC120 Chatham County Housing Authority 15 

North Carolina NC138 Columbus County Public Housing Agency 15 

North Carolina NC159 Western Piedmont Council of Governments 30 

North Carolina NC161 Isothermal Planning & Development Commission 32 

North Carolina NC163 Greene County Public Housing Agency 15 

North Carolina NC167 Northwestern Regional Housing Authority 44 

North Carolina NC901 North Carolina Commission of Indian Affairs 384 

North Carolina Total   1,296 

North Dakota ND003 Rolette County Housing Authority 15 

North Dakota ND012 Grand Forks Housing Authority 24 

North Dakota ND014 Fargo Housing and Redevelopment Authority 47 

North Dakota ND030 Benson County Housing Authority 15 

North Dakota Total   101 

Nebraska NE001 Omaha Housing Authority 101 

Nebraska NE002 Lincoln Housing Authority 66 



State 
PHA 
Code PHA Name 

Number of 
Vouchers  

Nebraska NE003 Hall County Housing Authority 15 

Nebraska NE041 City of Crete Housing Authority 15 

Nebraska NE094 York Housing Authority 15 

Nebraska NE123 McCook Housing Authority 15 

Nebraska NE141 Alliance Housing Authority 15 

Nebraska NE157 Norfolk Housing Agency 15 

Nebraska NE175 South Sioux City Housing Agency 15 

Nebraska Total   272 

New Hampshire NH001 Manchester Housing & Redevelopment Authority 27 

New Hampshire NH901 New Hampshire Housing Finance Agency 120 

New Hampshire Total   147 

New Jersey NJ002 Newark Housing Authority 101 

New Jersey NJ003 Elizabeth Housing Authority 33 

New Jersey NJ006 Perth Amboy Housing Authority 31 

New Jersey NJ009 Housing Authority City of Jersey City 94 

New Jersey NJ010 Housing Authority of the City of Camden 43 

New Jersey NJ013 Housing Authority of the City of Passaic 55 

New Jersey NJ014 Housing Authority and Urban Redevelopment Age 15 

New Jersey NJ021 Paterson Housing Authority 60 

New Jersey NJ050 East Orange Housing Authority 27 

New Jersey NJ063 Vineland Housing Authority 15 

New Jersey NJ067 Housing Authority of Bergen County 58 

New Jersey NJ090 Passaic County Public Housing Agency 29 

New Jersey NJ212 Hamilton Township HA 15 

New Jersey NJ214 Lakewood Township Residential Assistance Prog 23 

New Jersey NJ912 STATE OF NJ DEPT. OF COMM. AFFAIRS 996 

New Jersey Total   1,595 

New Mexico NM001 City of Albuquerque Housing Authority 68 

New Mexico NM002 Clovis Housing and Redevelopment Agency, Inc. 15 

New Mexico NM003 Mesilla Valley Public Housing Authority 27 

New Mexico NM006 Housing Authority of the City of Gallup 15 

New Mexico NM057 Bernalillo County Housing Department 72 

New Mexico NM061 Housing Authority of San Miguel County 15 

New Mexico NM063 Eastern Regional Housing Authority 31 

New Mexico NM066 Housing Authority of the County of San Juan 15 

New Mexico NM067 Western Regional Housing Authority 15 

New Mexico NM088 Northern Regional Housing Authority 15 

New Mexico Total   288 

Nevada NV001 CITY OF RENO HOUSING AUTHORITY 137 

Nevada NV018 Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority 586 

Nevada NV905 NEVADA RURAL HSG AUTH 47 

Nevada Total   770 



State 
PHA 
Code PHA Name 

Number of 
Vouchers  

New York NY001 Syracuse Housing Authority 53 

New York NY003 The Municipal Hsng Authority City Yonkers 75 

New York NY005 New York City Housing Authority 5,738 

New York NY009 Albany Housing Authority 30 

New York NY012 Troy Housing Authority 21 

New York NY016 Binghamton Housing Authority 24 

New York NY017 Jamestown Housing Authority 15 

New York NY028 Schenectady Municipal Housing Authority 22 

New York NY041 Rochester Housing Authority 117 

New York NY054 Ithaca Housing Authority 15 

New York NY060 Amsterdam Housing Authority 15 

New York NY084 Town of Ramapo Housing Authority 29 

New York NY085 Village of Hempstead HA 17 

New York NY091 Town of Amherst 72 

New York NY103 Ellenville Housing Authority 15 

New York NY110 NYC Dept of Housing Preservation and Dev 2,050 

New York NY137 City of Poughkeepsie 15 

New York NY149 Town of Brookhaven, Dept. of Housing & Human 24 

New York NY158 Village of Kiryas Joel HA 15 

New York NY409 City of Buffalo 71 

New York NY443 City of Utica 15 

New York NY504 City of Fulton 15 

New York NY541 Village of Walton 15 

New York NY904 NYS Housing Trust Fund Corporation 1,447 

New York Total   9,925 

Ohio OH001 Columbus Metropolitan Housing Authority 298 

Ohio OH002 Youngstown Metropolitan Housing Authority 41 

Ohio OH003 Cuyahoga Metropolitan Housing Authority 339 

Ohio OH004 CINCINNATI METROPOLITAN HOUSING AUTHORITY 241 

Ohio OH005 GREAT DAYTON PREMIER MANAGEMENT 115 

Ohio OH006 Lucas Metropolitan Housing Authority 123 

Ohio OH007 Akron Metropolitan Housing Authority 99 

Ohio OH012 Lorain Metropolitan Housing Authority 45 

Ohio OH015 BUTLER METROPOLITAN HOUSING AUTHORITY 59 

Ohio OH018 STARK METROPOLITAN HOUSING AUTHORITY 61 

Ohio OH031 Portage Metropolitan Housing Authority 24 

Ohio OH041 Athens Metropolitan Housing Authority 17 

Ohio OH046 ADAMS METROPOLITAN HOUSING AUTHORITY 15 

Ohio OH056 Fayette Metropolitan Housing Authority 15 

Ohio OH066 Morgan Metropolitan Housing Authority 15 

Ohio OH086 HIGHLAND METROPOLITAN HOUSING AUTHORITY 15 

Ohio Total   1,522 



State 
PHA 
Code PHA Name 

Number of 
Vouchers  

Oklahoma OK002 Housing Authority of the City of Oklahoma City 36 

Oklahoma OK006 Housing Authority of the City of Broken Bow 15 

Oklahoma OK027 Housing Authority of the City of Miami,Oklaho 15 

Oklahoma OK044 Housing Authority of the City of Hugo 15 

Oklahoma OK067 Housing Authority of the City of Stilwell 15 

Oklahoma OK073 Housing Authority of the City of Tulsa 53 

Oklahoma OK139 Housing Authority of the City of Norman 30 

Oklahoma OK146 Housing Authority of the City of Stillwater 28 

Oklahoma OK901 OKLAHOMA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 271 

Oklahoma Total   478 

Oregon OR001 Housing Authority of Clackamas County 40 

Oregon OR002 Housing Authority of Portland 461 

Oregon OR003 Housing Authority of Douglas County 41 

Oregon OR005 Housing Authority of Lincoln County 24 

Oregon OR006 Housing Authority & Comm Svcs of Lane Co 178 

Oregon OR007 Housing Authority of the County of Umatilla 37 

Oregon OR008 Housing and Urban Renewal Agency of Polk County 15 

Oregon OR011 Housing Authority of the City of Salem 34 

Oregon OR015 Housing Authority of Jackson County 68 

Oregon OR016 Housing Authority of Yamhill County 52 

Oregon OR017 Klamath Housing Authority 48 

Oregon OR019 Linn-Benton Housing Authority 172 

Oregon OR020 Coos-Curry Housing Authority 56 

Oregon OR022 Housing Authority of Washington County 86 

Oregon OR026 Mid-Columbia Housing Authority 19 

Oregon OR027 Housing Authority of Malheur County 21 

Oregon OR028 Northwest Oregon Housing Authority 55 

Oregon OR031 Josephine Housing Community Development Council 50 

Oregon OR032 Northeast Oregon Housing Authority 29 

Oregon OR034 Central Oregon Regional Housing Authority 96 

Oregon Total   1,582 

Pennsylvania PA001 Housing Authority of the City of Pittsburgh 142 

Pennsylvania PA002 Philadelphia Housing Authority 863 

Pennsylvania PA004 Allentown Housing Authority 43 

Pennsylvania PA006 ALLEGHENY COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY 141 

Pennsylvania PA009 Reading Housing Authority 45 

Pennsylvania PA012 Montgomery County Housing Authority 109 

Pennsylvania PA018 WESTMORELAND COUNTY HSG AUTHORITY 41 

Pennsylvania PA022 Housing Authority of the City of York 56 

Pennsylvania PA023 Housing Authority County of Delaware 46 

Pennsylvania PA035 Housing Authority of the County of Dauphin 30 

Pennsylvania PA036 The Housing Auth of the City of Lancaster 40 



State 
PHA 
Code PHA Name 

Number of 
Vouchers  

Pennsylvania PA046 Housing Authority of the County of Chester 79 

Pennsylvania PA048 HOUSING AUTHORITY OF INDIANA COUNTY 15 

Pennsylvania PA051 Bucks County Housing Authority 73 

Pennsylvania PA088 Centre County Housing Authority 43 

Pennsylvania PA090 Lancaster County Housing Authority 38 

Pennsylvania Total   1,804 

Rhode Island RI001 Housing Authority Providence 42 

Rhode Island RI901 Rhode Island Housing 117 

Rhode Island Total   159 

Puerto Rico RQ005 PUERTO RICO PUBLIC HOUSING ADMINISTRATION 188 

Puerto Rico RQ006 MUNICIPALITY OF SAN JUAN 48 

Puerto Rico RQ008 MUNICIPALITY OF PONCE 15 

Puerto Rico RQ009 MUNICIPALITY OF MAYAGUEZ 16 

Puerto Rico RQ010 MUNICIPALITY OF MOCA 15 

Puerto Rico RQ012 MUNICIPALITY OF AGUADILLA 15 

Puerto Rico RQ018 MUNICIPALITY OF CAYEY 15 

Puerto Rico RQ020 MUNICIPALITY OF ARECIBO 15 

Puerto Rico RQ023 MUNICIPALITY OF COROZAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 15 

Puerto Rico RQ026 MUNICIPALITY OF SAN SEBASTIAN 15 

Puerto Rico RQ028 MUNICIPALITY OF MANATI 15 

Puerto Rico RQ030 MUNICIPALITY OF SAN GERMAN 15 

Puerto Rico RQ031 The Municipality of Quebradillas 15 

Puerto Rico RQ033 Municipality of Utuado 15 

Puerto Rico RQ034 MUNICIPALITY OF COMERIO 15 

Puerto Rico RQ036 MUNICIPALITY OF FAJARDO 15 

Puerto Rico RQ038 MUNICIPALITY OF JUANA DIAZ 15 

Puerto Rico RQ040 MUNICIPALITY OF CAMUY 15 

Puerto Rico RQ044 MUNICIPALITY OF GUANICA 15 

Puerto Rico RQ045 MUNICIPALITY OF YABUCOA 15 

Puerto Rico RQ060 Municipality of Barranquitas 15 

Puerto Rico RQ061 MUNICIPALITY OF CABO ROJO 15 

Puerto Rico RQ066 MUNICIPALITY OF ISABELA 15 

Puerto Rico RQ069 MUNICIPALITY OF SALINAS 15 

Puerto Rico RQ071 MUNICIPALITY OF LAJAS 15 

Puerto Rico RQ074 MUNICIPALITY OF VIEQUES 15 

Puerto Rico RQ077 MUNICIPALITY OF JUNCOS 15 

Puerto Rico RQ082 MUNICIPALITY OF AGUAS BUENAS 15 

Puerto Rico Total   627 

South Carolina SC002 HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA 52 

South Carolina SC004 THE GREENVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY 54 

South Carolina SC008 SC REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY NO 1 57 

South Carolina SC021 HOUSING AUTHORITY OF MARION 15 



State 
PHA 
Code PHA Name 

Number of 
Vouchers  

South Carolina SC024 SC REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY NO 3 25 

South Carolina SC027 HOUSING AUTHORITY OF FLORENCE 15 

South Carolina SC057 HOUSING AUTHORITY OF N CHARLESTON 37 

South Carolina SC059 MARLBORO CO HSG & REDEV AUTHORITY 15 

South Carolina SC911 SC STATE HOUSING AUTHORITY 259 

South Carolina Total   529 

South Dakota SD014 
City of Mitchell Housing and Redevolpment 
Commission 15 

South Dakota SD016 Sioux Falls Housing and Redevelopment Commission 28 

South Dakota SD035 Pierre Housing & Redevelopment Commision 15 

South Dakota SD036 Huron Housing Authority 15 

South Dakota SD043 Watertown Housing and Redevelopment Commission 15 

South Dakota SD055 Vermillion Housing and Redevelopment Commissi 15 

South Dakota SD056 Brookings Housing & Redevelopment Commission 15 

South Dakota SD057 Mobridge Housing & Redevlopment Commission 15 

South Dakota Total   133 

Tennessee TN001 Memphis Housing Authority 190 

Tennessee TN003 Knoxville's Community Development Corp. 63 

Tennessee TN004 Chattanooga Housing Authority 41 

Tennessee TN005 Metropolitan Development & Housing Agency 198 

Tennessee TN007 Jackson Housing Authority 15 

Tennessee TN020 Murfreesboro Housing Authority 28 

Tennessee TN062 Dayton Housing Authority 15 

Tennessee TN113 East Tennessee Human Resource Agency 31 

Tennessee TN903 Tennessee Housing Development Agency 325 

Tennessee Total   906 
Northern Mariana 
Islands TQ901 Northern Marianas Housing Coproration 132 

Northern Mariana Islands Total 132 

Texas TX001 Austin Housing Authority 242 

Texas TX003 Housing Authority of the City of El Paso, TX 105 

Texas TX004 Housing Authority of Fort Worth 133 

Texas TX005 Houston Housing Authority 771 

Texas TX006 San Antonio Housing Authority 284 

Texas TX007 Housing Authority of the City of Brownsville 69 

Texas TX008 Corpus Christi Housing Authority 45 

Texas TX009 Housing Authority of the City of Dallas, Texa 490 

Texas TX010 Housing Authority of the City of Waco 36 

Texas TX011 Housing Authority of the City of Laredo 85 

Texas TX012 Housing Authority of the City of Baytown 31 

Texas TX016 Del Rio Housing Authority 15 

Texas TX017 Housing Authority of the City of Galveston 28 



State 
PHA 
Code PHA Name 

Number of 
Vouchers  

Texas TX018 Housing Authority of Lubbock 33 

Texas TX019 Eagle Pass Housing Authority 15 

Texas TX028 McAllen Housing Authority 54 

Texas TX042 Housing Authority of Cisco 15 

Texas TX046 Mission Housing Authority 30 

Texas TX048 Housing Authority of Paris 15 

Texas TX062 Edinburg Housing Authority 35 

Texas TX073 Pharr Housing Authority 36 

Texas TX085 Victoria Housing Authority 15 

Texas TX087 San Marcos Housing Authority 35 

Texas TX105 Crystal City Housing Authority 15 

Texas TX114 Kingsville Housing Authority 15 

Texas TX201 Falfurrias Housing Authority 15 

Texas TX284 Housing Authority City of Alpine 15 

Texas TX298 Housing Authority the City of Mineral Wells 15 

Texas TX358 Burnet Housing Authority 15 

Texas TX376 Duval County Housing Authority 15 

Texas TX377 Elgin Housing Authority 15 

Texas TX392 Denton Housing Authority 40 

Texas TX395 Port Lavaca Housing Authority 15 

Texas TX396 Starr County Housing Authority 15 

Texas TX421 Uvalde Housing Authority 15 

Texas TX431 Tarrant County Housing Assistance Office 85 

Texas TX433 Arlington Housing Authority 89 

Texas TX434 Grand Prairie Housing & Neighborhood Services 103 

Texas TX435 Garland Housing Authority 41 

Texas TX436 City of Mesquite Housing Office 41 

Texas TX440 City of Pasadena Housing Assistance Program 40 

Texas TX441 Harris County Housing Authority 243 

Texas TX452 Bexar County Housing Authority 31 

Texas TX454 Willacy County Housing Authority 15 

Texas TX461 Housing Authority of Walker County 15 

Texas TX472 City of Amarillo 26 

Texas TX480 Housing Authority of Travis County 34 

Texas TX482 Central Texas Council of Governments 40 

Texas TX484 Brazoria County Housing Authority, TX 42 

Texas TX486 Housing Authority of the City of Nacogdoches 15 

Texas TX497 Hidalgo County Housing Authority 29 

Texas TX509 Cameron County Housing Authority 27 

Texas TX512 Deep East Texas Council of Governments 38 

Texas TX522 Greenville 28 

Texas TX526 Brazos Valley Council of Governments 63 



State 
PHA 
Code PHA Name 

Number of 
Vouchers  

Texas TX559 Dallas County Housing Assistance Program 124 

Texas TX560 Housing Authority of Montgomery County 35 

Texas TX901 Texas Department of Housing & Community Affairs 491 

Texas Total   4,517 

Utah UT002 Housing Authority of the City of Ogden 29 

Utah UT003 Housing Authority of the County of Salt Lake 131 

Utah UT004 Housing Authority of Salt Lake City 99 

Utah UT007 Housing Authority of the City of Provo 34 

Utah UT011 Housing Authority of Utah County 40 

Utah UT016 Housing Authority of Carbon County 15 

Utah UT021 St. George Housing Authority 21 

Utah UT031 Cedar City Housing Authority 15 

Utah Total   384 

Virginia VA001 Portsmouth Redevelopment & Housing Authority 18 

Virginia VA002 Bristol Redevelopment & Housing Authority 15 

Virginia VA003 Newport News Redevelopment & Housng Authority 32 

Virginia VA004 Alexandria Redevelopment & Housing Authority 48 

Virginia VA005 Hopewell Redevelopment & Housing Authority 15 

Virginia VA006 Norfolk Redevelopment & Housing Authority 63 

Virginia VA007 Richmond Redevelopment & Housing Authority 94 

Virginia VA011 Roanoke Redevelopment & Housing Authority 26 

Virginia VA013 Lynchburg Redevelopment & Housing Authority 15 

Virginia VA016 Charlottesville Redev & Housing Authority 15 

Virginia VA017 Hampton Redevelopment & Housing Authority 24 

Virginia VA019 Fairfax County Redevelopment & Hsg Authority 169 

Virginia VA020 Petersburg Redevelopment & Housing Authority 15 

Virginia VA028 Arlington County Dept of Human Services 36 

Virginia VA039 Va. Beach Dept. of Hsg & Neighborhood Pres. 35 

Virginia VA046 Prince William County Office of HCD 53 

Virginia VA901 Virginia Housing Development Authority 350 

Virginia Total   1,023 

U.S. Virgin Islands VQ901 VIRGIN ISLANDS HOUSING AUTHORITY 20 

U.S. Virgin Islands Total 20 

Vermont VT003 Rutland Housing Authority 15 

Vermont VT004 Springfield Housing Authority 15 

Vermont VT008 Montpelier Housing Authority 15 

Vermont VT901 Vermont State Housing Authority 54 

Vermont Total   99 

Washington WA001 Seattle Housing Authority 494 

Washington WA002 HA OF KING COUNTY 756 

Washington WA003 Housing Authority of the City of Bremerton 38 

Washington WA004 Peninsula Housing Authority 19 



State 
PHA 
Code PHA Name 

Number of 
Vouchers  

Washington WA005 HA City of Tacoma 134 

Washington WA006 HA City of Everett 56 

Washington WA007 Housing Authority City of Longview 42 

Washington WA008 Housing Authority of the City of Vancouver 101 

Washington WA011 HA City of Renton 54 

Washington WA012 HA City of Kennewick 28 

Washington WA013 Columbia Gorge Housing Authority 15 

Washington WA014 HA Of Grant County 16 

Washington WA017 HA Of Asotin County 15 

Washington WA018 HA Of Grays Harbor County 18 

Washington WA021 HA City of Pasco and Franklin County 21 

Washington WA024 HA Of Island County 15 

Washington WA025 Housing Authority City of Bellingham 63 

Washington WA039 Housing Authority of Snohomish County 70 

Washington WA042 HA City of Yakima 74 

Washington WA049 HA Of Thurston County 68 

Washington WA054 HA Of Pierce County 62 

Washington WA055 HA City of Spokane 222 

Washington WA057 HA City of Walla Walla 15 

Washington WA061 Housing Authority of Skagit County 32 

Washington WA071 Housing Authority of Okanogan County 15 

Washington Total   2,443 

Wisconsin WI002 Housing Authority of the City of Milwaukee 121 

Wisconsin WI003 Madison Community Development Authority 69 

Wisconsin WI085 Antigo Housing Authority 15 

Wisconsin WI186 Brown County Housing Authority 35 

Wisconsin WI195 Kenosha Housing Authority 24 

Wisconsin WI204 Sauk County Housing Authority 15 

Wisconsin WI214 Dane County Housing Authority 45 

Wisconsin WI218 Milwaukee Co DHHS - Housing Division 63 

Wisconsin WI237 Portage County Housing Authority 15 

Wisconsin WI256 Richland County Housing Authority 15 

Wisconsin WI901 Wisconsin Housing & Economic Development Authority 313 

Wisconsin Total   730 

West Virginia WV001 Charleston/Kanawha Housing Authority 66 

West Virginia WV004 Housing Authority of the City of Huntington 22 

West Virginia WV009 Fairmont/Morgantown Housing Authority 105 

West Virginia Total   193 

Wyoming WY002 Housing Authority of the City of Cheyenne 57 

Wyoming Total   57 

Grand Total   70,000 
 



Sonoma
100-Day Challenge on Homelessness

Community Sustaining Project April 2021-July 2021

100-DAY CHALLENGE GOAL: In 100 days, we will connect 65 Transition Age
Youth to housing with a special focus on (28%) LGBTQ+ and (65%) BIPOC
youth. In addition to housing TAY youth, the Sonoma County 100 DC will reshape
and reimagine our homeless response system in order to ensure housing
accessibility to the maximum number of youth possible.

RESULTS + ACCOMPLISHMENTS

● Performance Results
○ Subpopulations ● 59 TAY connected to safe and stable housing

Results ○ 32 additionalTAY with housing
vouchers post 100 days

○ 59% BIPOC placed into housing
○ LGBTQ+ housed unknown

INSIGHTS

Ways of Working Together Systems Changes
● Robust and committed TAY ● Refining coordinated entry system:

working group: utilizing existing framework
○ TAY, housing authorities,

CDC, juvenile probation,
health services, FYC, 6
non-profit agencies ●

while identifying gaps and
adjusting practices accordingly
Housing inventory list development
from all housing partners:

● Educating Stakeholders on our ongoing effort part of the
Mission/Goal (Media attention) coordinated entry process or

landlord engagement component
● Data Collection/Increased ● Public awareness: Media releases

efficiency in Coordinated Entry to gain public support
Efforts

● Landlord Outreach/Engagement

○ Incentives are key!



SUSTAINING PROJECT

CHALLENGE TEAM WORK

●

●

●

ONGOING

TAY working group will meet
monthly to address TAY needs at 
levels
Continue utilization of BNL and
make improvements as needed
Determine case conferencing
schedule (new meeting, existing
meeting?)

all ●

●

NEW

Collaborate with veterans BNL
group to refine BNL processes
Create new Release of Information
for post challenge use

SYSTEM LEADER PRIORITIES

PRIORITY PRIORITY LEAD

1. Obtain ongoing vouchers for TAY

Next steps:
i. There is an upcoming webinar on

FYII vouchers- Nick will attend.
ii. The priority lead will work with

Regina De Melo and Martha
Cheever to determine other
options for TAY vouchers

2. Culturally Diverse and funded Youth Action
Board

a. The YAB will inform CoC

Next Steps:
i. Determine funding (HHAP

1. Nick Honey

2. Tom Bieri and
Tina Rivera



request to the CoC or
discretionary funds through the
county)

3. Housing stock/County-Wide Landlord
Engagement

a. De-Silo Landlord Engagement
b. Need incentives for landlords and long term

support for clients
c. Engage housing navigators to help with this

process
d. Figuring out Shared housing in Sonoma

Next Steps:
i. Housing authority currently

conducts monthly meetings with
landlords- hopeful this can be
incorporated into a larger effort.Work
with the Housing Authority to attend
their monthly meeting with landlords

4. Equity
a. Refine ability to collect data specific to

BIPOC and LGBTQ+ in HMIS and with
supplemental tools, and use it to make
our work more equitable

Next Steps:
i. County has a new office of Equity -

ask for guidance on how to
engage/ prioritize BIPOC and
LGBTQI+

ii. Prioritizing BIPOC and LGBTQI+
TAY

(Targeted vs. engagement)

3. Shelby

4. Undetermined



1 
 

Sonoma County Continuum of Care (CoC) Board 
DRAFT Agenda for June 23, 2021 

1:00pm-5:00pm Pacific Time  

 
 Agenda Item 

 Welcome, Roll Call and Introductions 

1.  Approve Agenda 
(ACTION ITEM) 

2.  Approve minutes from 5/21 & 5/26 
(ACTION ITEM) 

3.  Word From the Street   

4.  Draft Scores from CoC Renewal Evaluations Ad Hoc Committee (ACTION ITEM)  

5.  Approve Agenda for July Quarterly Membership Meeting (ACTION ITEM) 

6.  Standing Committee Updates  
• Coordinated Entry Advisory Committee 
• HMIS/Data Committee  
• Strategic Plan Committee 
• Charter & Policy Review Committee 
• Lived Experience Advisory Body 

7.  Review Agenda for August CoC Board Meeting  

8.  Staff Report   

9.  Board Member Questions & Comments 

10.  Public Comment 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 

Public Comment may be made via email or during the live zoom meeting. To submit an emailed public 
comment to the Board email Madison.Murray@sonoma-county.org. Please provide your name, the agenda 

number(s) on which you wish to speak, and your comment. These comments will be emailed to all Board 
members. Public comment during the meeting can be made live by joining the Zoom meeting using the above 

provided information. Available time for comments is determined by the Board Chair based on agenda 
scheduling demands and total number of speakers. 

 


	Structure Bookmarks
	Sonoma County Continuum of Care (CoC) Board Agenda for May 26, 2021 1:00pm-5:00pm Pacific Time   
	Sonoma County Continuum of Care (CoC) Board Agenda for May 26, 2021 1:00pm-5:00pm Pacific Time   
	Sonoma County Continuum of Care (CoC) Board Agenda for May 26, 2021 1:00pm-5:00pm Pacific Time   
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Agenda Item 
	Agenda Item 

	Packet Item 
	Packet Item 

	Presenter 
	Presenter 

	Time 
	Time 


	 
	 
	 

	Welcome, Roll Call and Introductions 
	Welcome, Roll Call and Introductions 

	 
	 

	Board Chair  
	Board Chair  

	1:00pm 
	1:00pm 


	1.  
	1.  
	1.  
	1.  
	1.  



	Approve Agenda 
	Approve Agenda 
	(ACTION ITEM) 

	5/26 Agenda  
	5/26 Agenda  

	Board Chair 
	Board Chair 

	1:05pm  
	1:05pm  


	2.  
	2.  
	2.  
	2.  
	2.  



	Approve minutes from 5/5 
	Approve minutes from 5/5 
	(ACTION ITEM) 

	5/5 DRAFT Minutes  
	5/5 DRAFT Minutes  

	Board Chair  
	Board Chair  

	1:10pm 
	1:10pm 


	3.  
	3.  
	3.  
	3.  
	3.  



	Word From the Street   
	Word From the Street   

	 
	 

	Ludmilla Bade  
	Ludmilla Bade  

	1:15pm 
	1:15pm 


	4.  
	4.  
	4.  
	4.  
	4.  



	Homeless Emergency Solutions Grants (ESG) COVID-19 Update (Potential ACTION ITEM) 
	Homeless Emergency Solutions Grants (ESG) COVID-19 Update (Potential ACTION ITEM) 

	 
	 

	CDC Staff 
	CDC Staff 

	1:20pm  
	1:20pm  


	5.  
	5.  
	5.  
	5.  
	5.  



	Initial Report on CoC Renewal Evaluations from Ad Hoc Committee (Informational Item) 
	Initial Report on CoC Renewal Evaluations from Ad Hoc Committee (Informational Item) 

	 
	 

	CDC Staff 
	CDC Staff 

	1:45pm 
	1:45pm 


	6.  
	6.  
	6.  
	6.  
	6.  



	5-Minute Break 
	5-Minute Break 


	7.  
	7.  
	7.  
	7.  
	7.  



	Update on Emergency Housing Vouchers (EHV) 
	Update on Emergency Housing Vouchers (EHV) 

	EHV Letter 
	EHV Letter 

	CDC Staff 
	CDC Staff 

	2:35pm  
	2:35pm  


	8.  
	8.  
	8.  
	8.  
	8.  



	100-Day Challenge for Homeless Youth (Informational Item) 
	100-Day Challenge for Homeless Youth (Informational Item) 

	100-Day Challenge Overview 
	100-Day Challenge Overview 

	CDC Staff 
	CDC Staff 

	3:00pm 
	3:00pm 


	9.  
	9.  
	9.  
	9.  
	9.  



	Standing Committee Updates  
	Standing Committee Updates  
	• Coordinated Entry Advisory Committee 
	• Coordinated Entry Advisory Committee 
	• Coordinated Entry Advisory Committee 

	• HMIS/Data Committee  
	• HMIS/Data Committee  

	• Strategic Plan Committee 
	• Strategic Plan Committee 

	• Charter & Policy Review Committee 
	• Charter & Policy Review Committee 

	• Lived Experience Advisory Body 
	• Lived Experience Advisory Body 



	 
	 

	Committee Chairs   
	Committee Chairs   

	3:30pm  
	3:30pm  


	10.  
	10.  
	10.  
	10.  
	10.  



	Review Agenda for June 23 CoC Board Meeting  
	Review Agenda for June 23 CoC Board Meeting  

	Draft 6/23 Agenda 
	Draft 6/23 Agenda 

	CoC Board 
	CoC Board 

	4:00pm  
	4:00pm  


	11.  
	11.  
	11.  
	11.  
	11.  



	Staff Report –  
	Staff Report –  
	• Built for Zero Update  
	• Built for Zero Update  
	• Built for Zero Update  

	• KPMG Meeting Update  
	• KPMG Meeting Update  



	 
	 

	CDC Staff 
	CDC Staff 

	4:10pm  
	4:10pm  


	12.  
	12.  
	12.  
	12.  
	12.  



	Board Member Questions & Comments 
	Board Member Questions & Comments 

	 
	 

	 
	 

	4:30pm 
	4:30pm 


	13.  
	13.  
	13.  
	13.  
	13.  



	Public Comment 
	Public Comment 

	 
	 

	 
	 

	4:55pm  
	4:55pm  



	 
	PUBLIC COMMENT: 
	Public Comment may be made via email or during the live zoom meeting. To submit an emailed public comment to the Board email Madison.Murray@sonoma-county.org. Please provide your name, the agenda number(s) on which you wish to speak, and your comment. These comments will be emailed to all Board 

	members. Public comment during the meeting can be made live by joining the Zoom meeting using the above provided information. Available time for comments is determined by the Board Chair based on agenda scheduling demands and total number of speakers. 
	members. Public comment during the meeting can be made live by joining the Zoom meeting using the above provided information. Available time for comments is determined by the Board Chair based on agenda scheduling demands and total number of speakers. 
	 

	 
	 
	Figure

	Sonoma County Continuum of Care Board Meeting  
	Meeting Minutes  
	May 5, 2021 
	1:00 pm – 5:00 pm Pacific Time – Meeting held by Zoom 
	 Recording of Continued Meeting  
	 Recording of Continued Meeting  

	 
	1. Welcome and Introductions  
	1. Welcome and Introductions  
	1. Welcome and Introductions  

	• Ben Leroi, Continuum of Care (CoC) Board chair, called the meeting to order at 1:00 pm. Ben Leroi went over the agenda, clarified Zoom rules around public comment and Brown Act guidelines. 
	• Ben Leroi, Continuum of Care (CoC) Board chair, called the meeting to order at 1:00 pm. Ben Leroi went over the agenda, clarified Zoom rules around public comment and Brown Act guidelines. 

	• Roll Call was taken: 
	• Roll Call was taken: 
	o Present: Supervisor Chris Coursey; Kelli Kuykendall , proxy for Tom Schwedhelm City of Santa Rosa; Kevin McDonnell, City of Petaluma; Chuck Fernandez, Committee on the Shelterless; Margaret Sluyk, Reach For Home; Ludmilla Bade, Community Member; Don Schwartz, City of Rohnert Park; Ben Leroi, Santa Rosa Community Health; Stephen Sotomayor, City of Healdsburg; Lisa Fatu, Social Advocates for Youth; Bill Carter, Sonoma County Health Services; Alena Wall, Kaiser Permanente 
	o Present: Supervisor Chris Coursey; Kelli Kuykendall , proxy for Tom Schwedhelm City of Santa Rosa; Kevin McDonnell, City of Petaluma; Chuck Fernandez, Committee on the Shelterless; Margaret Sluyk, Reach For Home; Ludmilla Bade, Community Member; Don Schwartz, City of Rohnert Park; Ben Leroi, Santa Rosa Community Health; Stephen Sotomayor, City of Healdsburg; Lisa Fatu, Social Advocates for Youth; Bill Carter, Sonoma County Health Services; Alena Wall, Kaiser Permanente 
	o Present: Supervisor Chris Coursey; Kelli Kuykendall , proxy for Tom Schwedhelm City of Santa Rosa; Kevin McDonnell, City of Petaluma; Chuck Fernandez, Committee on the Shelterless; Margaret Sluyk, Reach For Home; Ludmilla Bade, Community Member; Don Schwartz, City of Rohnert Park; Ben Leroi, Santa Rosa Community Health; Stephen Sotomayor, City of Healdsburg; Lisa Fatu, Social Advocates for Youth; Bill Carter, Sonoma County Health Services; Alena Wall, Kaiser Permanente 

	o Absent: Jennielynn Holmes, Catholic Charities of the Diocese of Santa Rosa; Angela Struckmann, Sonoma County Human Services; 
	o Absent: Jennielynn Holmes, Catholic Charities of the Diocese of Santa Rosa; Angela Struckmann, Sonoma County Human Services; 





	 
	 
	2. Agenda Approval  
	2. Agenda Approval  
	2. Agenda Approval  


	 
	  
	Public Comment 
	Gregory Fearon 
	 
	Kevin McDonnell motioned to approve the agenda; Stephen Sotomayor seconded.  
	 
	Board Comments: 
	Ludmilla Bade requested to move item 11 to item 13. 
	 
	Jennielynn Holmes joined at this time.  
	 
	Ayes: Ben Leroi, Jennielynn Holmes, Kelli Kuykendall , Kevin McDonnell, Chuck Fernandez, Bill Carter,  Margaret Sluyk, Ludmilla Bade,  Don Schwartz, Stephen Sotomayor, Lisa Fatu, Alena Wall, Chris Coursey 
	Notes: None 
	Abstain: None  
	Absent: Angela Struckmann  
	 
	The motion passed.  
	 
	3. Approve Minutes from March 24 and April 7 meetings 
	3. Approve Minutes from March 24 and April 7 meetings 
	3. Approve Minutes from March 24 and April 7 meetings 


	 
	Board Comment 
	Ludmilla Bade: I would like to see a summary of public comment on minutes.  
	 
	Jennielynn Holmes motioned to approve the minutes for March 24, 2021; Kevin McDonnell seconded.  
	 
	Ayes: Kevin McDonnell, Ludmilla Bade, Don Schwartz, Stephen Sotomayor, Ben Leroi, Jennielynn Holmes, Chuck Fernandez, Bill Carter, Margaret Sluyk, Chris Coursey 
	Noes: None 
	Abstain: Kelli Kuykendall, absent; Alena Wall, absent; Lisa Fatu, absent 
	Absent: Angela Struckmann 
	 
	The motion passed.  
	  
	Don Schwartz motioned to approve the minutes for April 7, 2021; Kevin McDonnell seconded.  
	 
	Ayes: Kevin McDonnell, Ludmilla Bade, Don Schwartz, Stephen Sotomayor, Jennielynn Holmes, Chuck Fernandez, Bill Carter, Margaret Sluyk, Lisa Fatu, Alena Wall 
	Noes: None 
	Abstain: Kelli Kuykendall, absent; Chris Coursey, absent; Ben Leroi, absent 
	Absent: Angela Struckmann 
	 
	The motion passed.  
	  
	 
	4. U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Technical Assistance (TA) Report 
	4. U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Technical Assistance (TA) Report 
	4. U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Technical Assistance (TA) Report 


	Matt White, from Housing Innovations, presented a six-month analysis on the Sonoma County Continuum of Care (COC). Matt White provided feedback on the Sonoma COC Board in relation to other highly effective boards and offered ideas on the possible adjustments to be made on the current governance style. The goal for the board is to provide a safety net and reduce homelessness. It is best practice to create work groups and reinforce an engine of success. The stakeholders and ad-hoc groups are responsible for g
	 
	Board Comment:  
	Ben Leroi: Glad to see that the ad-hoc committees are moving us in the right direction.  
	Kevin McDonnell: Concurs that the CoC is moving to a more strategic function, is the TAC an appropriate model for Sonoma County? Where does that funding come from? 
	Matt White will bring back some comparisons for the board. 
	Ludmilla Bade: Also nice to see HUD’s focus on community engagement. Would like to see more attention on creating opportunity for those with lived experience to have a voice and contribute. How do other Continuum of Care boards increase engagement or provide access? Are work groups under the Brown Act and do they require public notice? 
	Don Schwartz: Local priority has never been talked about as a board. How do these conversations happen, and in what context? The structure gives us authority and parameters of county-wide. Other Continuum of Care boards engage with Housing Authority. What are other city partnerships or ways in which Continuum of Care boards engage agencies? 
	SCCDC staff will send CoC Board members the PowerPoint presentation, which includes Matt White’s presentation.  
	Supervisor Coursey: The CoC has been in transition and the SCCDC is undergoing large agency transitions. You noted that there are possible incentives to use, we may benefit from more structure. Does HUD have any resources available for that? Also, note that I will be off at 2:00 pm and Jazmin Gudiño is my designated proxy for the remainder of the meeting.  
	Stephen Sotomayor: One of the challenges is the board turn over. Is there a method for longevity to maintain the vision and goals over time? Experienced a committee specific to goal oversight with the Los Angeles Continuum of Care board.  
	 
	Public Comment:  
	Teddie Pierce 
	Gregory Fearon  
	Kathleen Finigan 
	Adrienne Lauby 
	 
	5. Word from the Street:  
	5. Word from the Street:  
	5. Word from the Street:  


	 
	Ludmilla Bade presented on the ongoing encampment sweeps and the input from impacted community members, losing the security they have. The impact of no access to power to call 911. Goal to increase access and reduce costs. Sweeps are one of the most expensive actions to neighborhood complaints. Fundamental attribution error limits people to their character flaw, and homelessness is a situational thing and sweeps takes away what they have and increases trauma.  
	 
	Public Comment:  
	None 
	 
	6. 2021 Continuum of Care (CoC) Renewal Project Scoring 
	6. 2021 Continuum of Care (CoC) Renewal Project Scoring 
	6. 2021 Continuum of Care (CoC) Renewal Project Scoring 


	 
	Ending Homelessness Manager, Michael Gause, provided an overview of the annual CoC Program competition. The SCCDC applies for $3.9 million and issues it to 17 different projects operated by 9 agencies. This is a very competitive process and is restricted to Permanent Supportive Housing, Rapid Rehousing, Joint Transitional Housing and Rapid Re-housing Project, HMIS, or Coordinated Entry projects. The SCCDC is in the process of beginning CoC Program Renewal project reviews. The last two years, SCCDC has recei
	 
	Continuum of Care Coordinator, Karissa White, provided an overview of the scoring for the 2021 CoC Competition – Renewal Projects, Project Performance Measurement and Local Priorities. The scoring included has been reviewed and approved by the 2021 CoC Competition Evaluation Ad Hoc Committee.  
	 
	 
	Board Comments:  
	 
	Jennielynn Holmes: I understand there is not a lot we have control over, if there is flexibility it is important to note that the current system ranks income higher than housing, which seems counterproductive from the goal of increasing housing. Can we shift that and still be competitive? Or is it possible to decrease the scoring for income? 
	Ben Leroi: The system overall of income scoring is impactful because people who already receive SSI don’t always increase their income.  
	Jennielynn Holmes:  Perhaps we can combine the incomes core and limit each question to 2.5 points.  
	Kevin McDonnell: What is the impact on the organizations from the current scoring? 
	Lisa Fatu: I don’t think we should change.  Also notes she didn’t think they should change the document and that things are presented with time sensitivity, which denies the board ability to give items their due diligence.  
	Jennielynn Holmes: The recusal system for the Ad-hoc limits the process because the providers are unable to serve.  
	Ludmilla Bade: I would vote for the scoring shift.  
	 
	Public Comment:  
	Teddie Pierce 
	Gregory Fearon  
	 
	  
	Jennielynn Holmes motioned to approve the project scoring tool; Kevin McDonnell seconded.  
	 
	Board Comments:  
	Ludmilla Bade: As a committee member, I would like to see further input from the provider’s on the scoring.  
	 
	Ayes: Kevin McDonnell, Ludmilla Bade, Don Schwartz, Stephen Sotomayor, Jennielynn Holmes, Chuck Fernandez, Bill Carter, Margaret Sluyk, Lisa Fatu, Ben Leroi, Kelli Kuykendall, Jazmin Gudiño 
	Noes: None 
	Abstain: None 
	Absent: Angela Struckmann, Alena Wall  
	 
	The motion passed.  
	  
	 
	7. 5 minute break was taken from 2:52 PM-2:57  
	7. 5 minute break was taken from 2:52 PM-2:57  
	7. 5 minute break was taken from 2:52 PM-2:57  


	 
	  
	8. Final Unspent  Homeless Emergency Aid Program (HEAP) Fund Recommendations  
	8. Final Unspent  Homeless Emergency Aid Program (HEAP) Fund Recommendations  
	8. Final Unspent  Homeless Emergency Aid Program (HEAP) Fund Recommendations  


	 
	Michael Gause provided an update on the unspent HEAP funds the board voted to allocate on March 24, 2021. The City of Sonoma will be unable to expend $295,000 by the June 30, 2021 deadline. This item will be brought back in three weeks if other organizations are unable to expend funds to ensure everything is spent by the deadline. Saint Vincent De Paul and Community Support Network are able to expend funds. The state is continuing to work with us. All funds must be spent by June 30th, 2021. 
	 
	 
	Board Comments:  
	 
	Lisa Fatu: I didn’t see an email about requesting funds. Is something going to be sent out? Can we go back to the other applications and give priority to the organizations that did not receive all of the funding? 
	Chris Coursey: Applicants need to be notified of fund availability. Staff needs to reach out and find out the capacity for spending the money, we could divide it up and distribute equally.  
	Jennielynn Holmes:  Recommends  reaching  out to  those who have  applied and assess  their spending plan, reconvene the committee and bring back on May 26 with recommendations to the board including backups so that funds can ensure  to be spent.  
	Kelli Kuykendall: What can the funds be used for? 
	Ludmilla Bade: Can we send a public notice? 
	Don Schwartz: If we push the item out further it may limit the actual spending of the money. We should look at page 8 of the minutes and use the chart to make funding decisions today.  
	Kevin McDonnell: Should we start the recusal process? Is it possible to allow the sub-committee to approve the funding decision? 
	Ben Leroi: Is quorum needed to approve HEAP funding? 
	 Recused:  
	Margaret Sluyk 
	Jennielynn Holmes 
	Lisa Fatu 
	Chuck Fernandez 
	Ben Leroi 
	Kelli Kuykendall 
	Bill Carter 
	Chris Coursey 
	 
	Brought back to maintain quorum:  
	Ben Leroi 
	Jennielynn Holmes 
	Chris Coursey 
	Bill Carter  
	 
	Board Comment:  
	Don Schwartz: I have the approvals and can share now if needed.  
	Bill Carter: Recommends against using the funding for capital projects at this time.  
	Don Schwartz: Some capital projects are in active construction.  
	Jennielynn Holmes: Should we narrow the scope to only capital or only services? 
	Ben Leroi: I want all organizations to have equal opportunity.  
	Tina Rivera: Ad-hoc may need to review and make a decision for the board.  
	 
	Recused: 
	Kevin McDonnell 
	Stephen Sotomayor 
	 
	Brought Back:  
	Margaret Sluyk 
	Kelli Kuykendall 
	 
	Chris Coursey: Would like legal advice on deferring decision to the Ad-hoc. Would like to schedule a special CoC meeting for the unrecused to make the final decision.  
	Jennielynn Holmes: Is it possible to do a contract amendment to have organizations use HEAP funds now and move other funds to next year? 
	Ludmilla Bade: What is the process to create a new contract? It also seems that more unspent funding is coming.  
	Bill Carter: In favor of deciding today to allow for as much time as possible to spend the funds.  
	 
	Public Comment: 
	Gregory Fearon 
	Lisa Fatu 
	Thomas Ells  
	 
	Board Comment: 
	Don Schwartz:  Is there a Petaluma project? If that is being considered the Healdsburg Project needs to be considered as well.  
	Chris Coursey: challenge of maintaining transparency or practicality.  
	  
	Chris Coursey motioned to limit the recipient list to the organizations/projects listed on page 8 of the agenda packet, the SCCDC will follow up with each organization in the next couple of days to confirm if they are able to spend down the funds within a short period of time.  Reconvene the ad hoc committee that previously met to decide funding allocations for the projects and come up with a plan for any remaining unspent HEAP funds that may come up in the future and convene a special meeting for the CoC B
	 
	Don Schwartz seconds and  makes a substitute for the motion, including the motion from Chris Coursey, with the addition of the City of Petaluma’s application seeing they were missed during the first review due to staff error.  
	 
	Coursey withdrew the motion.  
	 
	Board Comments:  
	Jennielynn Holmes: Is there a broader list we can consider? 
	Ludmilla Bade: do organizations on the broader list have current contracts? 
	Don Schwartz: Petaluma should be added in because they were not considered at the original Ad-hoc meeting.  
	 
	 
	Don Schwartz motioned to limit the recipient list to the organizations that have already received HEAP funding on the approved chart, including Petaluma, the Ad-hoc committee will make a decision on spending today and assess that there are no additional dollars and plan for a backup spending plan, Margaret Sluyk seconded.  
	 
	Jennielynn Holmes: Requested clarification on recusal process for when board votes to approve.  
	 
	 
	Ayes: Ben Leroi, Jennielynn Holmes, Kelli Kuykendall, Chris Coursey, Bill Carter, Margaret Sluyk, Ludmilla Bade, Don Schwartz 
	Noes: None 
	Abstain: None 
	Recusals: Kevin McDonnell, Chuck Fernandez, Stephen Sotomayor, Lisa Fatu  
	Absent: Angela Struckmann, Alena Wall  
	 
	The motion passed.  
	  
	9. Committee Status Updates and Designations.  
	9. Committee Status Updates and Designations.  
	9. Committee Status Updates and Designations.  


	 
	Jennielynn Holmes presented on the Coordinated Entry committee Operator Request. There has been one response from Abode and Decipher HMIS. There is concern for the organization’s capacity for covering multiple counties and it is unclear who would be the lead. The committee wishes there had been more responses and is unclear on if the county is interested. The committee recommends the board approve a Request for Proposal (RFP) process to get more information from potential providers and determine if other ag
	 
	Board Comments:  
	 
	Chris Coursey: Brought up the recent KPMG report and that County Health has expressed some reluctance in applying, ultimately it is the Board of Supervisors decision.   
	 
	Discussion ensued about RFP process and timeline.  
	 
	Don Schwartz: Potential conflict of interest with the county is still worrisome. I don’t think the county staff should run it.  
	Lisa Fatu: Would like legal counsel opinion on the conflict of interest 
	Ludmilla Bade: Ready for the RFP and would like Coordinated Entry to be a smooth process. Does the providers want it to be collaborative?  
	 
	 
	Public Comment:  
	Thomas Ells 
	Kathleen Finigan  
	  
	Jennielynn Holmes motioned to approve SCCDC staff to draft the initial RFP to bring to the Coordinated Entry Advisory Committee for edits, then the CEA Committee will bring the RFP to the CoC Board for final approval; Margaret Sluyk seconded.   
	 
	Board Comments:  
	Don Schwartz: RFP needs to include how provider would manage the conflict of interest.  
	Chris Coursey: Clarified that the motion is for the committee but the staff will write the RFP. There also needs to be an extension for Catholic Charities to continue operating beyond June 30, 2021.  
	 
	Don Schwartz motioned for an amendment to include in the RFP language of how an agency would address any conflicts of interests. Any Board members that have input can provide this to Thai Hilton and Jennielynn Holmes to bring to the CEA Committee. Jennielynn accepts the amendment. 
	 
	Ayes: Kevin McDonnell, Ludmilla Bade, Don Schwartz, Jennielynn Holmes, Chuck Fernandez, Bill Carter, Margaret Sluyk, Lisa Fatu, Ben Leroi, Kelli Kuykendall, Chris Coursey 
	Noes: None 
	Abstain: None 
	Absent: Angela Struckmann, Alena Wall, Stephen Sotomayor 
	 
	The motion passed.  
	 
	Karissa White provided updates on other committees. Recommendation to split the strategic planning and charter review into two committees. Then, change the Charter Review Committee to the Charter and Policy Review Committee. Recommendations were made for the Strategic Planning Committee, the Charter and Policy Review Committee, and the HMIS Data Committee.  
	 
	Board Comments:  
	Ludmilla Bade: I did not receive the email about the split. Eddie applied with lived experience and she did not see him on the roster. Due to the staff error with Ludmilla’s application, a final recommendation for the split committees will be brought back during the special board meeting.  
	 
	Public Comments:  
	Thomas Ells 
	Tim Miller Gregory Fearon 
	 
	Kevin McDonnell motioned to approve the HMIS committee and Bill Carter seconded. 
	 
	 
	Ayes: Ben Leroi, Jennielynn Holmes, Kelli Kuykendall, Chris Coursey, Bill Carter, Margaret Sluyk, Ludmilla Bade, Don Schwartz, Kevin McDonnell, Chuck Fernandez, Lisa Fatu  
	Noes: None 
	Abstain: None 
	Absent: Angela Struckmann, Alena Wall, Stephen Sotomayor 
	 
	10. Discussion of Project Homekey Applications 
	10. Discussion of Project Homekey Applications 
	10. Discussion of Project Homekey Applications 


	 
	Kevin McDonnell gave a presentation on Project Homekey and the role the CoC may play in this effort. Kevin would like to begin the conversation because the application is coming up. It also fits in with the KPMG report and share goal with the county. The board needs to establish a work group to engage with the county.  
	 
	Board Comments:  
	Don Schwartz: Project Roomkey opens in May, on behalf of the cities, I’d like to ask some questions.  
	Who is the lead from the county for communicating with the cities? Is the county planning on purchasing additional facilities? What are the ongoing costs and the funding plan beyond COVID? Who sets the parameters?  
	 
	Tina Rivera will get clarification on Project Homekey vs Project Roomkey 
	 
	Chris Coursey: It is my understanding that the county will buy more properties if we get the money to do so. The sustainability is an issue. The county does not need to own them. There is a subgroup working right now with representatives from cities. The County Administrator is the current contact. We’d also like to have conversations about KPMG report.  
	Kevin McDonnell: We’d like to be prepared before the grant application’s open so that we can be prepared.  
	 
	Public Comment: 
	Gerry La-Londe Berg 
	 
	11. 100 Day Challenge for Homeless Youth 
	11. 100 Day Challenge for Homeless Youth 
	11. 100 Day Challenge for Homeless Youth 


	Presentation was moved to a future meeting.  
	 
	12. Staff Report 
	12. Staff Report 
	12. Staff Report 


	Michael Gause provided an update on the Emergency Solutions Grant Program, COVID ESG-CV funding, Built for Zero, Non-Congregate Shelter Update, SB 823, and a staff update.  
	Board Comment:  
	Don Schwartz: 20% spent by July 31 recommends we have this meeting soon so that we do not run into fund expiration.  
	 
	13. Board Member Questions and Comments: 
	13. Board Member Questions and Comments: 
	13. Board Member Questions and Comments: 


	 
	Kelli Kuykendall: Raise Regional Impact Action Plan that was recently released which ties into regional collaboration.  
	 
	14. Agenda Approval will be moved the May 26th when HEAP meeting occurs.  
	14. Agenda Approval will be moved the May 26th when HEAP meeting occurs.  
	14. Agenda Approval will be moved the May 26th when HEAP meeting occurs.  


	 
	15. Public Comment 
	15. Public Comment 
	15. Public Comment 


	Gregory Fearon  
	Thomas Ells  
	 
	Meeting Adjourned at 5:35 PM 
	 
	 
	  

	Sonoma County Continuum of Care Board 
	Sonoma County Continuum of Care Board 
	Executive Summary 
	 
	Item: Update on Emergency Housing Vouchers  
	Date: 5-26-2021 
	Staff Contact: Martha Cheever -   
	Martha.Cheever@sonoma-county.org

	 
	Agenda Item Overview 
	HUD recently announced the upcoming allocation of Emergency Housing Vouchers (EHVs) for Public Housing Authorities.  In Sonoma County, the Sonoma County Housing Authority and City of Santa Rosa Housing Authority are both eligible to receive vouchers (150 and 128 vouchers respectively).  There may be additional vouchers available on top of these.   
	This is a complex new program with many restrictions but both PHAs are required to develop an MOU with the Continuum of Care as well as MOUs with service partners and also refer all vouchers through Coordinated Entry. Because timing is short for the program to get set-up, service providers should begin inventorying services that they can be provided i.e. assistance with housing authority paperwork and document gathering, case management, post-housing support, deposit assistance, housing navigation, applicat
	Another important note is that project based vouchers (PBV) are not eligible.   
	The CDC Ending Homelessness Team is working closely with both PHAs and their managers, Martha Cheever with the Community Development Commission and Rebecca Lane with the City of Santa Rosa. 
	 
	Staff Recommendation 
	Information Only  

	Instructions for May 11 Webinar 
	Step 1: Dial into the conference. 
	Dial-in: 888-251-2949 or 215-861-0694 
	Access Code: 9006592## 
	If the automated recording indicates the conference is full, please use overflow information: 
	Access code: 9976334## 
	Step 2: Join the conference on your computer. 
	Entry Link: 
	Entry Link: 
	https://ems8.intellor.com/login/838559
	https://ems8.intellor.com/login/838559

	 

	 
	Instructions for May 12 Webinar 
	 
	To join the meeting: 
	https://tdainc.adobeconnect.com/coctrain/
	https://tdainc.adobeconnect.com/coctrain/
	https://tdainc.adobeconnect.com/coctrain/

	 

	If you have never attended an Adobe Connect meeting before: 
	 
	Test your connection: 
	Test your connection: 
	https://tdainc.adobeconnect.com/common/help/en/support/meeting_test.htm
	https://tdainc.adobeconnect.com/common/help/en/support/meeting_test.htm

	 

	Get a quick overview: 
	Get a quick overview: 
	http://www.adobe.com/products/adobeconnect.html
	http://www.adobe.com/products/adobeconnect.html

	 

	 
	Additional technical assistance (TA) opportunities will be offered to participating communities to aide in the implementation of EHVs to include webinars, products, group learning, on-call and direct TA. Planned upcoming webinars include the following: 
	 
	Date/Time (EDT) 
	Date/Time (EDT) 
	Date/Time (EDT) 
	Date/Time (EDT) 
	Date/Time (EDT) 

	TA Topic 
	TA Topic 

	Overview 
	Overview 

	Webinar Link 
	Webinar Link 



	May 13th 
	May 13th 
	May 13th 
	May 13th 
	3PM – 4:30PM EDT 

	Partnerships for EHVs 
	Partnerships for EHVs 

	Attendees will be able to identify key partners and their roles, and be prepared to engage with key partners to initiate planning for implementation of EHVs.   
	Attendees will be able to identify key partners and their roles, and be prepared to engage with key partners to initiate planning for implementation of EHVs.   

	https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_E7S1AuFtQz-i7muqZw4jdg
	https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_E7S1AuFtQz-i7muqZw4jdg
	https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_E7S1AuFtQz-i7muqZw4jdg
	https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_E7S1AuFtQz-i7muqZw4jdg

	  





	  
	May 18th   
	May 18th   
	May 18th   
	May 18th   
	May 18th   
	3PM – 4:30PM EDT 

	Strategy for Targeting EHVs and Related Resources 
	Strategy for Targeting EHVs and Related Resources 

	Attendees will be equipped to have inclusive conversations locally about the most strategic ways to target vouchers, services funding, and other resources based on local needs.  
	Attendees will be equipped to have inclusive conversations locally about the most strategic ways to target vouchers, services funding, and other resources based on local needs.  

	 
	 
	https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_2WA4qkDYTLS1dVEKx8fiOw
	https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_2WA4qkDYTLS1dVEKx8fiOw
	https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_2WA4qkDYTLS1dVEKx8fiOw

	  




	May 20th   
	May 20th   
	May 20th   
	May 20th   
	3PM – 4:30PM EDT 

	Pairing Services & EHVs   
	Pairing Services & EHVs   

	Attendees will understand the expectations and options for services related to EHVs. Attendees will be prepared to work with local stakeholders to plan for ways to pair short and/or long-term services with EHVs, depending on the population selected, local needs, and resources that are available.   
	Attendees will understand the expectations and options for services related to EHVs. Attendees will be prepared to work with local stakeholders to plan for ways to pair short and/or long-term services with EHVs, depending on the population selected, local needs, and resources that are available.   

	https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_ymqi1sqsSjCxKs06GfEt7g
	https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_ymqi1sqsSjCxKs06GfEt7g
	https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_ymqi1sqsSjCxKs06GfEt7g
	https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_ymqi1sqsSjCxKs06GfEt7g

	    



	May 25th  
	May 25th  
	May 25th  
	3PM – 4:30PM EDT 

	Coordinated Entry and EHVs 
	Coordinated Entry and EHVs 

	Attendees will be equipped to develop or update coordinated entry policies and processes around assessing households from eligible and prioritized populations and making direct referrals to PHAs. Attendees will be able to identify opportunities to increase CE capacity to handle EHV referrals and strategies for expediting referrals.   
	Attendees will be equipped to develop or update coordinated entry policies and processes around assessing households from eligible and prioritized populations and making direct referrals to PHAs. Attendees will be able to identify opportunities to increase CE capacity to handle EHV referrals and strategies for expediting referrals.   

	https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_hd5-Yy3tTXCX9GVuc7uwYg
	https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_hd5-Yy3tTXCX9GVuc7uwYg
	https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_hd5-Yy3tTXCX9GVuc7uwYg
	https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_hd5-Yy3tTXCX9GVuc7uwYg

	  



	June 1st  3PM  4:30PM EDT 
	June 1st  3PM  4:30PM EDT 
	June 1st  3PM  4:30PM EDT 

	Making the Most of EHV Waivers 
	Making the Most of EHV Waivers 

	Attendees will be able to identify ways they can use waivers allowable per the EHV notice to expedite lease ups, serve people that they may not have been able to connect with PHA resources before, and ensure that EHVs are successful in serving the priority populations identified by the community.  
	Attendees will be able to identify ways they can use waivers allowable per the EHV notice to expedite lease ups, serve people that they may not have been able to connect with PHA resources before, and ensure that EHVs are successful in serving the priority populations identified by the community.  

	https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_0bbXPY3HRVafcyHY_txn1g
	https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_0bbXPY3HRVafcyHY_txn1g
	https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_0bbXPY3HRVafcyHY_txn1g
	https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_0bbXPY3HRVafcyHY_txn1g

	  





	  
	State 
	State 
	State 
	State 

	PHA Code 
	PHA Code 

	PHA Name 
	PHA Name 

	Number of Vouchers 
	Number of Vouchers 

	 
	 


	Alaska 
	Alaska 
	Alaska 

	AK901 
	AK901 

	Alaska Housing Finance Corporation 
	Alaska Housing Finance Corporation 

	194 
	194 


	Alaska Total 
	Alaska Total 
	Alaska Total 

	  
	  

	194 
	194 


	Alabama 
	Alabama 
	Alabama 

	AL001 
	AL001 

	Housing Authority of the Birmingham District 
	Housing Authority of the Birmingham District 

	91 
	91 


	Alabama 
	Alabama 
	Alabama 

	AL002 
	AL002 

	MOBILE HOUSING BOARD 
	MOBILE HOUSING BOARD 

	56 
	56 


	Alabama 
	Alabama 
	Alabama 

	AL005 
	AL005 

	PHENIX CITY HOUSING AUTHORITY 
	PHENIX CITY HOUSING AUTHORITY 

	29 
	29 


	Alabama 
	Alabama 
	Alabama 

	AL006 
	AL006 

	Housing Authority of the City of Montgomery 
	Housing Authority of the City of Montgomery 

	83 
	83 


	Alabama 
	Alabama 
	Alabama 

	AL008 
	AL008 

	Selma Housing Authority 
	Selma Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Alabama 
	Alabama 
	Alabama 

	AL047 
	AL047 

	The Housing Authority of the City of Huntsville 
	The Housing Authority of the City of Huntsville 

	110 
	110 


	Alabama 
	Alabama 
	Alabama 

	AL050 
	AL050 

	HA AUBURN 
	HA AUBURN 

	44 
	44 


	Alabama 
	Alabama 
	Alabama 

	AL077 
	AL077 

	HA TUSCALOOSA 
	HA TUSCALOOSA 

	24 
	24 


	Alabama 
	Alabama 
	Alabama 

	AL086 
	AL086 

	Jefferson County Housing Authority 
	Jefferson County Housing Authority 

	49 
	49 


	Alabama 
	Alabama 
	Alabama 

	AL114 
	AL114 

	LINEVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY 
	LINEVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY 

	15 
	15 


	Alabama 
	Alabama 
	Alabama 

	AL116 
	AL116 

	YORK HOUSING AUTHORITY 
	YORK HOUSING AUTHORITY 

	15 
	15 


	Alabama 
	Alabama 
	Alabama 

	AL174 
	AL174 

	Housing Authority of the City of Alexander City 
	Housing Authority of the City of Alexander City 

	15 
	15 


	Alabama Total 
	Alabama Total 
	Alabama Total 

	  
	  

	546 
	546 


	Arkansas 
	Arkansas 
	Arkansas 

	AR004 
	AR004 

	Housing Authority of the City of Little Rock 
	Housing Authority of the City of Little Rock 

	86 
	86 


	Arkansas 
	Arkansas 
	Arkansas 

	AR006 
	AR006 

	Housing Authority of the City of Conway 
	Housing Authority of the City of Conway 

	24 
	24 


	Arkansas 
	Arkansas 
	Arkansas 

	AR012 
	AR012 

	Arkadelphia Housing Authority 
	Arkadelphia Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Arkansas 
	Arkansas 
	Arkansas 

	AR015 
	AR015 

	Housing Authority of the City of Texarkana 
	Housing Authority of the City of Texarkana 

	24 
	24 


	Arkansas 
	Arkansas 
	Arkansas 

	AR016 
	AR016 

	Camden Housing Authority 
	Camden Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Arkansas 
	Arkansas 
	Arkansas 

	AR024 
	AR024 

	West Memphis Housing Authority 
	West Memphis Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Arkansas 
	Arkansas 
	Arkansas 

	AR031 
	AR031 

	Hot Springs Housing Authority 
	Hot Springs Housing Authority 

	24 
	24 


	Arkansas 
	Arkansas 
	Arkansas 

	AR041 
	AR041 

	Lonoke County Housing Authority 
	Lonoke County Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Arkansas 
	Arkansas 
	Arkansas 

	AR082 
	AR082 

	Warren Housing Authority 
	Warren Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Arkansas 
	Arkansas 
	Arkansas 

	AR181 
	AR181 

	Fayetteville Housing Authority 
	Fayetteville Housing Authority 

	56 
	56 


	Arkansas 
	Arkansas 
	Arkansas 

	AR200 
	AR200 

	Harrison Housing Authority 
	Harrison Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Arkansas 
	Arkansas 
	Arkansas 

	AR215 
	AR215 

	Johnson County Public Housing Agency 
	Johnson County Public Housing Agency 

	15 
	15 


	Arkansas 
	Arkansas 
	Arkansas 

	AR223 
	AR223 

	Phillips County Public Housing Agency 
	Phillips County Public Housing Agency 

	15 
	15 


	Arkansas 
	Arkansas 
	Arkansas 

	AR224 
	AR224 

	St. Francis County Housing Authority 
	St. Francis County Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Arkansas 
	Arkansas 
	Arkansas 

	AR225 
	AR225 

	Lee County Housing Authority 
	Lee County Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Arkansas 
	Arkansas 
	Arkansas 

	AR241 
	AR241 

	Franklin County Public Housing Agency 
	Franklin County Public Housing Agency 

	15 
	15 


	Arkansas 
	Arkansas 
	Arkansas 

	AR247 
	AR247 

	Pocahontas Public Housing Agency (BRAD) 
	Pocahontas Public Housing Agency (BRAD) 

	15 
	15 


	Arkansas Total 
	Arkansas Total 
	Arkansas Total 

	  
	  

	394 
	394 


	Arizona 
	Arizona 
	Arizona 

	AZ001 
	AZ001 

	City of Phoenix Housing Department 
	City of Phoenix Housing Department 

	390 
	390 


	Arizona 
	Arizona 
	Arizona 

	AZ003 
	AZ003 

	City of Glendale Housing Authority 
	City of Glendale Housing Authority 

	72 
	72 


	Arizona 
	Arizona 
	Arizona 

	AZ004 
	AZ004 

	Housing and Community Development Tucson 
	Housing and Community Development Tucson 

	172 
	172 


	Arizona 
	Arizona 
	Arizona 

	AZ005 
	AZ005 

	City of Mesa Housing Authority 
	City of Mesa Housing Authority 

	108 
	108 


	Arizona 
	Arizona 
	Arizona 

	AZ006 
	AZ006 

	Flagstaff Housing Authority 
	Flagstaff Housing Authority 

	29 
	29 


	Arizona 
	Arizona 
	Arizona 

	AZ008 
	AZ008 

	Winslow Public Housing Authority 
	Winslow Public Housing Authority 

	30 
	30 


	Arizona 
	Arizona 
	Arizona 

	AZ009 
	AZ009 

	Housing Authority of Maricopa County 
	Housing Authority of Maricopa County 

	89 
	89 


	Arizona 
	Arizona 
	Arizona 

	AZ010 
	AZ010 

	Pinal County Housing Authority 
	Pinal County Housing Authority 

	39 
	39 


	Arizona 
	Arizona 
	Arizona 

	AZ023 
	AZ023 

	Nogales Housing Authority 
	Nogales Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 



	State 
	State 
	State 
	State 

	PHA Code 
	PHA Code 

	PHA Name 
	PHA Name 

	Number of Vouchers 
	Number of Vouchers 

	 
	 


	Arizona 
	Arizona 
	Arizona 

	AZ028 
	AZ028 

	Chandler Housing & Redevelopment Division 
	Chandler Housing & Redevelopment Division 

	28 
	28 


	Arizona 
	Arizona 
	Arizona 

	AZ031 
	AZ031 

	Tempe Housing Authority 
	Tempe Housing Authority 

	50 
	50 


	Arizona 
	Arizona 
	Arizona 

	AZ032 
	AZ032 

	Scottsdale Housing Agency 
	Scottsdale Housing Agency 

	34 
	34 


	Arizona 
	Arizona 
	Arizona 

	AZ033 
	AZ033 

	Pima County Housing Authority 
	Pima County Housing Authority 

	30 
	30 


	Arizona 
	Arizona 
	Arizona 

	AZ034 
	AZ034 

	Housing Authority of Cochise County 
	Housing Authority of Cochise County 

	21 
	21 


	Arizona 
	Arizona 
	Arizona 

	AZ035 
	AZ035 

	Yuma City Housing Authority 
	Yuma City Housing Authority 

	21 
	21 


	Arizona 
	Arizona 
	Arizona 

	AZ043 
	AZ043 

	Mohave County Housing Authority 
	Mohave County Housing Authority 

	26 
	26 


	Arizona 
	Arizona 
	Arizona 

	AZ045 
	AZ045 

	Gila County Housing Authority 
	Gila County Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Arizona 
	Arizona 
	Arizona 

	AZ901 
	AZ901 

	Arizona Department of Housing 
	Arizona Department of Housing 

	46 
	46 


	Arizona Total 
	Arizona Total 
	Arizona Total 

	  
	  

	1,215 
	1,215 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA001 
	CA001 

	Housing Authority of the City & County of SF 
	Housing Authority of the City & County of SF 

	887 
	887 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA002 
	CA002 

	Los Angeles County Development Authority 
	Los Angeles County Development Authority 

	1,964 
	1,964 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA003 
	CA003 

	Oakland Housing Authority 
	Oakland Housing Authority 

	504 
	504 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA004 
	CA004 

	Housing Authority of the City of Los Angeles 
	Housing Authority of the City of Los Angeles 

	3,295 
	3,295 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA006 
	CA006 

	Housing Authority City of Fresno 
	Housing Authority City of Fresno 

	158 
	158 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA007 
	CA007 

	County of Sacramento Housing Authority 
	County of Sacramento Housing Authority 

	484 
	484 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA008 
	CA008 

	Housing Authority of the County of Kern 
	Housing Authority of the County of Kern 

	229 
	229 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA011 
	CA011 

	Housing Authority of the County Contra Costa 
	Housing Authority of the County Contra Costa 

	197 
	197 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA014 
	CA014 

	Housing Authority of the County of San Mateo 
	Housing Authority of the County of San Mateo 

	217 
	217 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA019 
	CA019 

	Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino 
	Housing Authority of the County of San Bernardino 

	455 
	455 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA021 
	CA021 

	Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara 
	Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara 

	123 
	123 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA023 
	CA023 

	County of Merced Housing Authority 
	County of Merced Housing Authority 

	67 
	67 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA024 
	CA024 

	Housing Auth. of the County of San Joaquin 
	Housing Auth. of the County of San Joaquin 

	232 
	232 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA026 
	CA026 

	Housing Authority of the County of Stanislaus 
	Housing Authority of the County of Stanislaus 

	338 
	338 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA027 
	CA027 

	Housing Authority of the County of Riverside 
	Housing Authority of the County of Riverside 

	347 
	347 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA028 
	CA028 

	Housing Authority of Fresno County 
	Housing Authority of Fresno County 

	137 
	137 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA030 
	CA030 

	Tulare County Housing Authority 
	Tulare County Housing Authority 

	117 
	117 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA031 
	CA031 

	Housing Authority of the City of Oxnard 
	Housing Authority of the City of Oxnard 

	46 
	46 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA033 
	CA033 

	Housing Authority of the County of Monterey 
	Housing Authority of the County of Monterey 

	269 
	269 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA035 
	CA035 

	Housing Authority of the City of San Buenaventura 
	Housing Authority of the City of San Buenaventura 

	43 
	43 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA043 
	CA043 

	COUNTY OF BUTTE HSG AUTH 
	COUNTY OF BUTTE HSG AUTH 

	116 
	116 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA044 
	CA044 

	Housing Authority of the County of Yolo 
	Housing Authority of the County of Yolo 

	66 
	66 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA048 
	CA048 

	Regional Housing Authority 
	Regional Housing Authority 

	127 
	127 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA052 
	CA052 

	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF COUNTY OF MARIN 
	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF COUNTY OF MARIN 

	115 
	115 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA053 
	CA053 

	KINGS COUNTY HOUSING AUTH 
	KINGS COUNTY HOUSING AUTH 

	25 
	25 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA056 
	CA056 

	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SAN JOSE 
	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SAN JOSE 

	361 
	361 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA058 
	CA058 

	BERKELEY HOUSING AUTHORITY 
	BERKELEY HOUSING AUTHORITY 

	51 
	51 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA059 
	CA059 

	Santa Clara County Housing Authority 
	Santa Clara County Housing Authority 

	650 
	650 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA061 
	CA061 

	CRESCENT CITY HSG AUTH 
	CRESCENT CITY HSG AUTH 

	15 
	15 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA062 
	CA062 

	CITY OF ALAMEDA HOUSING AUTHORITY 
	CITY OF ALAMEDA HOUSING AUTHORITY 

	57 
	57 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA063 
	CA063 

	San Diego Housing Commission 
	San Diego Housing Commission 

	470 
	470 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA064 
	CA064 

	Housing Authority of the City of San Luis Obispo 
	Housing Authority of the City of San Luis Obispo 

	156 
	156 



	State 
	State 
	State 
	State 

	PHA Code 
	PHA Code 

	PHA Name 
	PHA Name 

	Number of Vouchers 
	Number of Vouchers 

	 
	 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA067 
	CA067 

	Housing Authority of the County of Alameda 
	Housing Authority of the County of Alameda 

	252 
	252 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA068 
	CA068 

	City of Long Beach Housing Authority 
	City of Long Beach Housing Authority 

	570 
	570 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA069 
	CA069 

	Housing Authority of the City of Madera 
	Housing Authority of the City of Madera 

	33 
	33 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA070 
	CA070 

	COUNTY OF PLUMAS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
	COUNTY OF PLUMAS HOUSING AUTHORITY 

	55 
	55 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA071 
	CA071 

	City of Compton Housing Authority 
	City of Compton Housing Authority 

	53 
	53 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA072 
	CA072 

	Housing Authority of the County of Santa Cruz 
	Housing Authority of the County of Santa Cruz 

	263 
	263 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA073 
	CA073 

	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NAPA 
	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NAPA 

	44 
	44 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA076 
	CA076 

	Housing Authority of the City of Santa Barbara 
	Housing Authority of the City of Santa Barbara 

	89 
	89 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA079 
	CA079 

	City of Pasadena Housing Department 
	City of Pasadena Housing Department 

	107 
	107 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA082 
	CA082 

	Housing Authority of the City of Inglewood 
	Housing Authority of the City of Inglewood 

	91 
	91 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA084 
	CA084 

	MENDOCINO COUNTY 
	MENDOCINO COUNTY 

	80 
	80 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA085 
	CA085 

	COUNTY OF SONOMA 
	COUNTY OF SONOMA 

	150 
	150 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA086 
	CA086 

	COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT HSG AUTH 
	COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT HSG AUTH 

	182 
	182 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA088 
	CA088 

	CITY OF SANTA ROSA 
	CITY OF SANTA ROSA 

	128 
	128 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA092 
	CA092 

	Housing Authority of the County of Ventura 
	Housing Authority of the County of Ventura 

	62 
	62 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA093 
	CA093 

	Housing Authority of the City of Santa Ana 
	Housing Authority of the City of Santa Ana 

	87 
	87 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA094 
	CA094 

	Orange County Housing Authority 
	Orange County Housing Authority 

	557 
	557 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA096 
	CA096 

	COUNTY OF SHASTA HSG AUTH 
	COUNTY OF SHASTA HSG AUTH 

	36 
	36 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA102 
	CA102 

	Housing Authority of the City of Garden Grove 
	Housing Authority of the City of Garden Grove 

	117 
	117 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA103 
	CA103 

	Housing Authority of the City of Redondo Beach 
	Housing Authority of the City of Redondo Beach 

	29 
	29 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA104 
	CA104 

	City of Anaheim Housing Authority 
	City of Anaheim Housing Authority 

	272 
	272 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA105 
	CA105 

	Housing Authority of the City of Burbank 
	Housing Authority of the City of Burbank 

	67 
	67 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA106 
	CA106 

	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF REDDING 
	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF REDDING 

	63 
	63 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA108 
	CA108 

	Housing Authority of the County of San Diego 
	Housing Authority of the County of San Diego 

	259 
	259 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA111 
	CA111 

	Housing Authority of the City of Santa Monica 
	Housing Authority of the City of Santa Monica 

	104 
	104 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA114 
	CA114 

	Housing Authority of the City of Glendale 
	Housing Authority of the City of Glendale 

	225 
	225 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA116 
	CA116 

	CDC of National City 
	CDC of National City 

	31 
	31 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA117 
	CA117 

	Pico Rivera Housing Assistance Agency 
	Pico Rivera Housing Assistance Agency 

	31 
	31 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA118 
	CA118 

	Housing Authority of the City of Norwalk 
	Housing Authority of the City of Norwalk 

	46 
	46 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA119 
	CA119 

	Housing Authority of the City of South Gate 
	Housing Authority of the City of South Gate 

	34 
	34 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA120 
	CA120 

	Housing Authority of the City of Baldwin Park 
	Housing Authority of the City of Baldwin Park 

	43 
	43 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA121 
	CA121 

	Housing Authority of the City of Torrance 
	Housing Authority of the City of Torrance 

	33 
	33 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA123 
	CA123 

	Housing Authority of the City of Pomona 
	Housing Authority of the City of Pomona 

	78 
	78 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA125 
	CA125 

	CITY OF VACAVILLE 
	CITY OF VACAVILLE 

	30 
	30 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA126 
	CA126 

	Hawthorne Housing 
	Hawthorne Housing 

	66 
	66 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA128 
	CA128 

	CITY OF ROSEVILLE 
	CITY OF ROSEVILLE 

	50 
	50 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA132 
	CA132 

	City of Oceanside Community Development Comm 
	City of Oceanside Community Development Comm 

	42 
	42 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA143 
	CA143 

	Imperial Valley Housing Authority 
	Imperial Valley Housing Authority 

	153 
	153 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA144 
	CA144 

	Lake County Housing Commission 
	Lake County Housing Commission 

	40 
	40 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA149 
	CA149 

	PLACER COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY 
	PLACER COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY 

	26 
	26 


	California 
	California 
	California 

	CA151 
	CA151 

	County of El Dorado Housing Authority 
	County of El Dorado Housing Authority 

	70 
	70 


	California Total 
	California Total 
	California Total 

	  
	  

	17,066 
	17,066 



	State 
	State 
	State 
	State 

	PHA Code 
	PHA Code 

	PHA Name 
	PHA Name 

	Number of Vouchers 
	Number of Vouchers 

	 
	 


	Colorado 
	Colorado 
	Colorado 

	CO001 
	CO001 

	Housing Authority of the City and County of Denver 
	Housing Authority of the City and County of Denver 

	190 
	190 


	Colorado 
	Colorado 
	Colorado 

	CO002 
	CO002 

	Housing Authority of the City of Pueblo 
	Housing Authority of the City of Pueblo 

	25 
	25 


	Colorado 
	Colorado 
	Colorado 

	CO005 
	CO005 

	Trinidad Housing Authority 
	Trinidad Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Colorado 
	Colorado 
	Colorado 

	CO016 
	CO016 

	Boulder Housing Partners 
	Boulder Housing Partners 

	35 
	35 


	Colorado 
	Colorado 
	Colorado 

	CO028 
	CO028 

	Housing Authority of the City of Colorado Springs 
	Housing Authority of the City of Colorado Springs 

	101 
	101 


	Colorado 
	Colorado 
	Colorado 

	CO031 
	CO031 

	La Junta Housing Authority 
	La Junta Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Colorado 
	Colorado 
	Colorado 

	CO040 
	CO040 

	Delta Housing Authority 
	Delta Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Colorado 
	Colorado 
	Colorado 

	CO041 
	CO041 

	Fort Collins Housing Authority 
	Fort Collins Housing Authority 

	25 
	25 


	Colorado 
	Colorado 
	Colorado 

	CO051 
	CO051 

	Grand Junction Housing Authority 
	Grand Junction Housing Authority 

	23 
	23 


	Colorado 
	Colorado 
	Colorado 

	CO052 
	CO052 

	Aurora Housing Authority 
	Aurora Housing Authority 

	74 
	74 


	Colorado 
	Colorado 
	Colorado 

	CO058 
	CO058 

	Unison Housing Partners 
	Unison Housing Partners 

	46 
	46 


	Colorado 
	Colorado 
	Colorado 

	CO061 
	CO061 

	Boulder County Housing Authority 
	Boulder County Housing Authority 

	34 
	34 


	Colorado 
	Colorado 
	Colorado 

	CO072 
	CO072 

	Jefferson County Housing Authority 
	Jefferson County Housing Authority 

	42 
	42 


	Colorado 
	Colorado 
	Colorado 

	CO095 
	CO095 

	Garfield County Housing Authority 
	Garfield County Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Colorado 
	Colorado 
	Colorado 

	CO911 
	CO911 

	Colorado Division of Housing 
	Colorado Division of Housing 

	368 
	368 


	Colorado Total 
	Colorado Total 
	Colorado Total 

	  
	  

	1,023 
	1,023 


	Connecticut 
	Connecticut 
	Connecticut 

	CT001 
	CT001 

	Housing Authority of the City of Bridgeport 
	Housing Authority of the City of Bridgeport 

	38 
	38 


	Connecticut 
	Connecticut 
	Connecticut 

	CT004 
	CT004 

	Housing Authority of the City of New Haven 
	Housing Authority of the City of New Haven 

	37 
	37 


	Connecticut 
	Connecticut 
	Connecticut 

	CT007 
	CT007 

	Housing Authority of the City of Stamford 
	Housing Authority of the City of Stamford 

	43 
	43 


	Connecticut 
	Connecticut 
	Connecticut 

	CT051 
	CT051 

	City of Hartford Housing Authority 
	City of Hartford Housing Authority 

	50 
	50 


	Connecticut 
	Connecticut 
	Connecticut 

	CT901 
	CT901 

	Connecticut Department of Housing 
	Connecticut Department of Housing 

	380 
	380 


	Connecticut Total 
	Connecticut Total 
	Connecticut Total 

	  
	  

	548 
	548 


	Washington, D.C. 
	Washington, D.C. 
	Washington, D.C. 

	DC001 
	DC001 

	D.C Housing Authority 
	D.C Housing Authority 

	707 
	707 


	Washington, D.C. Total 
	Washington, D.C. Total 
	Washington, D.C. Total 

	707 
	707 


	Delaware 
	Delaware 
	Delaware 

	DE001 
	DE001 

	Wilmington Housing Authority 
	Wilmington Housing Authority 

	43 
	43 


	Delaware 
	Delaware 
	Delaware 

	DE005 
	DE005 

	New Castle County Housing Authority 
	New Castle County Housing Authority 

	39 
	39 


	Delaware 
	Delaware 
	Delaware 

	DE901 
	DE901 

	Delaware State Housing Authority 
	Delaware State Housing Authority 

	38 
	38 


	Delaware Total 
	Delaware Total 
	Delaware Total 

	  
	  

	120 
	120 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL001 
	FL001 

	Jacksonville Housing Authority 
	Jacksonville Housing Authority 

	185 
	185 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL002 
	FL002 

	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ST. PETERSBURG 
	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ST. PETERSBURG 

	79 
	79 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL003 
	FL003 

	TAMPA HOUSING AUTHORITY 
	TAMPA HOUSING AUTHORITY 

	210 
	210 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL004 
	FL004 

	Orlando Housing Authority 
	Orlando Housing Authority 

	145 
	145 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL005 
	FL005 

	MIAMI DADE PUBLIC HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEV 
	MIAMI DADE PUBLIC HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEV 

	454 
	454 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL007 
	FL007 

	Housing Authority of City of Daytona Beach 
	Housing Authority of City of Daytona Beach 

	29 
	29 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL008 
	FL008 

	SARASOTA HOUSING AUTHORITY 
	SARASOTA HOUSING AUTHORITY 

	59 
	59 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL009 
	FL009 

	WEST PALM BEACH HOUSING AUTHORITY 
	WEST PALM BEACH HOUSING AUTHORITY 

	101 
	101 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL010 
	FL010 

	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE 
	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE 

	73 
	73 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL011 
	FL011 

	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAKELAND 
	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAKELAND 

	60 
	60 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL013 
	FL013 

	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KEY WEST 
	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KEY WEST 

	26 
	26 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL015 
	FL015 

	Northwest Florida Regional Housing Authority 
	Northwest Florida Regional Housing Authority 

	93 
	93 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL017 
	FL017 

	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MIAMI BEACH 
	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MIAMI BEACH 

	83 
	83 



	State 
	State 
	State 
	State 

	PHA Code 
	PHA Code 

	PHA Name 
	PHA Name 

	Number of Vouchers 
	Number of Vouchers 

	 
	 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL020 
	FL020 

	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF BREVARD COUNTY 
	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF BREVARD COUNTY 

	80 
	80 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL025 
	FL025 

	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF TITUSVILLE 
	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF TITUSVILLE 

	30 
	30 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL031 
	FL031 

	Housing Authority of the City of Marianna 
	Housing Authority of the City of Marianna 

	15 
	15 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL032 
	FL032 

	Ocala Housing Authority 
	Ocala Housing Authority 

	48 
	48 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL041 
	FL041 

	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FORT PIERCE 
	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF FORT PIERCE 

	95 
	95 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL045 
	FL045 

	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF STUART 
	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF STUART 

	41 
	41 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL047 
	FL047 

	Housing Authority of the City of Fort Myers 
	Housing Authority of the City of Fort Myers 

	81 
	81 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL060 
	FL060 

	PUNTA GORDA HOUSING AUTHORITY 
	PUNTA GORDA HOUSING AUTHORITY 

	29 
	29 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL062 
	FL062 

	PINELLAS COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY 
	PINELLAS COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY 

	108 
	108 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL063 
	FL063 

	Gainesville Housing Authority 
	Gainesville Housing Authority 

	25 
	25 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL066 
	FL066 

	HIALEAH HOUSING AUTHORITY 
	HIALEAH HOUSING AUTHORITY 

	141 
	141 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL068 
	FL068 

	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF HOMESTEAD 
	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF HOMESTEAD 

	48 
	48 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL072 
	FL072 

	DeLand Housing Authority 
	DeLand Housing Authority 

	31 
	31 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL073 
	FL073 

	Tallahassee Housing Authority 
	Tallahassee Housing Authority 

	62 
	62 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL075 
	FL075 

	CLEARWATER HOUSING AUTHORITY 
	CLEARWATER HOUSING AUTHORITY 

	27 
	27 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL079 
	FL079 

	BROWARD COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY 
	BROWARD COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY 

	178 
	178 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL080 
	FL080 

	PALM BEACH COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY 
	PALM BEACH COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY 

	80 
	80 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL083 
	FL083 

	DELRAY BEACH HOUSING AUTHORITY 
	DELRAY BEACH HOUSING AUTHORITY 

	28 
	28 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL092 
	FL092 

	City of Pensacola Housing Division 
	City of Pensacola Housing Division 

	35 
	35 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL093 
	FL093 

	Orange County Housing & Community Development 
	Orange County Housing & Community Development 

	66 
	66 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL104 
	FL104 

	Pasco County Housing Authority 
	Pasco County Housing Authority 

	98 
	98 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL106 
	FL106 

	Lake County Housing Agency 
	Lake County Housing Agency 

	39 
	39 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL110 
	FL110 

	Walton County Housing Authority 
	Walton County Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL123 
	FL123 

	HENDRY COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY 
	HENDRY COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY 

	15 
	15 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL132 
	FL132 

	INDIAN RIVER CO BD OF CO COMM 
	INDIAN RIVER CO BD OF CO COMM 

	34 
	34 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL141 
	FL141 

	Collier County Housing Authority 
	Collier County Housing Authority 

	73 
	73 


	Florida 
	Florida 
	Florida 

	FL201 
	FL201 

	OSCEOLA COUNTY HOUSING AGENCY 
	OSCEOLA COUNTY HOUSING AGENCY 

	49 
	49 


	Florida Total 
	Florida Total 
	Florida Total 

	  
	  

	3,168 
	3,168 


	Georgia 
	Georgia 
	Georgia 

	GA001 
	GA001 

	Housing Authority of the City of Augusta 
	Housing Authority of the City of Augusta 

	43 
	43 


	Georgia 
	Georgia 
	Georgia 

	GA002 
	GA002 

	Housing Authority of Savannah 
	Housing Authority of Savannah 

	53 
	53 


	Georgia 
	Georgia 
	Georgia 

	GA004 
	GA004 

	Housing Authority of the City of Columbus 
	Housing Authority of the City of Columbus 

	43 
	43 


	Georgia 
	Georgia 
	Georgia 

	GA006 
	GA006 

	Housing Authority of the City of ATLANTA Georgia 
	Housing Authority of the City of ATLANTA Georgia 

	143 
	143 


	Georgia 
	Georgia 
	Georgia 

	GA007 
	GA007 

	Housing Authority of the City of Macon-Bibb 
	Housing Authority of the City of Macon-Bibb 

	20 
	20 


	Georgia 
	Georgia 
	Georgia 

	GA010 
	GA010 

	Housing Authority of the City of Marietta 
	Housing Authority of the City of Marietta 

	77 
	77 


	Georgia 
	Georgia 
	Georgia 

	GA023 
	GA023 

	Housing Authority of the City of Albany 
	Housing Authority of the City of Albany 

	15 
	15 


	Georgia 
	Georgia 
	Georgia 

	GA062 
	GA062 

	Housing Authority of the City of Americus 
	Housing Authority of the City of Americus 

	15 
	15 


	Georgia 
	Georgia 
	Georgia 

	GA228 
	GA228 

	Housing Authority of the City of Jonesboro 
	Housing Authority of the City of Jonesboro 

	41 
	41 


	Georgia 
	Georgia 
	Georgia 

	GA237 
	GA237 

	Housing Authority of the County of Dekalb, GA 
	Housing Authority of the County of Dekalb, GA 

	113 
	113 


	Georgia 
	Georgia 
	Georgia 

	GA264 
	GA264 

	Housing Authority of Fulton County 
	Housing Authority of Fulton County 

	28 
	28 


	Georgia 
	Georgia 
	Georgia 

	GA901 
	GA901 

	Georgia Residential Finance 
	Georgia Residential Finance 

	798 
	798 


	Georgia Total 
	Georgia Total 
	Georgia Total 

	  
	  

	1,389 
	1,389 


	Guam 
	Guam 
	Guam 

	GQ901 
	GQ901 

	Guam Housing & Urban Renewal Authority 
	Guam Housing & Urban Renewal Authority 

	87 
	87 



	State 
	State 
	State 
	State 

	PHA Code 
	PHA Code 

	PHA Name 
	PHA Name 

	Number of Vouchers 
	Number of Vouchers 

	 
	 


	Guam Total 
	Guam Total 
	Guam Total 

	  
	  

	87 
	87 


	Hawaii 
	Hawaii 
	Hawaii 

	HI002 
	HI002 

	County of Hawaii 
	County of Hawaii 

	110 
	110 


	Hawaii 
	Hawaii 
	Hawaii 

	HI003 
	HI003 

	City and County of Honolulu 
	City and County of Honolulu 

	312 
	312 


	Hawaii 
	Hawaii 
	Hawaii 

	HI004 
	HI004 

	County of Maui 
	County of Maui 

	76 
	76 


	Hawaii 
	Hawaii 
	Hawaii 

	HI005 
	HI005 

	Kauai County Housing Agency 
	Kauai County Housing Agency 

	28 
	28 


	Hawaii 
	Hawaii 
	Hawaii 

	HI901 
	HI901 

	Hawaii Public Housing Authority 
	Hawaii Public Housing Authority 

	182 
	182 


	Hawaii Total 
	Hawaii Total 
	Hawaii Total 

	  
	  

	708 
	708 


	Iowa 
	Iowa 
	Iowa 

	IA018 
	IA018 

	City of Sioux City Housing Authority 
	City of Sioux City Housing Authority 

	39 
	39 


	Iowa 
	Iowa 
	Iowa 

	IA020 
	IA020 

	Des Moines Municipal Housing Agency 
	Des Moines Municipal Housing Agency 

	120 
	120 


	Iowa 
	Iowa 
	Iowa 

	IA022 
	IA022 

	City of Iowa City Housing Authority 
	City of Iowa City Housing Authority 

	69 
	69 


	Iowa 
	Iowa 
	Iowa 

	IA024 
	IA024 

	Cedar Rapids Housing Services 
	Cedar Rapids Housing Services 

	44 
	44 


	Iowa 
	Iowa 
	Iowa 

	IA050 
	IA050 

	Waterloo Housing Authority 
	Waterloo Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Iowa 
	Iowa 
	Iowa 

	IA131 
	IA131 

	Central Iowa Regional Housing Authority 
	Central Iowa Regional Housing Authority 

	76 
	76 


	Iowa Total 
	Iowa Total 
	Iowa Total 

	  
	  

	363 
	363 


	Idaho 
	Idaho 
	Idaho 

	ID005 
	ID005 

	Housing Authority of the City of Pocatello 
	Housing Authority of the City of Pocatello 

	15 
	15 


	Idaho 
	Idaho 
	Idaho 

	ID013 
	ID013 

	Boise City Housing Authority 
	Boise City Housing Authority 

	41 
	41 


	Idaho 
	Idaho 
	Idaho 

	ID016 
	ID016 

	Southwestern Idaho Cooperative Housing Authority 
	Southwestern Idaho Cooperative Housing Authority 

	47 
	47 


	Idaho 
	Idaho 
	Idaho 

	ID901 
	ID901 

	Idaho Housing and Finance Association 
	Idaho Housing and Finance Association 

	114 
	114 


	Idaho Total 
	Idaho Total 
	Idaho Total 

	  
	  

	217 
	217 


	Illinois 
	Illinois 
	Illinois 

	IL002 
	IL002 

	Chicago Housing Authority 
	Chicago Housing Authority 

	1,097 
	1,097 


	Illinois 
	Illinois 
	Illinois 

	IL004 
	IL004 

	Springfield Housing Authority 
	Springfield Housing Authority 

	35 
	35 


	Illinois 
	Illinois 
	Illinois 

	IL006 
	IL006 

	Housing Authority of Champaign County 
	Housing Authority of Champaign County 

	113 
	113 


	Illinois 
	Illinois 
	Illinois 

	IL015 
	IL015 

	Madison County Housing Authority 
	Madison County Housing Authority 

	42 
	42 


	Illinois 
	Illinois 
	Illinois 

	IL022 
	IL022 

	Rockford Housing Authority 
	Rockford Housing Authority 

	33 
	33 


	Illinois 
	Illinois 
	Illinois 

	IL024 
	IL024 

	Housing Authority of Joliet 
	Housing Authority of Joliet 

	61 
	61 


	Illinois 
	Illinois 
	Illinois 

	IL025 
	IL025 

	Housing Authority Cook County 
	Housing Authority Cook County 

	284 
	284 


	Illinois 
	Illinois 
	Illinois 

	IL028 
	IL028 

	Menard County Housing Authority 
	Menard County Housing Authority 

	44 
	44 


	Illinois 
	Illinois 
	Illinois 

	IL030 
	IL030 

	St. Clair County Housing Authority 
	St. Clair County Housing Authority 

	48 
	48 


	Illinois 
	Illinois 
	Illinois 

	IL034 
	IL034 

	Housing Authority of the County of Ford 
	Housing Authority of the County of Ford 

	15 
	15 


	Illinois 
	Illinois 
	Illinois 

	IL037 
	IL037 

	Montgomery County Housing Authority 
	Montgomery County Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Illinois 
	Illinois 
	Illinois 

	IL051 
	IL051 

	Housing Authority of the City of Bloomington, IL 
	Housing Authority of the City of Bloomington, IL 

	18 
	18 


	Illinois 
	Illinois 
	Illinois 

	IL053 
	IL053 

	Housing Authority of the County of Jackson, IL. 
	Housing Authority of the County of Jackson, IL. 

	16 
	16 


	Illinois 
	Illinois 
	Illinois 

	IL056 
	IL056 

	Housing Authority of the County of Lake, IL. 
	Housing Authority of the County of Lake, IL. 

	55 
	55 


	Illinois 
	Illinois 
	Illinois 

	IL059 
	IL059 

	Housing Authority of Jefferson County 
	Housing Authority of Jefferson County 

	15 
	15 


	Illinois 
	Illinois 
	Illinois 

	IL076 
	IL076 

	Housing Authority of the County of McDonough 
	Housing Authority of the County of McDonough 

	15 
	15 


	Illinois 
	Illinois 
	Illinois 

	IL085 
	IL085 

	Knox County Housing Authority 
	Knox County Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Illinois 
	Illinois 
	Illinois 

	IL089 
	IL089 

	Housing Authority Of The County Of DeKalb 
	Housing Authority Of The County Of DeKalb 

	17 
	17 


	Illinois 
	Illinois 
	Illinois 

	IL090 
	IL090 

	Aurora Housing Authority ofthe City of Aurora 
	Aurora Housing Authority ofthe City of Aurora 

	45 
	45 


	Illinois 
	Illinois 
	Illinois 

	IL091 
	IL091 

	Warren County Housing Authority 
	Warren County Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Illinois 
	Illinois 
	Illinois 

	IL092 
	IL092 

	Housing Authority of Elgin 
	Housing Authority of Elgin 

	49 
	49 


	Illinois 
	Illinois 
	Illinois 

	IL101 
	IL101 

	DuPage Housing Authority 
	DuPage Housing Authority 

	91 
	91 


	Illinois 
	Illinois 
	Illinois 

	IL120 
	IL120 

	Housing Authority of Edgar County 
	Housing Authority of Edgar County 

	15 
	15 



	State 
	State 
	State 
	State 

	PHA Code 
	PHA Code 

	PHA Name 
	PHA Name 

	Number of Vouchers 
	Number of Vouchers 

	 
	 


	Illinois Total 
	Illinois Total 
	Illinois Total 

	  
	  

	2,153 
	2,153 


	Indiana 
	Indiana 
	Indiana 

	IN003 
	IN003 

	Fort Wayne Housing Authority 
	Fort Wayne Housing Authority 

	46 
	46 


	Indiana 
	Indiana 
	Indiana 

	IN005 
	IN005 

	Housing Authority of the City of Muncie 
	Housing Authority of the City of Muncie 

	16 
	16 


	Indiana 
	Indiana 
	Indiana 

	IN011 
	IN011 

	Housing Authority of the City of Gary Indiana 
	Housing Authority of the City of Gary Indiana 

	28 
	28 


	Indiana 
	Indiana 
	Indiana 

	IN016 
	IN016 

	Housing Authority of the City of Evansville 
	Housing Authority of the City of Evansville 

	26 
	26 


	Indiana 
	Indiana 
	Indiana 

	IN017 
	IN017 

	Indianapolis Housing Agency 
	Indianapolis Housing Agency 

	203 
	203 


	Indiana 
	Indiana 
	Indiana 

	IN021 
	IN021 

	Housing Authority of the City of Terre Haute 
	Housing Authority of the City of Terre Haute 

	15 
	15 


	Indiana 
	Indiana 
	Indiana 

	IN022 
	IN022 

	Housing Authority of the City of Bloomington 
	Housing Authority of the City of Bloomington 

	28 
	28 


	Indiana 
	Indiana 
	Indiana 

	IN071 
	IN071 

	Housing Authority of the City of Lafayette 
	Housing Authority of the City of Lafayette 

	38 
	38 


	Indiana 
	Indiana 
	Indiana 

	IN073 
	IN073 

	Housing Authority of the County of Fayette 
	Housing Authority of the County of Fayette 

	15 
	15 


	Indiana 
	Indiana 
	Indiana 

	IN901 
	IN901 

	Indiana Housing and Community Development Au 
	Indiana Housing and Community Development Au 

	323 
	323 


	Indiana Total 
	Indiana Total 
	Indiana Total 

	  
	  

	738 
	738 


	Kansas 
	Kansas 
	Kansas 

	KS001 
	KS001 

	Kansas City, KS Housing Authority 
	Kansas City, KS Housing Authority 

	67 
	67 


	Kansas 
	Kansas 
	Kansas 

	KS002 
	KS002 

	Topeka Housing Authority 
	Topeka Housing Authority 

	29 
	29 


	Kansas 
	Kansas 
	Kansas 

	KS004 
	KS004 

	Wichita Housing Authority 
	Wichita Housing Authority 

	142 
	142 


	Kansas 
	Kansas 
	Kansas 

	KS053 
	KS053 

	Lawrence/Douglas County Housing Authority 
	Lawrence/Douglas County Housing Authority 

	31 
	31 


	Kansas 
	Kansas 
	Kansas 

	KS149 
	KS149 

	Pittsburg Housing Authority 
	Pittsburg Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Kansas 
	Kansas 
	Kansas 

	KS159 
	KS159 

	LYON COUNTY/ECKAN HOUSING AUTHORITY 
	LYON COUNTY/ECKAN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

	29 
	29 


	Kansas 
	Kansas 
	Kansas 

	KS162 
	KS162 

	Johnson County Housing Authority 
	Johnson County Housing Authority 

	62 
	62 


	Kansas Total 
	Kansas Total 
	Kansas Total 

	  
	  

	375 
	375 


	Kentucky 
	Kentucky 
	Kentucky 

	KY001 
	KY001 

	Louisville Metro Housing Authority 
	Louisville Metro Housing Authority 

	129 
	129 


	Kentucky 
	Kentucky 
	Kentucky 

	KY004 
	KY004 

	Housing Authority of Lexington 
	Housing Authority of Lexington 

	76 
	76 


	Kentucky 
	Kentucky 
	Kentucky 

	KY008 
	KY008 

	Housing Authority of Somerset 
	Housing Authority of Somerset 

	15 
	15 


	Kentucky 
	Kentucky 
	Kentucky 

	KY011 
	KY011 

	Housing Authority of Hopkinsville 
	Housing Authority of Hopkinsville 

	15 
	15 


	Kentucky 
	Kentucky 
	Kentucky 

	KY026 
	KY026 

	Housing Authority of Glasgow 
	Housing Authority of Glasgow 

	15 
	15 


	Kentucky 
	Kentucky 
	Kentucky 

	KY027 
	KY027 

	Housing Authority of Paintsville 
	Housing Authority of Paintsville 

	15 
	15 


	Kentucky 
	Kentucky 
	Kentucky 

	KY040 
	KY040 

	Housing Authority of Mayfield 
	Housing Authority of Mayfield 

	15 
	15 


	Kentucky 
	Kentucky 
	Kentucky 

	KY056 
	KY056 

	Housing Authority of Springfield 
	Housing Authority of Springfield 

	15 
	15 


	Kentucky 
	Kentucky 
	Kentucky 

	KY132 
	KY132 

	City of Richmond Section 8 Housing Program 
	City of Richmond Section 8 Housing Program 

	15 
	15 


	Kentucky 
	Kentucky 
	Kentucky 

	KY141 
	KY141 

	Pineville/Bell County Community Dev Agency 
	Pineville/Bell County Community Dev Agency 

	15 
	15 


	Kentucky 
	Kentucky 
	Kentucky 

	KY901 
	KY901 

	Kentucky Housing Corporation-State Agency 
	Kentucky Housing Corporation-State Agency 

	257 
	257 


	Kentucky Total 
	Kentucky Total 
	Kentucky Total 

	  
	  

	582 
	582 


	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 

	LA001 
	LA001 

	Housing Authority of New Orleans 
	Housing Authority of New Orleans 

	106 
	106 


	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 

	LA002 
	LA002 

	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF SHREVEPORT 
	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF SHREVEPORT 

	44 
	44 


	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 

	LA003 
	LA003 

	Housing Authority of East Baton Rouge 
	Housing Authority of East Baton Rouge 

	64 
	64 


	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 

	LA005 
	LA005 

	Housing Authority of the City of Lafayette 
	Housing Authority of the City of Lafayette 

	37 
	37 


	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 

	LA006 
	LA006 

	Housing Authority of Monroe 
	Housing Authority of Monroe 

	21 
	21 


	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 

	LA013 
	LA013 

	Housing Authority of Jefferson Parish 
	Housing Authority of Jefferson Parish 

	50 
	50 


	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 

	LA024 
	LA024 

	Bogalusa Housing Authority 
	Bogalusa Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 

	LA074 
	LA074 

	Housing Authority of Sabine Parish 
	Housing Authority of Sabine Parish 

	15 
	15 


	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 

	LA115 
	LA115 

	Housing Authority of the City of Natchitoches 
	Housing Authority of the City of Natchitoches 

	15 
	15 


	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 

	LA159 
	LA159 

	Concordia Parish Police Jury HA 
	Concordia Parish Police Jury HA 

	15 
	15 



	State 
	State 
	State 
	State 

	PHA Code 
	PHA Code 

	PHA Name 
	PHA Name 

	Number of Vouchers 
	Number of Vouchers 

	 
	 


	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 

	LA182 
	LA182 

	Evangeline Parish Police Jury 
	Evangeline Parish Police Jury 

	15 
	15 


	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 

	LA187 
	LA187 

	St. Bernard Parish Government 
	St. Bernard Parish Government 

	15 
	15 


	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 

	LA195 
	LA195 

	East Carroll Parish Police Jury 
	East Carroll Parish Police Jury 

	15 
	15 


	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 

	LA199 
	LA199 

	City of Port Allen 
	City of Port Allen 

	15 
	15 


	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 

	LA222 
	LA222 

	Catahoula Parish Police Jury 
	Catahoula Parish Police Jury 

	15 
	15 


	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 

	LA229 
	LA229 

	Franklin Parish Police Jury 
	Franklin Parish Police Jury 

	15 
	15 


	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 

	LA232 
	LA232 

	Ruston City 
	Ruston City 

	15 
	15 


	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 

	LA246 
	LA246 

	Claiborne Parish Section 8 
	Claiborne Parish Section 8 

	15 
	15 


	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 

	LA248 
	LA248 

	Jackson Parish Police Jury 
	Jackson Parish Police Jury 

	15 
	15 


	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 
	Louisiana 

	LA903 
	LA903 

	Louisiana Housing Authority 
	Louisiana Housing Authority 

	99 
	99 


	Louisiana Total 
	Louisiana Total 
	Louisiana Total 

	  
	  

	616 
	616 


	Massachusetts 
	Massachusetts 
	Massachusetts 

	MA002 
	MA002 

	Boston Housing Authority 
	Boston Housing Authority 

	480 
	480 


	Massachusetts 
	Massachusetts 
	Massachusetts 

	MA003 
	MA003 

	Cambridge Housing Authority 
	Cambridge Housing Authority 

	128 
	128 


	Massachusetts 
	Massachusetts 
	Massachusetts 

	MA005 
	MA005 

	Holyoke Housing Authority 
	Holyoke Housing Authority 

	40 
	40 


	Massachusetts 
	Massachusetts 
	Massachusetts 

	MA007 
	MA007 

	New Bedford Housing Authority 
	New Bedford Housing Authority 

	25 
	25 


	Massachusetts 
	Massachusetts 
	Massachusetts 

	MA012 
	MA012 

	Worcester Housing Authority 
	Worcester Housing Authority 

	73 
	73 


	Massachusetts 
	Massachusetts 
	Massachusetts 

	MA020 
	MA020 

	Quincy Housing Authority 
	Quincy Housing Authority 

	24 
	24 


	Massachusetts 
	Massachusetts 
	Massachusetts 

	MA023 
	MA023 

	Lynn Housing Authority 
	Lynn Housing Authority 

	18 
	18 


	Massachusetts 
	Massachusetts 
	Massachusetts 

	MA024 
	MA024 

	Brockton Housing Authority 
	Brockton Housing Authority 

	31 
	31 


	Massachusetts 
	Massachusetts 
	Massachusetts 

	MA026 
	MA026 

	Northampton Housing Authority 
	Northampton Housing Authority 

	17 
	17 


	Massachusetts 
	Massachusetts 
	Massachusetts 

	MA029 
	MA029 

	Pittsfield Housing Authority 
	Pittsfield Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Massachusetts 
	Massachusetts 
	Massachusetts 

	MA035 
	MA035 

	Springfield Housing Authority 
	Springfield Housing Authority 

	27 
	27 


	Massachusetts 
	Massachusetts 
	Massachusetts 

	MA094 
	MA094 

	Franklin County Regional Housing Authority 
	Franklin County Regional Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Massachusetts 
	Massachusetts 
	Massachusetts 

	MA901 
	MA901 

	Department of Housing & Community Development 
	Department of Housing & Community Development 

	887 
	887 


	Massachusetts Total 
	Massachusetts Total 
	Massachusetts Total 

	  
	  

	1,780 
	1,780 


	Maryland 
	Maryland 
	Maryland 

	MD002 
	MD002 

	Housing Authority Of Baltimore City 
	Housing Authority Of Baltimore City 

	278 
	278 


	Maryland 
	Maryland 
	Maryland 

	MD004 
	MD004 

	HOUSING OPPRTY COM OF MONTGOMERY CO 
	HOUSING OPPRTY COM OF MONTGOMERY CO 

	118 
	118 


	Maryland 
	Maryland 
	Maryland 

	MD014 
	MD014 

	Wicomico County Housing Authority 
	Wicomico County Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Maryland 
	Maryland 
	Maryland 

	MD015 
	MD015 

	Housing Authority of Prince Georges County 
	Housing Authority of Prince Georges County 

	139 
	139 


	Maryland 
	Maryland 
	Maryland 

	MD033 
	MD033 

	Baltimore County, MD 
	Baltimore County, MD 

	62 
	62 


	Maryland 
	Maryland 
	Maryland 

	MD901 
	MD901 

	MD Dept. Of Housing and Community Development 
	MD Dept. Of Housing and Community Development 

	196 
	196 


	Maryland Total 
	Maryland Total 
	Maryland Total 

	  
	  

	808 
	808 


	Maine 
	Maine 
	Maine 

	ME003 
	ME003 

	Portland Housing Authority 
	Portland Housing Authority 

	21 
	21 


	Maine 
	Maine 
	Maine 

	ME005 
	ME005 

	Lewiston Housing Authority 
	Lewiston Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Maine 
	Maine 
	Maine 

	ME008 
	ME008 

	Waterville Housing Authority 
	Waterville Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Maine 
	Maine 
	Maine 

	ME009 
	ME009 

	Housing Authority City of Bangor 
	Housing Authority City of Bangor 

	15 
	15 


	Maine 
	Maine 
	Maine 

	ME025 
	ME025 

	Caribou Housing Authority 
	Caribou Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Maine 
	Maine 
	Maine 

	ME901 
	ME901 

	Maine State Housing Authority 
	Maine State Housing Authority 

	99 
	99 


	Maine Total 
	Maine Total 
	Maine Total 

	  
	  

	180 
	180 


	Michigan 
	Michigan 
	Michigan 

	MI001 
	MI001 

	Detroit Housing Commission 
	Detroit Housing Commission 

	99 
	99 


	Michigan 
	Michigan 
	Michigan 

	MI006 
	MI006 

	Saginaw Housing Commission 
	Saginaw Housing Commission 

	21 
	21 


	Michigan 
	Michigan 
	Michigan 

	MI035 
	MI035 

	Battle Creek Housing Commission 
	Battle Creek Housing Commission 

	16 
	16 



	State 
	State 
	State 
	State 

	PHA Code 
	PHA Code 

	PHA Name 
	PHA Name 

	Number of Vouchers 
	Number of Vouchers 

	 
	 


	Michigan 
	Michigan 
	Michigan 

	MI045 
	MI045 

	Plymouth Housing Commission 
	Plymouth Housing Commission 

	46 
	46 


	Michigan 
	Michigan 
	Michigan 

	MI058 
	MI058 

	Lansing Housing Commission 
	Lansing Housing Commission 

	32 
	32 


	Michigan 
	Michigan 
	Michigan 

	MI064 
	MI064 

	Ann Arbor Housing Commission 
	Ann Arbor Housing Commission 

	29 
	29 


	Michigan 
	Michigan 
	Michigan 

	MI073 
	MI073 

	Grand Rapids Housing Commission 
	Grand Rapids Housing Commission 

	42 
	42 


	Michigan 
	Michigan 
	Michigan 

	MI074 
	MI074 

	Mount Pleasant Housing Commission 
	Mount Pleasant Housing Commission 

	15 
	15 


	Michigan 
	Michigan 
	Michigan 

	MI901 
	MI901 

	Michigan State Housing Development Authority 
	Michigan State Housing Development Authority 

	779 
	779 


	Michigan Total 
	Michigan Total 
	Michigan Total 

	  
	  

	1,079 
	1,079 


	Minnesota 
	Minnesota 
	Minnesota 

	MN001 
	MN001 

	Public Housing Agency of the City of St Paul 
	Public Housing Agency of the City of St Paul 

	157 
	157 


	Minnesota 
	Minnesota 
	Minnesota 

	MN002 
	MN002 

	PHA in and for the City of Minneapolis 
	PHA in and for the City of Minneapolis 

	246 
	246 


	Minnesota 
	Minnesota 
	Minnesota 

	MN003 
	MN003 

	HRA of DULUTH, MINNESOTA 
	HRA of DULUTH, MINNESOTA 

	49 
	49 


	Minnesota 
	Minnesota 
	Minnesota 

	MN009 
	MN009 

	HRA of BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA 
	HRA of BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA 

	15 
	15 


	Minnesota 
	Minnesota 
	Minnesota 

	MN034 
	MN034 

	HRA of WORTHINGTON, MINNESOTA 
	HRA of WORTHINGTON, MINNESOTA 

	17 
	17 


	Minnesota 
	Minnesota 
	Minnesota 

	MN038 
	MN038 

	HRA of ST. CLOUD, MINNESOTA 
	HRA of ST. CLOUD, MINNESOTA 

	48 
	48 


	Minnesota 
	Minnesota 
	Minnesota 

	MN049 
	MN049 

	HRA of PIPESTONE, MINNESOTA 
	HRA of PIPESTONE, MINNESOTA 

	15 
	15 


	Minnesota 
	Minnesota 
	Minnesota 

	MN063 
	MN063 

	MANKATO EDA 
	MANKATO EDA 

	15 
	15 


	Minnesota 
	Minnesota 
	Minnesota 

	MN147 
	MN147 

	DAKOTA COUNTY CDA 
	DAKOTA COUNTY CDA 

	50 
	50 


	Minnesota 
	Minnesota 
	Minnesota 

	MN153 
	MN153 

	KOOCHICHING COUNTY HRA 
	KOOCHICHING COUNTY HRA 

	15 
	15 


	Minnesota 
	Minnesota 
	Minnesota 

	MN158 
	MN158 

	NW MN MULTI-COUNTY HRA 
	NW MN MULTI-COUNTY HRA 

	16 
	16 


	Minnesota 
	Minnesota 
	Minnesota 

	MN163 
	MN163 

	METROPOLITAN COUNCIL 
	METROPOLITAN COUNCIL 

	218 
	218 


	Minnesota 
	Minnesota 
	Minnesota 

	MN164 
	MN164 

	CLAY COUNTY HRA 
	CLAY COUNTY HRA 

	15 
	15 


	Minnesota 
	Minnesota 
	Minnesota 

	MN179 
	MN179 

	MORRISON COUNTY HRA 
	MORRISON COUNTY HRA 

	15 
	15 


	Minnesota 
	Minnesota 
	Minnesota 

	MN192 
	MN192 

	DOUGLAS COUNTY HRA 
	DOUGLAS COUNTY HRA 

	15 
	15 


	Minnesota 
	Minnesota 
	Minnesota 

	MN193 
	MN193 

	RICE COUNTY HRA 
	RICE COUNTY HRA 

	15 
	15 


	Minnesota Total 
	Minnesota Total 
	Minnesota Total 

	  
	  

	921 
	921 


	Missouri 
	Missouri 
	Missouri 

	MO001 
	MO001 

	St. Louis Housing Authority 
	St. Louis Housing Authority 

	149 
	149 


	Missouri 
	Missouri 
	Missouri 

	MO002 
	MO002 

	Housing Authority of Kansas City, Missouri 
	Housing Authority of Kansas City, Missouri 

	164 
	164 


	Missouri 
	Missouri 
	Missouri 

	MO003 
	MO003 

	St. Joseph Housing Authority 
	St. Joseph Housing Authority 

	28 
	28 


	Missouri 
	Missouri 
	Missouri 

	MO004 
	MO004 

	Housing Authority of St. Louis County 
	Housing Authority of St. Louis County 

	138 
	138 


	Missouri 
	Missouri 
	Missouri 

	MO007 
	MO007 

	Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, MO 
	Housing Authority of the City of Columbia, MO 

	51 
	51 


	Missouri 
	Missouri 
	Missouri 

	MO008 
	MO008 

	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SIKESTON 
	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SIKESTON 

	15 
	15 


	Missouri 
	Missouri 
	Missouri 

	MO014 
	MO014 

	Housing Authority of the City of Fulton 
	Housing Authority of the City of Fulton 

	15 
	15 


	Missouri 
	Missouri 
	Missouri 

	MO058 
	MO058 

	Springfield Housing Authority 
	Springfield Housing Authority 

	60 
	60 


	Missouri 
	Missouri 
	Missouri 

	MO072 
	MO072 

	Maryville Housing Authority 
	Maryville Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Missouri 
	Missouri 
	Missouri 

	MO145 
	MO145 

	Housing Authority of the City of Kirksville 
	Housing Authority of the City of Kirksville 

	15 
	15 


	Missouri 
	Missouri 
	Missouri 

	MO203 
	MO203 

	ST. FRANCOIS COUNTY PUBLIC HOUSING AGENCY 
	ST. FRANCOIS COUNTY PUBLIC HOUSING AGENCY 

	58 
	58 


	Missouri 
	Missouri 
	Missouri 

	MO205 
	MO205 

	FRANKLIN COUNTY PUBLIC HOUSING AGENCY 
	FRANKLIN COUNTY PUBLIC HOUSING AGENCY 

	30 
	30 


	Missouri 
	Missouri 
	Missouri 

	MO216 
	MO216 

	Dallas County Public Housing Agency-OACAC 
	Dallas County Public Housing Agency-OACAC 

	47 
	47 


	Missouri Total 
	Missouri Total 
	Missouri Total 

	  
	  

	785 
	785 


	Mississippi 
	Mississippi 
	Mississippi 

	MS006 
	MS006 

	Tennessee Valley Regional Housing Authority 
	Tennessee Valley Regional Housing Authority 

	40 
	40 


	Mississippi 
	Mississippi 
	Mississippi 

	MS016 
	MS016 

	Mississippi Regional Housing Authority No. II 
	Mississippi Regional Housing Authority No. II 

	42 
	42 


	Mississippi 
	Mississippi 
	Mississippi 

	MS019 
	MS019 

	Mississippi Regional Housing Authority No. IV 
	Mississippi Regional Housing Authority No. IV 

	32 
	32 


	Mississippi 
	Mississippi 
	Mississippi 

	MS030 
	MS030 

	Mississippi Regional Housing Authority No. V 
	Mississippi Regional Housing Authority No. V 

	34 
	34 



	State 
	State 
	State 
	State 

	PHA Code 
	PHA Code 

	PHA Name 
	PHA Name 

	Number of Vouchers 
	Number of Vouchers 

	 
	 


	Mississippi 
	Mississippi 
	Mississippi 

	MS040 
	MS040 

	Mississippi Regional Housing Authority No. VIII 
	Mississippi Regional Housing Authority No. VIII 

	84 
	84 


	Mississippi 
	Mississippi 
	Mississippi 

	MS058 
	MS058 

	Mississippi Regional Housing Authority No. VI 
	Mississippi Regional Housing Authority No. VI 

	110 
	110 


	Mississippi 
	Mississippi 
	Mississippi 

	MS095 
	MS095 

	South Delta Regional Housing Authority 
	South Delta Regional Housing Authority 

	24 
	24 


	Mississippi 
	Mississippi 
	Mississippi 

	MS107 
	MS107 

	The Housing Authority of the City of Greenwood 
	The Housing Authority of the City of Greenwood 

	15 
	15 


	Mississippi Total 
	Mississippi Total 
	Mississippi Total 

	  
	  

	381 
	381 


	Montana 
	Montana 
	Montana 

	MT002 
	MT002 

	Great Falls Housing Authority 
	Great Falls Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Montana 
	Montana 
	Montana 

	MT033 
	MT033 

	Missoula Housing Authority 
	Missoula Housing Authority 

	16 
	16 


	Montana 
	Montana 
	Montana 

	MT901 
	MT901 

	Montana Department of Commerce 
	Montana Department of Commerce 

	94 
	94 


	Montana Total 
	Montana Total 
	Montana Total 

	  
	  

	125 
	125 


	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 

	NC001 
	NC001 

	Housing Authority of the City of Wilmington 
	Housing Authority of the City of Wilmington 

	27 
	27 


	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 

	NC002 
	NC002 

	Housing Authority of the City of Raleigh 
	Housing Authority of the City of Raleigh 

	138 
	138 


	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 

	NC003 
	NC003 

	INLIVIAN 
	INLIVIAN 

	178 
	178 


	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 

	NC007 
	NC007 

	Housing Authority of the City of Asheville 
	Housing Authority of the City of Asheville 

	47 
	47 


	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 

	NC008 
	NC008 

	Housing Authority of the City of Concord 
	Housing Authority of the City of Concord 

	26 
	26 


	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 

	NC009 
	NC009 

	Fayetteville Metropolitan Housing Authority 
	Fayetteville Metropolitan Housing Authority 

	33 
	33 


	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 

	NC011 
	NC011 

	Housing Authority of the City of Greensboro 
	Housing Authority of the City of Greensboro 

	40 
	40 


	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 

	NC012 
	NC012 

	Housing Authority of the City of Winston-Salem 
	Housing Authority of the City of Winston-Salem 

	31 
	31 


	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 

	NC013 
	NC013 

	The Housing Authority of the City of Durham 
	The Housing Authority of the City of Durham 

	68 
	68 


	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 

	NC018 
	NC018 

	Housing Authority of the Town of Laurinburg 
	Housing Authority of the Town of Laurinburg 

	15 
	15 


	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 

	NC022 
	NC022 

	Housing Authority of the City of Greenville 
	Housing Authority of the City of Greenville 

	27 
	27 


	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 

	NC025 
	NC025 

	Rockingham Housing Authority 
	Rockingham Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 

	NC050 
	NC050 

	Wadesboro Housing Authority 
	Wadesboro Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 

	NC057 
	NC057 

	Gastonia Housing Authority 
	Gastonia Housing Authority 

	37 
	37 


	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 

	NC075 
	NC075 

	City of Albemarle Department of Public Housing 
	City of Albemarle Department of Public Housing 

	15 
	15 


	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 

	NC089 
	NC089 

	Bladenboro Housing Authority 
	Bladenboro Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 

	NC104 
	NC104 

	Orange County Housing Authority 
	Orange County Housing Authority 

	19 
	19 


	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 

	NC118 
	NC118 

	Roanoke-Chowan Regional Housing Authority 
	Roanoke-Chowan Regional Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 

	NC120 
	NC120 

	Chatham County Housing Authority 
	Chatham County Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 

	NC138 
	NC138 

	Columbus County Public Housing Agency 
	Columbus County Public Housing Agency 

	15 
	15 


	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 

	NC159 
	NC159 

	Western Piedmont Council of Governments 
	Western Piedmont Council of Governments 

	30 
	30 


	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 

	NC161 
	NC161 

	Isothermal Planning & Development Commission 
	Isothermal Planning & Development Commission 

	32 
	32 


	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 

	NC163 
	NC163 

	Greene County Public Housing Agency 
	Greene County Public Housing Agency 

	15 
	15 


	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 

	NC167 
	NC167 

	Northwestern Regional Housing Authority 
	Northwestern Regional Housing Authority 

	44 
	44 


	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 
	North Carolina 

	NC901 
	NC901 

	North Carolina Commission of Indian Affairs 
	North Carolina Commission of Indian Affairs 

	384 
	384 


	North Carolina Total 
	North Carolina Total 
	North Carolina Total 

	  
	  

	1,296 
	1,296 


	North Dakota 
	North Dakota 
	North Dakota 

	ND003 
	ND003 

	Rolette County Housing Authority 
	Rolette County Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	North Dakota 
	North Dakota 
	North Dakota 

	ND012 
	ND012 

	Grand Forks Housing Authority 
	Grand Forks Housing Authority 

	24 
	24 


	North Dakota 
	North Dakota 
	North Dakota 

	ND014 
	ND014 

	Fargo Housing and Redevelopment Authority 
	Fargo Housing and Redevelopment Authority 

	47 
	47 


	North Dakota 
	North Dakota 
	North Dakota 

	ND030 
	ND030 

	Benson County Housing Authority 
	Benson County Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	North Dakota Total 
	North Dakota Total 
	North Dakota Total 

	  
	  

	101 
	101 


	Nebraska 
	Nebraska 
	Nebraska 

	NE001 
	NE001 

	Omaha Housing Authority 
	Omaha Housing Authority 

	101 
	101 


	Nebraska 
	Nebraska 
	Nebraska 

	NE002 
	NE002 

	Lincoln Housing Authority 
	Lincoln Housing Authority 

	66 
	66 



	State 
	State 
	State 
	State 

	PHA Code 
	PHA Code 

	PHA Name 
	PHA Name 

	Number of Vouchers 
	Number of Vouchers 

	 
	 


	Nebraska 
	Nebraska 
	Nebraska 

	NE003 
	NE003 

	Hall County Housing Authority 
	Hall County Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Nebraska 
	Nebraska 
	Nebraska 

	NE041 
	NE041 

	City of Crete Housing Authority 
	City of Crete Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Nebraska 
	Nebraska 
	Nebraska 

	NE094 
	NE094 

	York Housing Authority 
	York Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Nebraska 
	Nebraska 
	Nebraska 

	NE123 
	NE123 

	McCook Housing Authority 
	McCook Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Nebraska 
	Nebraska 
	Nebraska 

	NE141 
	NE141 

	Alliance Housing Authority 
	Alliance Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Nebraska 
	Nebraska 
	Nebraska 

	NE157 
	NE157 

	Norfolk Housing Agency 
	Norfolk Housing Agency 

	15 
	15 


	Nebraska 
	Nebraska 
	Nebraska 

	NE175 
	NE175 

	South Sioux City Housing Agency 
	South Sioux City Housing Agency 

	15 
	15 


	Nebraska Total 
	Nebraska Total 
	Nebraska Total 

	  
	  

	272 
	272 


	New Hampshire 
	New Hampshire 
	New Hampshire 

	NH001 
	NH001 

	Manchester Housing & Redevelopment Authority 
	Manchester Housing & Redevelopment Authority 

	27 
	27 


	New Hampshire 
	New Hampshire 
	New Hampshire 

	NH901 
	NH901 

	New Hampshire Housing Finance Agency 
	New Hampshire Housing Finance Agency 

	120 
	120 


	New Hampshire Total 
	New Hampshire Total 
	New Hampshire Total 

	  
	  

	147 
	147 


	New Jersey 
	New Jersey 
	New Jersey 

	NJ002 
	NJ002 

	Newark Housing Authority 
	Newark Housing Authority 

	101 
	101 


	New Jersey 
	New Jersey 
	New Jersey 

	NJ003 
	NJ003 

	Elizabeth Housing Authority 
	Elizabeth Housing Authority 

	33 
	33 


	New Jersey 
	New Jersey 
	New Jersey 

	NJ006 
	NJ006 

	Perth Amboy Housing Authority 
	Perth Amboy Housing Authority 

	31 
	31 


	New Jersey 
	New Jersey 
	New Jersey 

	NJ009 
	NJ009 

	Housing Authority City of Jersey City 
	Housing Authority City of Jersey City 

	94 
	94 


	New Jersey 
	New Jersey 
	New Jersey 

	NJ010 
	NJ010 

	Housing Authority of the City of Camden 
	Housing Authority of the City of Camden 

	43 
	43 


	New Jersey 
	New Jersey 
	New Jersey 

	NJ013 
	NJ013 

	Housing Authority of the City of Passaic 
	Housing Authority of the City of Passaic 

	55 
	55 


	New Jersey 
	New Jersey 
	New Jersey 

	NJ014 
	NJ014 

	Housing Authority and Urban Redevelopment Age 
	Housing Authority and Urban Redevelopment Age 

	15 
	15 


	New Jersey 
	New Jersey 
	New Jersey 

	NJ021 
	NJ021 

	Paterson Housing Authority 
	Paterson Housing Authority 

	60 
	60 


	New Jersey 
	New Jersey 
	New Jersey 

	NJ050 
	NJ050 

	East Orange Housing Authority 
	East Orange Housing Authority 

	27 
	27 


	New Jersey 
	New Jersey 
	New Jersey 

	NJ063 
	NJ063 

	Vineland Housing Authority 
	Vineland Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	New Jersey 
	New Jersey 
	New Jersey 

	NJ067 
	NJ067 

	Housing Authority of Bergen County 
	Housing Authority of Bergen County 

	58 
	58 


	New Jersey 
	New Jersey 
	New Jersey 

	NJ090 
	NJ090 

	Passaic County Public Housing Agency 
	Passaic County Public Housing Agency 

	29 
	29 


	New Jersey 
	New Jersey 
	New Jersey 

	NJ212 
	NJ212 

	Hamilton Township HA 
	Hamilton Township HA 

	15 
	15 


	New Jersey 
	New Jersey 
	New Jersey 

	NJ214 
	NJ214 

	Lakewood Township Residential Assistance Prog 
	Lakewood Township Residential Assistance Prog 

	23 
	23 


	New Jersey 
	New Jersey 
	New Jersey 

	NJ912 
	NJ912 

	STATE OF NJ DEPT. OF COMM. AFFAIRS 
	STATE OF NJ DEPT. OF COMM. AFFAIRS 

	996 
	996 


	New Jersey Total 
	New Jersey Total 
	New Jersey Total 

	  
	  

	1,595 
	1,595 


	New Mexico 
	New Mexico 
	New Mexico 

	NM001 
	NM001 

	City of Albuquerque Housing Authority 
	City of Albuquerque Housing Authority 

	68 
	68 


	New Mexico 
	New Mexico 
	New Mexico 

	NM002 
	NM002 

	Clovis Housing and Redevelopment Agency, Inc. 
	Clovis Housing and Redevelopment Agency, Inc. 

	15 
	15 


	New Mexico 
	New Mexico 
	New Mexico 

	NM003 
	NM003 

	Mesilla Valley Public Housing Authority 
	Mesilla Valley Public Housing Authority 

	27 
	27 


	New Mexico 
	New Mexico 
	New Mexico 

	NM006 
	NM006 

	Housing Authority of the City of Gallup 
	Housing Authority of the City of Gallup 

	15 
	15 


	New Mexico 
	New Mexico 
	New Mexico 

	NM057 
	NM057 

	Bernalillo County Housing Department 
	Bernalillo County Housing Department 

	72 
	72 


	New Mexico 
	New Mexico 
	New Mexico 

	NM061 
	NM061 

	Housing Authority of San Miguel County 
	Housing Authority of San Miguel County 

	15 
	15 


	New Mexico 
	New Mexico 
	New Mexico 

	NM063 
	NM063 

	Eastern Regional Housing Authority 
	Eastern Regional Housing Authority 

	31 
	31 


	New Mexico 
	New Mexico 
	New Mexico 

	NM066 
	NM066 

	Housing Authority of the County of San Juan 
	Housing Authority of the County of San Juan 

	15 
	15 


	New Mexico 
	New Mexico 
	New Mexico 

	NM067 
	NM067 

	Western Regional Housing Authority 
	Western Regional Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	New Mexico 
	New Mexico 
	New Mexico 

	NM088 
	NM088 

	Northern Regional Housing Authority 
	Northern Regional Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	New Mexico Total 
	New Mexico Total 
	New Mexico Total 

	  
	  

	288 
	288 


	Nevada 
	Nevada 
	Nevada 

	NV001 
	NV001 

	CITY OF RENO HOUSING AUTHORITY 
	CITY OF RENO HOUSING AUTHORITY 

	137 
	137 


	Nevada 
	Nevada 
	Nevada 

	NV018 
	NV018 

	Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority 
	Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority 

	586 
	586 


	Nevada 
	Nevada 
	Nevada 

	NV905 
	NV905 

	NEVADA RURAL HSG AUTH 
	NEVADA RURAL HSG AUTH 

	47 
	47 


	Nevada Total 
	Nevada Total 
	Nevada Total 

	  
	  

	770 
	770 



	State 
	State 
	State 
	State 

	PHA Code 
	PHA Code 

	PHA Name 
	PHA Name 

	Number of Vouchers 
	Number of Vouchers 

	 
	 


	New York 
	New York 
	New York 

	NY001 
	NY001 

	Syracuse Housing Authority 
	Syracuse Housing Authority 

	53 
	53 


	New York 
	New York 
	New York 

	NY003 
	NY003 

	The Municipal Hsng Authority City Yonkers 
	The Municipal Hsng Authority City Yonkers 

	75 
	75 


	New York 
	New York 
	New York 

	NY005 
	NY005 

	New York City Housing Authority 
	New York City Housing Authority 

	5,738 
	5,738 


	New York 
	New York 
	New York 

	NY009 
	NY009 

	Albany Housing Authority 
	Albany Housing Authority 

	30 
	30 


	New York 
	New York 
	New York 

	NY012 
	NY012 

	Troy Housing Authority 
	Troy Housing Authority 

	21 
	21 


	New York 
	New York 
	New York 

	NY016 
	NY016 

	Binghamton Housing Authority 
	Binghamton Housing Authority 

	24 
	24 


	New York 
	New York 
	New York 

	NY017 
	NY017 

	Jamestown Housing Authority 
	Jamestown Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	New York 
	New York 
	New York 

	NY028 
	NY028 

	Schenectady Municipal Housing Authority 
	Schenectady Municipal Housing Authority 

	22 
	22 


	New York 
	New York 
	New York 

	NY041 
	NY041 

	Rochester Housing Authority 
	Rochester Housing Authority 

	117 
	117 


	New York 
	New York 
	New York 

	NY054 
	NY054 

	Ithaca Housing Authority 
	Ithaca Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	New York 
	New York 
	New York 

	NY060 
	NY060 

	Amsterdam Housing Authority 
	Amsterdam Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	New York 
	New York 
	New York 

	NY084 
	NY084 

	Town of Ramapo Housing Authority 
	Town of Ramapo Housing Authority 

	29 
	29 


	New York 
	New York 
	New York 

	NY085 
	NY085 

	Village of Hempstead HA 
	Village of Hempstead HA 

	17 
	17 


	New York 
	New York 
	New York 

	NY091 
	NY091 

	Town of Amherst 
	Town of Amherst 

	72 
	72 


	New York 
	New York 
	New York 

	NY103 
	NY103 

	Ellenville Housing Authority 
	Ellenville Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	New York 
	New York 
	New York 

	NY110 
	NY110 

	NYC Dept of Housing Preservation and Dev 
	NYC Dept of Housing Preservation and Dev 

	2,050 
	2,050 


	New York 
	New York 
	New York 

	NY137 
	NY137 

	City of Poughkeepsie 
	City of Poughkeepsie 

	15 
	15 


	New York 
	New York 
	New York 

	NY149 
	NY149 

	Town of Brookhaven, Dept. of Housing & Human 
	Town of Brookhaven, Dept. of Housing & Human 

	24 
	24 


	New York 
	New York 
	New York 

	NY158 
	NY158 

	Village of Kiryas Joel HA 
	Village of Kiryas Joel HA 

	15 
	15 


	New York 
	New York 
	New York 

	NY409 
	NY409 

	City of Buffalo 
	City of Buffalo 

	71 
	71 


	New York 
	New York 
	New York 

	NY443 
	NY443 

	City of Utica 
	City of Utica 

	15 
	15 


	New York 
	New York 
	New York 

	NY504 
	NY504 

	City of Fulton 
	City of Fulton 

	15 
	15 


	New York 
	New York 
	New York 

	NY541 
	NY541 

	Village of Walton 
	Village of Walton 

	15 
	15 


	New York 
	New York 
	New York 

	NY904 
	NY904 

	NYS Housing Trust Fund Corporation 
	NYS Housing Trust Fund Corporation 

	1,447 
	1,447 


	New York Total 
	New York Total 
	New York Total 

	  
	  

	9,925 
	9,925 


	Ohio 
	Ohio 
	Ohio 

	OH001 
	OH001 

	Columbus Metropolitan Housing Authority 
	Columbus Metropolitan Housing Authority 

	298 
	298 


	Ohio 
	Ohio 
	Ohio 

	OH002 
	OH002 

	Youngstown Metropolitan Housing Authority 
	Youngstown Metropolitan Housing Authority 

	41 
	41 


	Ohio 
	Ohio 
	Ohio 

	OH003 
	OH003 

	Cuyahoga Metropolitan Housing Authority 
	Cuyahoga Metropolitan Housing Authority 

	339 
	339 


	Ohio 
	Ohio 
	Ohio 

	OH004 
	OH004 

	CINCINNATI METROPOLITAN HOUSING AUTHORITY 
	CINCINNATI METROPOLITAN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

	241 
	241 


	Ohio 
	Ohio 
	Ohio 

	OH005 
	OH005 

	GREAT DAYTON PREMIER MANAGEMENT 
	GREAT DAYTON PREMIER MANAGEMENT 

	115 
	115 


	Ohio 
	Ohio 
	Ohio 

	OH006 
	OH006 

	Lucas Metropolitan Housing Authority 
	Lucas Metropolitan Housing Authority 

	123 
	123 


	Ohio 
	Ohio 
	Ohio 

	OH007 
	OH007 

	Akron Metropolitan Housing Authority 
	Akron Metropolitan Housing Authority 

	99 
	99 


	Ohio 
	Ohio 
	Ohio 

	OH012 
	OH012 

	Lorain Metropolitan Housing Authority 
	Lorain Metropolitan Housing Authority 

	45 
	45 


	Ohio 
	Ohio 
	Ohio 

	OH015 
	OH015 

	BUTLER METROPOLITAN HOUSING AUTHORITY 
	BUTLER METROPOLITAN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

	59 
	59 


	Ohio 
	Ohio 
	Ohio 

	OH018 
	OH018 

	STARK METROPOLITAN HOUSING AUTHORITY 
	STARK METROPOLITAN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

	61 
	61 


	Ohio 
	Ohio 
	Ohio 

	OH031 
	OH031 

	Portage Metropolitan Housing Authority 
	Portage Metropolitan Housing Authority 

	24 
	24 


	Ohio 
	Ohio 
	Ohio 

	OH041 
	OH041 

	Athens Metropolitan Housing Authority 
	Athens Metropolitan Housing Authority 

	17 
	17 


	Ohio 
	Ohio 
	Ohio 

	OH046 
	OH046 

	ADAMS METROPOLITAN HOUSING AUTHORITY 
	ADAMS METROPOLITAN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

	15 
	15 


	Ohio 
	Ohio 
	Ohio 

	OH056 
	OH056 

	Fayette Metropolitan Housing Authority 
	Fayette Metropolitan Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Ohio 
	Ohio 
	Ohio 

	OH066 
	OH066 

	Morgan Metropolitan Housing Authority 
	Morgan Metropolitan Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Ohio 
	Ohio 
	Ohio 

	OH086 
	OH086 

	HIGHLAND METROPOLITAN HOUSING AUTHORITY 
	HIGHLAND METROPOLITAN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

	15 
	15 


	Ohio Total 
	Ohio Total 
	Ohio Total 

	  
	  

	1,522 
	1,522 



	State 
	State 
	State 
	State 

	PHA Code 
	PHA Code 

	PHA Name 
	PHA Name 

	Number of Vouchers 
	Number of Vouchers 

	 
	 


	Oklahoma 
	Oklahoma 
	Oklahoma 

	OK002 
	OK002 

	Housing Authority of the City of Oklahoma City 
	Housing Authority of the City of Oklahoma City 

	36 
	36 


	Oklahoma 
	Oklahoma 
	Oklahoma 

	OK006 
	OK006 

	Housing Authority of the City of Broken Bow 
	Housing Authority of the City of Broken Bow 

	15 
	15 


	Oklahoma 
	Oklahoma 
	Oklahoma 

	OK027 
	OK027 

	Housing Authority of the City of Miami,Oklaho 
	Housing Authority of the City of Miami,Oklaho 

	15 
	15 


	Oklahoma 
	Oklahoma 
	Oklahoma 

	OK044 
	OK044 

	Housing Authority of the City of Hugo 
	Housing Authority of the City of Hugo 

	15 
	15 


	Oklahoma 
	Oklahoma 
	Oklahoma 

	OK067 
	OK067 

	Housing Authority of the City of Stilwell 
	Housing Authority of the City of Stilwell 

	15 
	15 


	Oklahoma 
	Oklahoma 
	Oklahoma 

	OK073 
	OK073 

	Housing Authority of the City of Tulsa 
	Housing Authority of the City of Tulsa 

	53 
	53 


	Oklahoma 
	Oklahoma 
	Oklahoma 

	OK139 
	OK139 

	Housing Authority of the City of Norman 
	Housing Authority of the City of Norman 

	30 
	30 


	Oklahoma 
	Oklahoma 
	Oklahoma 

	OK146 
	OK146 

	Housing Authority of the City of Stillwater 
	Housing Authority of the City of Stillwater 

	28 
	28 


	Oklahoma 
	Oklahoma 
	Oklahoma 

	OK901 
	OK901 

	OKLAHOMA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 
	OKLAHOMA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 

	271 
	271 


	Oklahoma Total 
	Oklahoma Total 
	Oklahoma Total 

	  
	  

	478 
	478 


	Oregon 
	Oregon 
	Oregon 

	OR001 
	OR001 

	Housing Authority of Clackamas County 
	Housing Authority of Clackamas County 

	40 
	40 


	Oregon 
	Oregon 
	Oregon 

	OR002 
	OR002 

	Housing Authority of Portland 
	Housing Authority of Portland 

	461 
	461 


	Oregon 
	Oregon 
	Oregon 

	OR003 
	OR003 

	Housing Authority of Douglas County 
	Housing Authority of Douglas County 

	41 
	41 


	Oregon 
	Oregon 
	Oregon 

	OR005 
	OR005 

	Housing Authority of Lincoln County 
	Housing Authority of Lincoln County 

	24 
	24 


	Oregon 
	Oregon 
	Oregon 

	OR006 
	OR006 

	Housing Authority & Comm Svcs of Lane Co 
	Housing Authority & Comm Svcs of Lane Co 

	178 
	178 


	Oregon 
	Oregon 
	Oregon 

	OR007 
	OR007 

	Housing Authority of the County of Umatilla 
	Housing Authority of the County of Umatilla 

	37 
	37 


	Oregon 
	Oregon 
	Oregon 

	OR008 
	OR008 

	Housing and Urban Renewal Agency of Polk County 
	Housing and Urban Renewal Agency of Polk County 

	15 
	15 


	Oregon 
	Oregon 
	Oregon 

	OR011 
	OR011 

	Housing Authority of the City of Salem 
	Housing Authority of the City of Salem 

	34 
	34 


	Oregon 
	Oregon 
	Oregon 

	OR015 
	OR015 

	Housing Authority of Jackson County 
	Housing Authority of Jackson County 

	68 
	68 


	Oregon 
	Oregon 
	Oregon 

	OR016 
	OR016 

	Housing Authority of Yamhill County 
	Housing Authority of Yamhill County 

	52 
	52 


	Oregon 
	Oregon 
	Oregon 

	OR017 
	OR017 

	Klamath Housing Authority 
	Klamath Housing Authority 

	48 
	48 


	Oregon 
	Oregon 
	Oregon 

	OR019 
	OR019 

	Linn-Benton Housing Authority 
	Linn-Benton Housing Authority 

	172 
	172 


	Oregon 
	Oregon 
	Oregon 

	OR020 
	OR020 

	Coos-Curry Housing Authority 
	Coos-Curry Housing Authority 

	56 
	56 


	Oregon 
	Oregon 
	Oregon 

	OR022 
	OR022 

	Housing Authority of Washington County 
	Housing Authority of Washington County 

	86 
	86 


	Oregon 
	Oregon 
	Oregon 

	OR026 
	OR026 

	Mid-Columbia Housing Authority 
	Mid-Columbia Housing Authority 

	19 
	19 


	Oregon 
	Oregon 
	Oregon 

	OR027 
	OR027 

	Housing Authority of Malheur County 
	Housing Authority of Malheur County 

	21 
	21 


	Oregon 
	Oregon 
	Oregon 

	OR028 
	OR028 

	Northwest Oregon Housing Authority 
	Northwest Oregon Housing Authority 

	55 
	55 


	Oregon 
	Oregon 
	Oregon 

	OR031 
	OR031 

	Josephine Housing Community Development Council 
	Josephine Housing Community Development Council 

	50 
	50 


	Oregon 
	Oregon 
	Oregon 

	OR032 
	OR032 

	Northeast Oregon Housing Authority 
	Northeast Oregon Housing Authority 

	29 
	29 


	Oregon 
	Oregon 
	Oregon 

	OR034 
	OR034 

	Central Oregon Regional Housing Authority 
	Central Oregon Regional Housing Authority 

	96 
	96 


	Oregon Total 
	Oregon Total 
	Oregon Total 

	  
	  

	1,582 
	1,582 


	Pennsylvania 
	Pennsylvania 
	Pennsylvania 

	PA001 
	PA001 

	Housing Authority of the City of Pittsburgh 
	Housing Authority of the City of Pittsburgh 

	142 
	142 


	Pennsylvania 
	Pennsylvania 
	Pennsylvania 

	PA002 
	PA002 

	Philadelphia Housing Authority 
	Philadelphia Housing Authority 

	863 
	863 


	Pennsylvania 
	Pennsylvania 
	Pennsylvania 

	PA004 
	PA004 

	Allentown Housing Authority 
	Allentown Housing Authority 

	43 
	43 


	Pennsylvania 
	Pennsylvania 
	Pennsylvania 

	PA006 
	PA006 

	ALLEGHENY COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY 
	ALLEGHENY COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY 

	141 
	141 


	Pennsylvania 
	Pennsylvania 
	Pennsylvania 

	PA009 
	PA009 

	Reading Housing Authority 
	Reading Housing Authority 

	45 
	45 


	Pennsylvania 
	Pennsylvania 
	Pennsylvania 

	PA012 
	PA012 

	Montgomery County Housing Authority 
	Montgomery County Housing Authority 

	109 
	109 


	Pennsylvania 
	Pennsylvania 
	Pennsylvania 

	PA018 
	PA018 

	WESTMORELAND COUNTY HSG AUTHORITY 
	WESTMORELAND COUNTY HSG AUTHORITY 

	41 
	41 


	Pennsylvania 
	Pennsylvania 
	Pennsylvania 

	PA022 
	PA022 

	Housing Authority of the City of York 
	Housing Authority of the City of York 

	56 
	56 


	Pennsylvania 
	Pennsylvania 
	Pennsylvania 

	PA023 
	PA023 

	Housing Authority County of Delaware 
	Housing Authority County of Delaware 

	46 
	46 


	Pennsylvania 
	Pennsylvania 
	Pennsylvania 

	PA035 
	PA035 

	Housing Authority of the County of Dauphin 
	Housing Authority of the County of Dauphin 

	30 
	30 


	Pennsylvania 
	Pennsylvania 
	Pennsylvania 

	PA036 
	PA036 

	The Housing Auth of the City of Lancaster 
	The Housing Auth of the City of Lancaster 

	40 
	40 



	State 
	State 
	State 
	State 

	PHA Code 
	PHA Code 

	PHA Name 
	PHA Name 

	Number of Vouchers 
	Number of Vouchers 

	 
	 


	Pennsylvania 
	Pennsylvania 
	Pennsylvania 

	PA046 
	PA046 

	Housing Authority of the County of Chester 
	Housing Authority of the County of Chester 

	79 
	79 


	Pennsylvania 
	Pennsylvania 
	Pennsylvania 

	PA048 
	PA048 

	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF INDIANA COUNTY 
	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF INDIANA COUNTY 

	15 
	15 


	Pennsylvania 
	Pennsylvania 
	Pennsylvania 

	PA051 
	PA051 

	Bucks County Housing Authority 
	Bucks County Housing Authority 

	73 
	73 


	Pennsylvania 
	Pennsylvania 
	Pennsylvania 

	PA088 
	PA088 

	Centre County Housing Authority 
	Centre County Housing Authority 

	43 
	43 


	Pennsylvania 
	Pennsylvania 
	Pennsylvania 

	PA090 
	PA090 

	Lancaster County Housing Authority 
	Lancaster County Housing Authority 

	38 
	38 


	Pennsylvania Total 
	Pennsylvania Total 
	Pennsylvania Total 

	  
	  

	1,804 
	1,804 


	Rhode Island 
	Rhode Island 
	Rhode Island 

	RI001 
	RI001 

	Housing Authority Providence 
	Housing Authority Providence 

	42 
	42 


	Rhode Island 
	Rhode Island 
	Rhode Island 

	RI901 
	RI901 

	Rhode Island Housing 
	Rhode Island Housing 

	117 
	117 


	Rhode Island Total 
	Rhode Island Total 
	Rhode Island Total 

	  
	  

	159 
	159 


	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 

	RQ005 
	RQ005 

	PUERTO RICO PUBLIC HOUSING ADMINISTRATION 
	PUERTO RICO PUBLIC HOUSING ADMINISTRATION 

	188 
	188 


	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 

	RQ006 
	RQ006 

	MUNICIPALITY OF SAN JUAN 
	MUNICIPALITY OF SAN JUAN 

	48 
	48 


	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 

	RQ008 
	RQ008 

	MUNICIPALITY OF PONCE 
	MUNICIPALITY OF PONCE 

	15 
	15 


	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 

	RQ009 
	RQ009 

	MUNICIPALITY OF MAYAGUEZ 
	MUNICIPALITY OF MAYAGUEZ 

	16 
	16 


	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 

	RQ010 
	RQ010 

	MUNICIPALITY OF MOCA 
	MUNICIPALITY OF MOCA 

	15 
	15 


	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 

	RQ012 
	RQ012 

	MUNICIPALITY OF AGUADILLA 
	MUNICIPALITY OF AGUADILLA 

	15 
	15 


	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 

	RQ018 
	RQ018 

	MUNICIPALITY OF CAYEY 
	MUNICIPALITY OF CAYEY 

	15 
	15 


	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 

	RQ020 
	RQ020 

	MUNICIPALITY OF ARECIBO 
	MUNICIPALITY OF ARECIBO 

	15 
	15 


	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 

	RQ023 
	RQ023 

	MUNICIPALITY OF COROZAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 
	MUNICIPALITY OF COROZAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

	15 
	15 


	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 

	RQ026 
	RQ026 

	MUNICIPALITY OF SAN SEBASTIAN 
	MUNICIPALITY OF SAN SEBASTIAN 

	15 
	15 


	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 

	RQ028 
	RQ028 

	MUNICIPALITY OF MANATI 
	MUNICIPALITY OF MANATI 

	15 
	15 


	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 

	RQ030 
	RQ030 

	MUNICIPALITY OF SAN GERMAN 
	MUNICIPALITY OF SAN GERMAN 

	15 
	15 


	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 

	RQ031 
	RQ031 

	The Municipality of Quebradillas 
	The Municipality of Quebradillas 

	15 
	15 


	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 

	RQ033 
	RQ033 

	Municipality of Utuado 
	Municipality of Utuado 

	15 
	15 


	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 

	RQ034 
	RQ034 

	MUNICIPALITY OF COMERIO 
	MUNICIPALITY OF COMERIO 

	15 
	15 


	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 

	RQ036 
	RQ036 

	MUNICIPALITY OF FAJARDO 
	MUNICIPALITY OF FAJARDO 

	15 
	15 


	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 

	RQ038 
	RQ038 

	MUNICIPALITY OF JUANA DIAZ 
	MUNICIPALITY OF JUANA DIAZ 

	15 
	15 


	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 

	RQ040 
	RQ040 

	MUNICIPALITY OF CAMUY 
	MUNICIPALITY OF CAMUY 

	15 
	15 


	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 

	RQ044 
	RQ044 

	MUNICIPALITY OF GUANICA 
	MUNICIPALITY OF GUANICA 

	15 
	15 


	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 

	RQ045 
	RQ045 

	MUNICIPALITY OF YABUCOA 
	MUNICIPALITY OF YABUCOA 

	15 
	15 


	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 

	RQ060 
	RQ060 

	Municipality of Barranquitas 
	Municipality of Barranquitas 

	15 
	15 


	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 

	RQ061 
	RQ061 

	MUNICIPALITY OF CABO ROJO 
	MUNICIPALITY OF CABO ROJO 

	15 
	15 


	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 

	RQ066 
	RQ066 

	MUNICIPALITY OF ISABELA 
	MUNICIPALITY OF ISABELA 

	15 
	15 


	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 

	RQ069 
	RQ069 

	MUNICIPALITY OF SALINAS 
	MUNICIPALITY OF SALINAS 

	15 
	15 


	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 

	RQ071 
	RQ071 

	MUNICIPALITY OF LAJAS 
	MUNICIPALITY OF LAJAS 

	15 
	15 


	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 

	RQ074 
	RQ074 

	MUNICIPALITY OF VIEQUES 
	MUNICIPALITY OF VIEQUES 

	15 
	15 


	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 

	RQ077 
	RQ077 

	MUNICIPALITY OF JUNCOS 
	MUNICIPALITY OF JUNCOS 

	15 
	15 


	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 
	Puerto Rico 

	RQ082 
	RQ082 

	MUNICIPALITY OF AGUAS BUENAS 
	MUNICIPALITY OF AGUAS BUENAS 

	15 
	15 


	Puerto Rico Total 
	Puerto Rico Total 
	Puerto Rico Total 

	  
	  

	627 
	627 


	South Carolina 
	South Carolina 
	South Carolina 

	SC002 
	SC002 

	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA 
	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA 

	52 
	52 


	South Carolina 
	South Carolina 
	South Carolina 

	SC004 
	SC004 

	THE GREENVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY 
	THE GREENVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY 

	54 
	54 


	South Carolina 
	South Carolina 
	South Carolina 

	SC008 
	SC008 

	SC REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY NO 1 
	SC REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY NO 1 

	57 
	57 


	South Carolina 
	South Carolina 
	South Carolina 

	SC021 
	SC021 

	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF MARION 
	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF MARION 

	15 
	15 



	State 
	State 
	State 
	State 

	PHA Code 
	PHA Code 

	PHA Name 
	PHA Name 

	Number of Vouchers 
	Number of Vouchers 

	 
	 


	South Carolina 
	South Carolina 
	South Carolina 

	SC024 
	SC024 

	SC REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY NO 3 
	SC REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY NO 3 

	25 
	25 


	South Carolina 
	South Carolina 
	South Carolina 

	SC027 
	SC027 

	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF FLORENCE 
	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF FLORENCE 

	15 
	15 


	South Carolina 
	South Carolina 
	South Carolina 

	SC057 
	SC057 

	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF N CHARLESTON 
	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF N CHARLESTON 

	37 
	37 


	South Carolina 
	South Carolina 
	South Carolina 

	SC059 
	SC059 

	MARLBORO CO HSG & REDEV AUTHORITY 
	MARLBORO CO HSG & REDEV AUTHORITY 

	15 
	15 


	South Carolina 
	South Carolina 
	South Carolina 

	SC911 
	SC911 

	SC STATE HOUSING AUTHORITY 
	SC STATE HOUSING AUTHORITY 

	259 
	259 


	South Carolina Total 
	South Carolina Total 
	South Carolina Total 

	  
	  

	529 
	529 


	South Dakota 
	South Dakota 
	South Dakota 

	SD014 
	SD014 

	City of Mitchell Housing and Redevolpment Commission 
	City of Mitchell Housing and Redevolpment Commission 

	15 
	15 


	South Dakota 
	South Dakota 
	South Dakota 

	SD016 
	SD016 

	Sioux Falls Housing and Redevelopment Commission 
	Sioux Falls Housing and Redevelopment Commission 

	28 
	28 


	South Dakota 
	South Dakota 
	South Dakota 

	SD035 
	SD035 

	Pierre Housing & Redevelopment Commision 
	Pierre Housing & Redevelopment Commision 

	15 
	15 


	South Dakota 
	South Dakota 
	South Dakota 

	SD036 
	SD036 

	Huron Housing Authority 
	Huron Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	South Dakota 
	South Dakota 
	South Dakota 

	SD043 
	SD043 

	Watertown Housing and Redevelopment Commission 
	Watertown Housing and Redevelopment Commission 

	15 
	15 


	South Dakota 
	South Dakota 
	South Dakota 

	SD055 
	SD055 

	Vermillion Housing and Redevelopment Commissi 
	Vermillion Housing and Redevelopment Commissi 

	15 
	15 


	South Dakota 
	South Dakota 
	South Dakota 

	SD056 
	SD056 

	Brookings Housing & Redevelopment Commission 
	Brookings Housing & Redevelopment Commission 

	15 
	15 


	South Dakota 
	South Dakota 
	South Dakota 

	SD057 
	SD057 

	Mobridge Housing & Redevlopment Commission 
	Mobridge Housing & Redevlopment Commission 

	15 
	15 


	South Dakota Total 
	South Dakota Total 
	South Dakota Total 

	  
	  

	133 
	133 


	Tennessee 
	Tennessee 
	Tennessee 

	TN001 
	TN001 

	Memphis Housing Authority 
	Memphis Housing Authority 

	190 
	190 


	Tennessee 
	Tennessee 
	Tennessee 

	TN003 
	TN003 

	Knoxville's Community Development Corp. 
	Knoxville's Community Development Corp. 

	63 
	63 


	Tennessee 
	Tennessee 
	Tennessee 

	TN004 
	TN004 

	Chattanooga Housing Authority 
	Chattanooga Housing Authority 

	41 
	41 


	Tennessee 
	Tennessee 
	Tennessee 

	TN005 
	TN005 

	Metropolitan Development & Housing Agency 
	Metropolitan Development & Housing Agency 

	198 
	198 


	Tennessee 
	Tennessee 
	Tennessee 

	TN007 
	TN007 

	Jackson Housing Authority 
	Jackson Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Tennessee 
	Tennessee 
	Tennessee 

	TN020 
	TN020 

	Murfreesboro Housing Authority 
	Murfreesboro Housing Authority 

	28 
	28 


	Tennessee 
	Tennessee 
	Tennessee 

	TN062 
	TN062 

	Dayton Housing Authority 
	Dayton Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Tennessee 
	Tennessee 
	Tennessee 

	TN113 
	TN113 

	East Tennessee Human Resource Agency 
	East Tennessee Human Resource Agency 

	31 
	31 


	Tennessee 
	Tennessee 
	Tennessee 

	TN903 
	TN903 

	Tennessee Housing Development Agency 
	Tennessee Housing Development Agency 

	325 
	325 


	Tennessee Total 
	Tennessee Total 
	Tennessee Total 

	  
	  

	906 
	906 


	Northern Mariana Islands 
	Northern Mariana Islands 
	Northern Mariana Islands 

	TQ901 
	TQ901 

	Northern Marianas Housing Coproration 
	Northern Marianas Housing Coproration 

	132 
	132 


	Northern Mariana Islands Total 
	Northern Mariana Islands Total 
	Northern Mariana Islands Total 

	132 
	132 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX001 
	TX001 

	Austin Housing Authority 
	Austin Housing Authority 

	242 
	242 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX003 
	TX003 

	Housing Authority of the City of El Paso, TX 
	Housing Authority of the City of El Paso, TX 

	105 
	105 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX004 
	TX004 

	Housing Authority of Fort Worth 
	Housing Authority of Fort Worth 

	133 
	133 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX005 
	TX005 

	Houston Housing Authority 
	Houston Housing Authority 

	771 
	771 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX006 
	TX006 

	San Antonio Housing Authority 
	San Antonio Housing Authority 

	284 
	284 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX007 
	TX007 

	Housing Authority of the City of Brownsville 
	Housing Authority of the City of Brownsville 

	69 
	69 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX008 
	TX008 

	Corpus Christi Housing Authority 
	Corpus Christi Housing Authority 

	45 
	45 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX009 
	TX009 

	Housing Authority of the City of Dallas, Texa 
	Housing Authority of the City of Dallas, Texa 

	490 
	490 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX010 
	TX010 

	Housing Authority of the City of Waco 
	Housing Authority of the City of Waco 

	36 
	36 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX011 
	TX011 

	Housing Authority of the City of Laredo 
	Housing Authority of the City of Laredo 

	85 
	85 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX012 
	TX012 

	Housing Authority of the City of Baytown 
	Housing Authority of the City of Baytown 

	31 
	31 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX016 
	TX016 

	Del Rio Housing Authority 
	Del Rio Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX017 
	TX017 

	Housing Authority of the City of Galveston 
	Housing Authority of the City of Galveston 

	28 
	28 



	State 
	State 
	State 
	State 

	PHA Code 
	PHA Code 

	PHA Name 
	PHA Name 

	Number of Vouchers 
	Number of Vouchers 

	 
	 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX018 
	TX018 

	Housing Authority of Lubbock 
	Housing Authority of Lubbock 

	33 
	33 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX019 
	TX019 

	Eagle Pass Housing Authority 
	Eagle Pass Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX028 
	TX028 

	McAllen Housing Authority 
	McAllen Housing Authority 

	54 
	54 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX042 
	TX042 

	Housing Authority of Cisco 
	Housing Authority of Cisco 

	15 
	15 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX046 
	TX046 

	Mission Housing Authority 
	Mission Housing Authority 

	30 
	30 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX048 
	TX048 

	Housing Authority of Paris 
	Housing Authority of Paris 

	15 
	15 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX062 
	TX062 

	Edinburg Housing Authority 
	Edinburg Housing Authority 

	35 
	35 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX073 
	TX073 

	Pharr Housing Authority 
	Pharr Housing Authority 

	36 
	36 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX085 
	TX085 

	Victoria Housing Authority 
	Victoria Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX087 
	TX087 

	San Marcos Housing Authority 
	San Marcos Housing Authority 

	35 
	35 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX105 
	TX105 

	Crystal City Housing Authority 
	Crystal City Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX114 
	TX114 

	Kingsville Housing Authority 
	Kingsville Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX201 
	TX201 

	Falfurrias Housing Authority 
	Falfurrias Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX284 
	TX284 

	Housing Authority City of Alpine 
	Housing Authority City of Alpine 

	15 
	15 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX298 
	TX298 

	Housing Authority the City of Mineral Wells 
	Housing Authority the City of Mineral Wells 

	15 
	15 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX358 
	TX358 

	Burnet Housing Authority 
	Burnet Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX376 
	TX376 

	Duval County Housing Authority 
	Duval County Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX377 
	TX377 

	Elgin Housing Authority 
	Elgin Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX392 
	TX392 

	Denton Housing Authority 
	Denton Housing Authority 

	40 
	40 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX395 
	TX395 

	Port Lavaca Housing Authority 
	Port Lavaca Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX396 
	TX396 

	Starr County Housing Authority 
	Starr County Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX421 
	TX421 

	Uvalde Housing Authority 
	Uvalde Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX431 
	TX431 

	Tarrant County Housing Assistance Office 
	Tarrant County Housing Assistance Office 

	85 
	85 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX433 
	TX433 

	Arlington Housing Authority 
	Arlington Housing Authority 

	89 
	89 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX434 
	TX434 

	Grand Prairie Housing & Neighborhood Services 
	Grand Prairie Housing & Neighborhood Services 

	103 
	103 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX435 
	TX435 

	Garland Housing Authority 
	Garland Housing Authority 

	41 
	41 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX436 
	TX436 

	City of Mesquite Housing Office 
	City of Mesquite Housing Office 

	41 
	41 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX440 
	TX440 

	City of Pasadena Housing Assistance Program 
	City of Pasadena Housing Assistance Program 

	40 
	40 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX441 
	TX441 

	Harris County Housing Authority 
	Harris County Housing Authority 

	243 
	243 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX452 
	TX452 

	Bexar County Housing Authority 
	Bexar County Housing Authority 

	31 
	31 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX454 
	TX454 

	Willacy County Housing Authority 
	Willacy County Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX461 
	TX461 

	Housing Authority of Walker County 
	Housing Authority of Walker County 

	15 
	15 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX472 
	TX472 

	City of Amarillo 
	City of Amarillo 

	26 
	26 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX480 
	TX480 

	Housing Authority of Travis County 
	Housing Authority of Travis County 

	34 
	34 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX482 
	TX482 

	Central Texas Council of Governments 
	Central Texas Council of Governments 

	40 
	40 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX484 
	TX484 

	Brazoria County Housing Authority, TX 
	Brazoria County Housing Authority, TX 

	42 
	42 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX486 
	TX486 

	Housing Authority of the City of Nacogdoches 
	Housing Authority of the City of Nacogdoches 

	15 
	15 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX497 
	TX497 

	Hidalgo County Housing Authority 
	Hidalgo County Housing Authority 

	29 
	29 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX509 
	TX509 

	Cameron County Housing Authority 
	Cameron County Housing Authority 

	27 
	27 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX512 
	TX512 

	Deep East Texas Council of Governments 
	Deep East Texas Council of Governments 

	38 
	38 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX522 
	TX522 

	Greenville 
	Greenville 

	28 
	28 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX526 
	TX526 

	Brazos Valley Council of Governments 
	Brazos Valley Council of Governments 

	63 
	63 



	State 
	State 
	State 
	State 

	PHA Code 
	PHA Code 

	PHA Name 
	PHA Name 

	Number of Vouchers 
	Number of Vouchers 

	 
	 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX559 
	TX559 

	Dallas County Housing Assistance Program 
	Dallas County Housing Assistance Program 

	124 
	124 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX560 
	TX560 

	Housing Authority of Montgomery County 
	Housing Authority of Montgomery County 

	35 
	35 


	Texas 
	Texas 
	Texas 

	TX901 
	TX901 

	Texas Department of Housing & Community Affairs 
	Texas Department of Housing & Community Affairs 

	491 
	491 


	Texas Total 
	Texas Total 
	Texas Total 

	  
	  

	4,517 
	4,517 


	Utah 
	Utah 
	Utah 

	UT002 
	UT002 

	Housing Authority of the City of Ogden 
	Housing Authority of the City of Ogden 

	29 
	29 


	Utah 
	Utah 
	Utah 

	UT003 
	UT003 

	Housing Authority of the County of Salt Lake 
	Housing Authority of the County of Salt Lake 

	131 
	131 


	Utah 
	Utah 
	Utah 

	UT004 
	UT004 

	Housing Authority of Salt Lake City 
	Housing Authority of Salt Lake City 

	99 
	99 


	Utah 
	Utah 
	Utah 

	UT007 
	UT007 

	Housing Authority of the City of Provo 
	Housing Authority of the City of Provo 

	34 
	34 


	Utah 
	Utah 
	Utah 

	UT011 
	UT011 

	Housing Authority of Utah County 
	Housing Authority of Utah County 

	40 
	40 


	Utah 
	Utah 
	Utah 

	UT016 
	UT016 

	Housing Authority of Carbon County 
	Housing Authority of Carbon County 

	15 
	15 


	Utah 
	Utah 
	Utah 

	UT021 
	UT021 

	St. George Housing Authority 
	St. George Housing Authority 

	21 
	21 


	Utah 
	Utah 
	Utah 

	UT031 
	UT031 

	Cedar City Housing Authority 
	Cedar City Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Utah Total 
	Utah Total 
	Utah Total 

	  
	  

	384 
	384 


	Virginia 
	Virginia 
	Virginia 

	VA001 
	VA001 

	Portsmouth Redevelopment & Housing Authority 
	Portsmouth Redevelopment & Housing Authority 

	18 
	18 


	Virginia 
	Virginia 
	Virginia 

	VA002 
	VA002 

	Bristol Redevelopment & Housing Authority 
	Bristol Redevelopment & Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Virginia 
	Virginia 
	Virginia 

	VA003 
	VA003 

	Newport News Redevelopment & Housng Authority 
	Newport News Redevelopment & Housng Authority 

	32 
	32 


	Virginia 
	Virginia 
	Virginia 

	VA004 
	VA004 

	Alexandria Redevelopment & Housing Authority 
	Alexandria Redevelopment & Housing Authority 

	48 
	48 


	Virginia 
	Virginia 
	Virginia 

	VA005 
	VA005 

	Hopewell Redevelopment & Housing Authority 
	Hopewell Redevelopment & Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Virginia 
	Virginia 
	Virginia 

	VA006 
	VA006 

	Norfolk Redevelopment & Housing Authority 
	Norfolk Redevelopment & Housing Authority 

	63 
	63 


	Virginia 
	Virginia 
	Virginia 

	VA007 
	VA007 

	Richmond Redevelopment & Housing Authority 
	Richmond Redevelopment & Housing Authority 

	94 
	94 


	Virginia 
	Virginia 
	Virginia 

	VA011 
	VA011 

	Roanoke Redevelopment & Housing Authority 
	Roanoke Redevelopment & Housing Authority 

	26 
	26 


	Virginia 
	Virginia 
	Virginia 

	VA013 
	VA013 

	Lynchburg Redevelopment & Housing Authority 
	Lynchburg Redevelopment & Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Virginia 
	Virginia 
	Virginia 

	VA016 
	VA016 

	Charlottesville Redev & Housing Authority 
	Charlottesville Redev & Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Virginia 
	Virginia 
	Virginia 

	VA017 
	VA017 

	Hampton Redevelopment & Housing Authority 
	Hampton Redevelopment & Housing Authority 

	24 
	24 


	Virginia 
	Virginia 
	Virginia 

	VA019 
	VA019 

	Fairfax County Redevelopment & Hsg Authority 
	Fairfax County Redevelopment & Hsg Authority 

	169 
	169 


	Virginia 
	Virginia 
	Virginia 

	VA020 
	VA020 

	Petersburg Redevelopment & Housing Authority 
	Petersburg Redevelopment & Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Virginia 
	Virginia 
	Virginia 

	VA028 
	VA028 

	Arlington County Dept of Human Services 
	Arlington County Dept of Human Services 

	36 
	36 


	Virginia 
	Virginia 
	Virginia 

	VA039 
	VA039 

	Va. Beach Dept. of Hsg & Neighborhood Pres. 
	Va. Beach Dept. of Hsg & Neighborhood Pres. 

	35 
	35 


	Virginia 
	Virginia 
	Virginia 

	VA046 
	VA046 

	Prince William County Office of HCD 
	Prince William County Office of HCD 

	53 
	53 


	Virginia 
	Virginia 
	Virginia 

	VA901 
	VA901 

	Virginia Housing Development Authority 
	Virginia Housing Development Authority 

	350 
	350 


	Virginia Total 
	Virginia Total 
	Virginia Total 

	  
	  

	1,023 
	1,023 


	U.S. Virgin Islands 
	U.S. Virgin Islands 
	U.S. Virgin Islands 

	VQ901 
	VQ901 

	VIRGIN ISLANDS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
	VIRGIN ISLANDS HOUSING AUTHORITY 

	20 
	20 


	U.S. Virgin Islands Total 
	U.S. Virgin Islands Total 
	U.S. Virgin Islands Total 

	20 
	20 


	Vermont 
	Vermont 
	Vermont 

	VT003 
	VT003 

	Rutland Housing Authority 
	Rutland Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Vermont 
	Vermont 
	Vermont 

	VT004 
	VT004 

	Springfield Housing Authority 
	Springfield Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Vermont 
	Vermont 
	Vermont 

	VT008 
	VT008 

	Montpelier Housing Authority 
	Montpelier Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Vermont 
	Vermont 
	Vermont 

	VT901 
	VT901 

	Vermont State Housing Authority 
	Vermont State Housing Authority 

	54 
	54 


	Vermont Total 
	Vermont Total 
	Vermont Total 

	  
	  

	99 
	99 


	Washington 
	Washington 
	Washington 

	WA001 
	WA001 

	Seattle Housing Authority 
	Seattle Housing Authority 

	494 
	494 


	Washington 
	Washington 
	Washington 

	WA002 
	WA002 

	HA OF KING COUNTY 
	HA OF KING COUNTY 

	756 
	756 


	Washington 
	Washington 
	Washington 

	WA003 
	WA003 

	Housing Authority of the City of Bremerton 
	Housing Authority of the City of Bremerton 

	38 
	38 


	Washington 
	Washington 
	Washington 

	WA004 
	WA004 

	Peninsula Housing Authority 
	Peninsula Housing Authority 

	19 
	19 



	State 
	State 
	State 
	State 

	PHA Code 
	PHA Code 

	PHA Name 
	PHA Name 

	Number of Vouchers 
	Number of Vouchers 

	 
	 


	Washington 
	Washington 
	Washington 

	WA005 
	WA005 

	HA City of Tacoma 
	HA City of Tacoma 

	134 
	134 


	Washington 
	Washington 
	Washington 

	WA006 
	WA006 

	HA City of Everett 
	HA City of Everett 

	56 
	56 


	Washington 
	Washington 
	Washington 

	WA007 
	WA007 

	Housing Authority City of Longview 
	Housing Authority City of Longview 

	42 
	42 


	Washington 
	Washington 
	Washington 

	WA008 
	WA008 

	Housing Authority of the City of Vancouver 
	Housing Authority of the City of Vancouver 

	101 
	101 


	Washington 
	Washington 
	Washington 

	WA011 
	WA011 

	HA City of Renton 
	HA City of Renton 

	54 
	54 


	Washington 
	Washington 
	Washington 

	WA012 
	WA012 

	HA City of Kennewick 
	HA City of Kennewick 

	28 
	28 


	Washington 
	Washington 
	Washington 

	WA013 
	WA013 

	Columbia Gorge Housing Authority 
	Columbia Gorge Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Washington 
	Washington 
	Washington 

	WA014 
	WA014 

	HA Of Grant County 
	HA Of Grant County 

	16 
	16 


	Washington 
	Washington 
	Washington 

	WA017 
	WA017 

	HA Of Asotin County 
	HA Of Asotin County 

	15 
	15 


	Washington 
	Washington 
	Washington 

	WA018 
	WA018 

	HA Of Grays Harbor County 
	HA Of Grays Harbor County 

	18 
	18 


	Washington 
	Washington 
	Washington 

	WA021 
	WA021 

	HA City of Pasco and Franklin County 
	HA City of Pasco and Franklin County 

	21 
	21 


	Washington 
	Washington 
	Washington 

	WA024 
	WA024 

	HA Of Island County 
	HA Of Island County 

	15 
	15 


	Washington 
	Washington 
	Washington 

	WA025 
	WA025 

	Housing Authority City of Bellingham 
	Housing Authority City of Bellingham 

	63 
	63 


	Washington 
	Washington 
	Washington 

	WA039 
	WA039 

	Housing Authority of Snohomish County 
	Housing Authority of Snohomish County 

	70 
	70 


	Washington 
	Washington 
	Washington 

	WA042 
	WA042 

	HA City of Yakima 
	HA City of Yakima 

	74 
	74 


	Washington 
	Washington 
	Washington 

	WA049 
	WA049 

	HA Of Thurston County 
	HA Of Thurston County 

	68 
	68 


	Washington 
	Washington 
	Washington 

	WA054 
	WA054 

	HA Of Pierce County 
	HA Of Pierce County 

	62 
	62 


	Washington 
	Washington 
	Washington 

	WA055 
	WA055 

	HA City of Spokane 
	HA City of Spokane 

	222 
	222 


	Washington 
	Washington 
	Washington 

	WA057 
	WA057 

	HA City of Walla Walla 
	HA City of Walla Walla 

	15 
	15 


	Washington 
	Washington 
	Washington 

	WA061 
	WA061 

	Housing Authority of Skagit County 
	Housing Authority of Skagit County 

	32 
	32 


	Washington 
	Washington 
	Washington 

	WA071 
	WA071 

	Housing Authority of Okanogan County 
	Housing Authority of Okanogan County 

	15 
	15 


	Washington Total 
	Washington Total 
	Washington Total 

	  
	  

	2,443 
	2,443 


	Wisconsin 
	Wisconsin 
	Wisconsin 

	WI002 
	WI002 

	Housing Authority of the City of Milwaukee 
	Housing Authority of the City of Milwaukee 

	121 
	121 


	Wisconsin 
	Wisconsin 
	Wisconsin 

	WI003 
	WI003 

	Madison Community Development Authority 
	Madison Community Development Authority 

	69 
	69 


	Wisconsin 
	Wisconsin 
	Wisconsin 

	WI085 
	WI085 

	Antigo Housing Authority 
	Antigo Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Wisconsin 
	Wisconsin 
	Wisconsin 

	WI186 
	WI186 

	Brown County Housing Authority 
	Brown County Housing Authority 

	35 
	35 


	Wisconsin 
	Wisconsin 
	Wisconsin 

	WI195 
	WI195 

	Kenosha Housing Authority 
	Kenosha Housing Authority 

	24 
	24 


	Wisconsin 
	Wisconsin 
	Wisconsin 

	WI204 
	WI204 

	Sauk County Housing Authority 
	Sauk County Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Wisconsin 
	Wisconsin 
	Wisconsin 

	WI214 
	WI214 

	Dane County Housing Authority 
	Dane County Housing Authority 

	45 
	45 


	Wisconsin 
	Wisconsin 
	Wisconsin 

	WI218 
	WI218 

	Milwaukee Co DHHS - Housing Division 
	Milwaukee Co DHHS - Housing Division 

	63 
	63 


	Wisconsin 
	Wisconsin 
	Wisconsin 

	WI237 
	WI237 

	Portage County Housing Authority 
	Portage County Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Wisconsin 
	Wisconsin 
	Wisconsin 

	WI256 
	WI256 

	Richland County Housing Authority 
	Richland County Housing Authority 

	15 
	15 


	Wisconsin 
	Wisconsin 
	Wisconsin 

	WI901 
	WI901 

	Wisconsin Housing & Economic Development Authority 
	Wisconsin Housing & Economic Development Authority 

	313 
	313 


	Wisconsin Total 
	Wisconsin Total 
	Wisconsin Total 

	  
	  

	730 
	730 


	West Virginia 
	West Virginia 
	West Virginia 

	WV001 
	WV001 

	Charleston/Kanawha Housing Authority 
	Charleston/Kanawha Housing Authority 

	66 
	66 


	West Virginia 
	West Virginia 
	West Virginia 

	WV004 
	WV004 

	Housing Authority of the City of Huntington 
	Housing Authority of the City of Huntington 

	22 
	22 


	West Virginia 
	West Virginia 
	West Virginia 

	WV009 
	WV009 

	Fairmont/Morgantown Housing Authority 
	Fairmont/Morgantown Housing Authority 

	105 
	105 


	West Virginia Total 
	West Virginia Total 
	West Virginia Total 

	  
	  

	193 
	193 


	Wyoming 
	Wyoming 
	Wyoming 

	WY002 
	WY002 

	Housing Authority of the City of Cheyenne 
	Housing Authority of the City of Cheyenne 

	57 
	57 


	Wyoming Total 
	Wyoming Total 
	Wyoming Total 

	  
	  

	57 
	57 


	Grand Total 
	Grand Total 
	Grand Total 

	  
	  

	70,000 
	70,000 



	 
	Sonoma County Continuum of Care (CoC) Board 
	Sonoma County Continuum of Care (CoC) Board 
	Figure

	DRAFT Agenda for June 23, 2021 
	1:00pm-5:00pm Pacific Time  
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Agenda Item 
	Agenda Item 


	 
	 
	 

	Welcome, Roll Call and Introductions 
	Welcome, Roll Call and Introductions 


	1.  
	1.  
	1.  
	1.  
	1.  



	Approve Agenda 
	Approve Agenda 
	(ACTION ITEM) 


	2.  
	2.  
	2.  
	2.  
	2.  



	Approve minutes from 5/21 & 5/26 
	Approve minutes from 5/21 & 5/26 
	(ACTION ITEM) 


	3.  
	3.  
	3.  
	3.  
	3.  



	Word From the Street   
	Word From the Street   


	4.  
	4.  
	4.  
	4.  
	4.  



	Draft Scores from CoC Renewal Evaluations Ad Hoc Committee (ACTION ITEM)  
	Draft Scores from CoC Renewal Evaluations Ad Hoc Committee (ACTION ITEM)  


	5.  
	5.  
	5.  
	5.  
	5.  



	Approve Agenda for July Quarterly Membership Meeting (ACTION ITEM) 
	Approve Agenda for July Quarterly Membership Meeting (ACTION ITEM) 


	6.  
	6.  
	6.  
	6.  
	6.  



	Standing Committee Updates  
	Standing Committee Updates  
	• Coordinated Entry Advisory Committee 
	• Coordinated Entry Advisory Committee 
	• Coordinated Entry Advisory Committee 

	• HMIS/Data Committee  
	• HMIS/Data Committee  

	• Strategic Plan Committee 
	• Strategic Plan Committee 

	• Charter & Policy Review Committee 
	• Charter & Policy Review Committee 

	• Lived Experience Advisory Body 
	• Lived Experience Advisory Body 




	7.  
	7.  
	7.  
	7.  
	7.  



	Review Agenda for August CoC Board Meeting  
	Review Agenda for August CoC Board Meeting  


	8.  
	8.  
	8.  
	8.  
	8.  



	Staff Report   
	Staff Report   


	9.  
	9.  
	9.  
	9.  
	9.  



	Board Member Questions & Comments 
	Board Member Questions & Comments 


	10.  
	10.  
	10.  
	10.  
	10.  



	Public Comment 
	Public Comment 



	 
	PUBLIC COMMENT: 
	Public Comment may be made via email or during the live zoom meeting. To submit an emailed public comment to the Board email Madison.Murray@sonoma-county.org. Please provide your name, the agenda number(s) on which you wish to speak, and your comment. These comments will be emailed to all Board members. Public comment during the meeting can be made live by joining the Zoom meeting using the above provided information. Available time for comments is determined by the Board Chair based on agenda scheduling de
	 






